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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
- FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

= 1. Purpcse

This form is a regulatory suppert requirement (18 CFR 141.1).
operational information from major electric utilities,
~J Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.
use form supperting a statistical publi
the Eneray Information Administration,

It is designed to collect financial and
Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the
This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public
cation {Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by

IT. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other,

Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject
submit this form.

2s classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts

To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101}, must

Note: Major means having,

in each of the three previous calendar years,
cne of the following:

sales or transmission service that exceeds
{1} Cne million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3)

500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4] 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses)

IIX. What and Where to Submit

{a) Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two (2}
(6] conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested,

—  —

duplicate data diskettes and an original and six

to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
J 888 First Street, NE.
" Room 1A-21
Washington, DC 20428
lﬂ Retain one copy of this report for your files.
Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by 18
L-C.F.R. 385.2011(c) {5). Paragraph {c] (5) of 18 C.F.R.

385.2011 requires each respendent submitting data
electronically to file a subscripticn stating that the

paper copies contain the same information as contained on
the electronic media,

that the signer knows the contents of t
contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media
“~ signer,

he paper éopies znd electronic media, and that the
are true to the-best knowledge and belief of the

{b) Submit, immediately upon publication, four (4) ¢
L_annual financial or statistical report regularly prepare
industry associations.

cpies of the Latest annual report to stockholders and any

d and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or

{Do not include monthly and quarterly reports,

Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submit
is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

s

Chief Accountant

Indicate by checking the appropriate box on
ted or if no annual report to stockholders

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.

Room 1A-21 Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification,

or within 30 days after the filing date for
this form, a Letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1,
i
.984}:

submit with the original submission,

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below Listed
the Commissionts applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts
=ccountant '

{schedules and) pages with

lincluding applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief
s published accounting releases), and
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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued}

IITI. What angd Where to Submit {Continued)

{¢) Continued

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statemant of Income 114-217
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-11¢%
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report toc the office of the Secretary at the
address indicated at III (a).

Use the following form for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in the

Letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended
on which we have reported separately under date of We have alsoc reviewed schedules
of FERC Form Nc. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material
respects with the regquirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases. OQur review for this purpose included such tests of the
accounting records and such cother auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph {except as
noted below} conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commissicon's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

{d} Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet
their requirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE., Room 2A-1 ED-12.2
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

IV. When to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden .

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate
or any aspect of this collection of infermation, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Federal
BEnergy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street ME., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Hitter,
ED-12.3}); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC
20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts {18 CFR 101} (U.S. of A.). Interpret all
accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S5. of A.

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted {(Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required). The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts
entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds tc determine significance for reporting
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for

statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

I1I Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "None"™ where it truly and completely states the fact.

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE,"™ cr "Not
Applicable™ in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report™ included in
the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date cof the resubmission
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing.

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses.

VII. Yor any resubmissions, two (Zf new data diskettes and an original and six (6) conformed paper copies of the
entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription statement indicated at instruction III
{a} must be filed. ‘Resubmissicns must be numbered sequentially both on the diskettes and on the cover page of the
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing is a
resubmigsion. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction III (a}.

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previcous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except

as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon those
shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.} -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or

any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

II. Respondent -- The person, cerporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.8.Z, 791a-B25r)

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
--+{3} "Corporation" means any corpcration, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of
the feregoing. It shalt not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

{4) “"Perscon" means an individual or a corporation:

{5} "Licensee® means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the procvisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof:;

(7) "Municipality" means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision
or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting,
unitizing, or distributing power;..."

(ll)'"Project“ means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said
unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or Lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected
primary transmission system, all miscellaneocus structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part
thereof, and all water righis, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lanhds, or interest in Lands the use and
occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered:

(a}) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or
foreign commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites;

... to the extent the Commissicn may deem necessary or useful for the purposes cf this Act."

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other
periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or
appropriate to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the
manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among other things, full information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and
reduction therecf, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and
cther facilities, cost of maintenance and operaticn of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and
replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution,
delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision
for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission
otherwise specifies."

"Sec. 309, The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind
such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act.
Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act;
and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the
Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be filed..."

"Sec. 315. {a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of
the Commission thereunder, To submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course of an
investigation conducted under this Act ... shall forfeit te the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be
fixed by the Commissicon after notice and oppeortunity for hearing..."
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INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Aocrued and Prepaid BaXeS ..o ititiit e e e e e e e e e 262-263
Accumiulated Deferred INCOME TAXES . .veun et anntr o arnne e se st e e et et ae e ee e e i 234
272-2717

Accumulated provisicns for depreclation of

e e O < T 356

L o X 219

UEIIITY Plant (SUMMALY) 4 evuutt ittt e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e it e e e e et et e e e e, 200-201
Advances

Lrom asS0Ciated CoMPANIEs . ...ttt it it o et ittt e et et et e e e e e e 256=-257
e L= 228-229
Amortization

e 340

B Lo o N 202-203
Appropriations of Retained EACMANGE .. uvuet ot mernnnnnseeensene s e neaeeseeeaneeesnan o, 118-119
Assoclated Companies

AAVANCES FIOM 4ttt ittt et it e et e e e e e e e e e e 256-257

corporations controlled DY FeSDORAENT ottt tneun e an st et e o r e e eee e eeeese e 103

R e T = o 102

INEErest On debt B0 ottt it e e e e e e 256257
B T T T i
Balance sheet

B 110-113

DO B B0 Lt i i ittt e s e e e e e e e 122-123
T T T 256-257
AP Al OOk« e e e, 251

e IR T T 254

By L TR 254

InSTallments IeCiveT ...t uuuiiin ittt ottt ettt e et e e e 252

e T T 252

e L T T T 281

B ] 252
Cash flows, STatement Of ...ttt ittt ottt tae s ettt et e e e e e v e e e aaae Feen e n et 120-121
Changes

IMPOTTANt UEINg Y OaL ottt ittt ettt o s r e e e e e e e e e e e 108-109
Construction ’

VeI NEads, BlaC Il O Lt e e e e e, 217

overhead procedures, general desCriPLion OF ... it iunouuneesnneeuneonnneeneenaeeeneeone 218

work in progress - common utility 3§ 356

work in progress - eleétric ...................................................................... 216

work in progress = ofher Utility departments - ... \u..eenunn e e e e e e e 200-201
Control

corporations controlled DY FRSPONASNT 11ttt ottt ate e s e e e e e e s ee e oo e 103

e T T 10z

gecurity holders and VOTING POWEES 4 u.coun v uataatae e e ey et e e ee e e e e e e e 106-1G7
Corporation

COMELOLIEA DY & ot e e e 103

INGOIPOrated ... e e e 101
CEA, background Information OM ...ttt ettt e e e 101
CPA Certification, this I8POIT OFM .« uiuuutt ittt ettt e e et e et e e e e e e e i i-ii
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INDEX (continued)

Schedule Page No.
Deferred
Credit s, OLNEL v usesn v osssraenaeanoseseenaaeasassenstenstiotsoatonanssansnsnansnsssssosssenssessnnanns 269
debits, MISCEllaNEOUSE . ot u vt overareresossacneananasansaeneanesananessosssssansrssaranassarsesssnnssesses 233
income taxes accumulated accelerated
AMOLLiZAatloN PLOPEIEY v i ve et orer et meneeenenceatatasseassrtassaansanasasasaessssssssrsssorananasns 272-273
income taxes accumulated Other Property .ottt i i et ittt st sa st an st 274-275
income taxes accumulated e 1 276277
income taxes accumulated pollution control facilities ... .u.i ittt ana s 234
Definitions, this FePoOrt FOIM . .uiiu ettt s vasrorsosiorraansnseeaneasanaceeeaststatsotonanasnsnsrsnarsrsas iii
Depreciation and amertization
of common Utility Plant it it i it einereaonneacananetanaeearasacacatasssasasanarar e s enansne 356
OFf electric Plant ... . it i it et a et a et 219
336-337
DL OO E i ittt it it e s tu s ot tuotasnasassonsnasarsssiosstsassssesasasnoneananeancneatasssssssnsssatsrannnnsna 105
Discount on Capltal STOGK oo rr it it ittt sttt s s s nanarasssasranarsoasasessssnanenencanisesssssns 254
Discount - premium on long-term debt ........ .0 it it it tar s s s 256-257
Distribution of salaries and WageS .. .. iu it nneonnnsacasaaeaeaeaeaeaeataessssssansransnsnnrsrsses 354-355
Dividend appPropPLilatiOns ot sueustnceanarasasessiarsassraneasaeaeneneanesasssssssessranassssrssosonsns 118-119
Earnings, Retained ... .ouiu v vuennsoansseneaancaeaeaeaeeaaasetstsisssrsssansssastassrssssssrssarananassns 118-119
Electric energy ACCOUML ittt it aeutasanatnessasassssnsssrsnssstonassenesenenesseusisssssansansnsrsnssons 401
Environmental protection
Lo oY 1= 1= et 431
o 3 = R R 430
Expenses
electric operation and MainteNaNCE ...y en e iee et oeeatanvasataasansaasararansssssonssnsnsnnsesns 320-323
electric operation and Maintenance, SUMMELY ... .eeveouorarinmeeacearanaoetesssssasanarsssssesaners 323
T UNAMOLTIZEE O + v v v e e v v s e ennn e e e e e mem e et et e e e e e e e e e 256
EXtraordinary Property LOSSES ..t e s s tanasasnarasasssasenansnanosaesenenistsassssasnsnsnasnsbstssssssncss 230
Filing requirements, this report form
General description of construction overhead pProcedulre ... .. ...t iuniruactsnernesssrsssnsananananaass 218
General Informatilon ..o i it i ittt st ittt E ettt a i 101
Instructicons for filing the FERCT FOIM 1 vt vierensnmsacnencasasaeectessssansararansssnsrssrrasasensans i-iv
Generating plant statistics i
hydroelectric (laZg@) v uvvenn s ooeoneeeeaeaaeaeeestsssossnssanarasnasnacassssassassnsanennsnssas 406-407
pumped Storage (1aLge) e ie et ananroneoasssesansessasasaseaaraeeeeeestasiasasasasnansnsnsssesss 408-409
SMAL]L PLANLE ittt sutasssnssnsssnasasssrarasnssansssnsnssrassseanennsenaoeetissstssisnsnsnasrsssrs 410-411
steam=electric (1Arge) it iiietiatenssisnatossssnarasertsorsstossananeaseacesascssassosnssssnans 402-403
Hydro-electric generating plant Statistics .. ..t ii ittt rtanernconeaerattssssssrasannsnsnass 406-407
IdentifiCation + it v n et inerororanemaenenenaceeueraststssstsssotasannsonenennsasessnosaansnaencassssssans 101
Important Changes dULINg YeAE . ... i et ttete i ossaansaonanaranassasrssssneananenasassesesnssnn 108-109
Income
statement of, DY departmenLs .. uv it s s nscanerereiorssasnsaceenecancaeeaesssssansnansrsrnresases 114-117
statement of, for the year [see alsSo FEVENUES)] ... ...t csstsacssanesanarnestsssssneananan 114-117
deductions, interest on debt to associated companies ... .. ... it iiiir ittt rararrraerarrrraanannn 340
deductions, miscellanecus amOrtization ... ur it et rrenaeanaeae e tasatassssanansraanarssnsrras 340
deductions, other income deduchion ...t taisraemsrasasassrsasrsrearacereooaicoastssssannssnannas 340
deductions, other interest Charges ... .c .ot oneeieetoatttastasassanansensassssrarasersnsnnanacnas 340
Tnecorporation InformMation e e et e e ra s snvaranseraneanseraarannsncmoncracotassssnassnasansnasnsrsesnsss 101
Installments received on capital STOCK i st in it tnsmsunsaarsensserasrassrarseeanoneamonnasssassssssnnans 252
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INDEX (continued)
Schedule Page No.
Interest
charges, on debt to assoclated COMPAnIes ............iiiiiiiiii e 340
CRATGES, OERED .ovee 340
charges, paid on long-term debt, AAVANCES, L0 .ttt 256=257
Investments
ROPUELIIEY PIOPErty .vo.vnt it e 221
SUPSIAIArY COMPAanies ........... it T 224=-225
Investment tax credits, acoumulated deferred ................eeeoiuriunieennnnnnan 266-267
Law, excerpts applicable to this EEPOXT fOIM ..ot e e e e iv
List of schedules, this report form .................... e 2-4
FONGTERIM debt oo 256=-257
Losses-Extraordinary e 230
Materials and SUDPLIES .......eoiiitii i 227
MELers and line LramSformMers .................iiiiiiiiiesinus i 429
Miscellansous general eXPenSeS ........iiiieiiiiiiiiiii e 335
Notes
TO DAlance Sheet ... 122-123
to statement of changes in financial POS I On e e e e, 122-123
B Statement of Income ......ie..iin ittt e 122-123
to statement of retained R T S TS 122-123
NORUEELILY PIOPEILY ..ttt ettt e e 221
Nuclear fuel materials ........co.iioii ittt 202-203
Nuclear generating plant, STatiStics ..uu.iit.ereineiserseetnetn e ene e 402~403
Number of Electric Department B Oy es e, 323
Officers and officers’ SAlaries ....u.ooeiinnouneennunnais e e 104
Operating
e e 320-323
SAPENSES-electric {BUMMATY] . ...ttt ittt it et e e ettt e e 323
Other
Pald=in capltal ... e 253
donations received from StOCKROLASISE | .tutnint ittt ettt e e e e e e e e 253
gains on regale or cancellation of reacquired
capital stock e e e e e e e 253
miscellaneous paid-in capital R L T T T T T T 253
reduction in par or stated value of CaPItal STOCK ittt i i e e e e, 253
FEGULATOLY @SSBLS ... ittt e e e e 232
Fegulatory 11ablllties .. ...ttt et e 278
Overhead, conStIUCTION=€leCtriC \uuut e urnnne et ennn s eee e e oo A e e [ 217
Peaks, monthly, and SUTPUL L ....ite ittt o e e e 401
Plant, Common utility
accumulated provision for R oo 356
BCQUISIEION AdJUSEMENTS L1ttt ittt e e e e e e e 356
allocated to ULIility ePALTMENTS ..ttt ue ettt ate et ee e et e e e e e e e 356
completed CONSErUCTiOn NOT CLASSITLOA & uu'uittt e ey ettt e e e e e e e e e e 356
CONSErUCTION WOLK 1N PIOGIESS ..ttt it ittt et e e et et et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 356
B I T TS 356
held for fUture USe ...t e e 356
LD VI e e 356
leased to oBhers ...... i 386
PLARE data ooo e e z217-218
336-337
401-429
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INDEX (continued)

Schedule Page No.
Plant - electric

accumulated provision for depreciation ......e.iiiiierirarraiarrr s 219

CONSTIrUCtion WOIK iN PLOGIESS . cuwecanocctoaranarsnnssesasassasaonreass oo btnarasesrtosrrnes 216

held FOF TULUTE LSE . evesscanasanarssannsnsaneannas ioasascosoctsatanersans srarressesssrrresssstsss 214

LH SEEVICE v v e eee e tasessaaeanatassssraeanssasassasasosettnarenan st aarr sy s s 204-207

1@ASEA 1O OLIETE v vusvcuneeaensanneaneisssssssecrenssasrisesssssssatsastoussaunrass stursornessssss 213
Plant - utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation

amortization and depletion (SUMMAELY) «.eeeececsorraarincncstsanassure - ctaiarasrsc v rtosss 201
Pollution control facilities, accumulated deferred

IICOME TEXESE o v o s v s ssseneaeesasarasssesassssesnssanssnaesatosssassnmtsssamasanstdssrmerrestnsssesnns 234
POWEL EXCHAMGES - uouusrnnansaearetosasasrsosessantsasssrssanessossmassrerarmssrasrsssrssnmrsresscs 326-327
Premium and discount on long-term debt .. ... ettt ittty 2586
Premium on capital [T o= T=1 S R LR R I I I R S 281
Prepaid £AKES 4 ccactuinnenaraoenenatontanersseanansttascasssssanassttaatrosarssoranrstarna sy 262-263
Property = losses, eXtracCdiNAIY ... eeeenciinnararasrsacastsosranatonoanabaaesas s tasrsntseraracess 230
Pumped storage generating plant statilstics .......iceiniiiinriiiir e 408-409
Purchased power (including power exXchange@S) ... eeneentmo i initen e nioaanaoueranrrm s 326-327
Reacquired capital STOCK +.iuierccactsoinasnansreannc e st soreanasssnsas haaa e ee s eaa e 250
Reacguired long-term debl .. ... i.erenoonn e s itsanrarriasraseoectasstanabars s taor aotrsaretttes 256-257
RECEIVErs"' CertifiCaton +veveeecoeiosoasorasonananeseseasiassassassssensnesioasanassserestoananeseas 256=-257
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income

from Federal INCOME TaBXEE ..isrrreconetuoatanaraerassree e estsraamatonron itossanrarsoooseees 26i

Regulatcry commission expenses deferred .....c..... ittt rnenanaroneencn st araarracssotaanararens 233
Regulatory commission expenses fOr YEar ......ieeiucunttuntiie s rtersaracrtorranasaroncc tsrsnnns 350-351
Research, development and demonstration activities ......i..iiiiiiiira oo 352-353
Retained Earnings

ARMOLLIZation FeServe FOdEIaEl v v e o cu tamtnanranesansanconnacosassssnssssssncoencssantamasrresnc-e-e 119

F e e o] =T o I} - K L R e R R R R R I IR 118-116

statement Of, fOr the Year . ...t iniunrannensasiossasessestissnararsasrasastasssnnanssessns 118-118

TN e s B ey w3 ok - & X - I TR R R R R 118-11¢9
Revenues — €lectric OpPerating sueueercee e oaittotincarnasriossareaanecatssssasnorassrssaon tsosraras .. 300-301
Salaries and wages

AireCtors FEEE . ittt i e iinerasonanasnenarabonetsasasssososassnassessssssnsrsonsnsasssssonnsasnsnses 105

AIiStribUtion OF s it ittt tnesenerarassnssnaneasacaeastassossanessasassnrancasnsstosnsnoasaasssasass 354-355
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FERC FORM NO. 1:
- ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent ' 02 Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation Dec. 31, 1998
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
' /1

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year(Street, City, State, Zip Code)
100 CENTRAL AVENUE ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33701-3324

05 Name of Contact Person
JAVIER PORTUONDO

06 Title of Contact Person
Mgr, Regulatory Accounting

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
100 CENTRAL AVENUE ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33701-3324

08 Telephone of Contact Person/ncluding
Area Code

(727) 820-5835

09 This Report Is
{1) X] An Original

10 Date of Report

([0 A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)
12/31/1998

ATTESTATION

and including December 31 of the year of the report.

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of histher knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and
affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to

01 Name
JOHN SCARDING, JR.

02 Title
VICE PRESIDENT & CONTROLLER

03 Signature

04 Date Signed
{Mo, Da, Yr)

05/26/1999

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91)
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iName of Respondent E:It;ls Ri’ﬁxrt 'CS) nal ' ?ﬁte Bt Re )on Year of Report
. . n Origina o, Da, Yt 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ D A Resubmission /7 Dec. 31,

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable " or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,”" or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(=) (b) {©)
1 | General Information 101
2  Controf Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 NONE
4| Officers 104
5 | Directors 105
6 | Security Holders and Voting Powers 106-107
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114117
10| Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122123
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materials ' 202-203
15 | Electric Piant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 NONE
17 | Electric Plant Heid for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
181 Construction Overheads-Electric 217
20 | General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
21 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant o218
22 | Nonutility Property 1
23 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224225
24 .Materials and Supplies : 227
25 | Allowances 228-229
26 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230
27 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs . 230
28 | Other Regulatory Assets . 232
29 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
30 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
31 | Capital Stock 250-251
32 | Cap Stk Sub, Cap Stk Liab for Con, Prem Cap Stk & Inst Recd Cap Stk 252
33 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
34 | Discount on Capital Stock 254 NONE
35 Capital Stock Expense 254 NONE
361 Long-Term Debit 256-257
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Name of Respondent 7l This I‘E‘ﬁxrt"lé:_ o ' Date of Repott Year of Report

) M ,
Florida Power Corporation gg DAnR(::L?g:::ssion ¢ !oll Da. Y1} Dec. 31, 1998

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utikty) (continued)

Enter in column (c} the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA." as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are “none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(@) {b) {c)
37 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed inc Tax 261
38 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262.263
39 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
40 | Other Deferred Credits 269
41 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
42 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274275
43 | Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
44 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
45 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
46 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ' a4
47 | Sales for Resale 310-311
48 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
48 | Number of Electric Department Employees 323
50 | Purchased Power 326-327
51 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
62 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 NONE
53 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
54 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
55 | Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Int Charges Accnts 340
56 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
57 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
58 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
59 [ Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 NONE
60 | Electric Energy Account -401
61 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
62| Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403
€3 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) i 406-407 NONE
64 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 NONE
65 | Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410-411 NONE
66 | Transmission Line Statistics 422-423
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Name of Respondent ;I;t;i;ﬁe_ért IS inal
. . |3 iAn rigina
Florida Power Corporation @) I_IA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

i

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column {c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not appiicable," or "NA".

Line

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)

67 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425

68 | Substations 426-427

€9 | Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429

70 | Environmental Protection Facilities 430

71 | Environmental Protection Expenses 431

72 | Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

[X] Four copies will be submitted
] Neannual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
- (2) [ A Resubmission ¥ Dec. 31, _19%8

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Mr. John Scardino, Jr.

Vice President & Controller
100 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL. 33701-3324

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

State of Fleorida July 18, 1899

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not applicable

_ 4. State the classes or utility and other services fumished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

State of Florida - Electric Service

5. Have you engaged as the principle accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [1 Yes..Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

2 X No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
: (@ [ A Resubmission I Dec. 31, _ 1998

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. if any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which cantrol was held, and extent of control. if control was in a holding company corganization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Pursuant to an agreement and plan of merger approved by the stockholders of Florida Power Corporation in March, 1982, Florida
Progress Corporation is the owner of all the outstanding common stock of Florida Power Corporation.
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Name 01 kesponaent y;,s Re An lcs): i ?h:te Bf R\(-{:;;ort' . " “Yearof Reﬁdft_m_
. ] n Original o, Da, YT, 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ A Resubmission /1 Dec. 31,

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was heid,
naming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlied Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) (©) @
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

’ ] (n lﬁgn Original
Florida Power Corporation @ DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

OFFICERS

incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2, If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneraticn of the previous

ine Title
(a)

=
o

Name of Officer
(b)

Sala
for Yerayr
(c)

PRESIDENT & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

J. H. RICHARDSON

SR VICE PRESIDENT, ENERGY SUPPLY

R. A. ANDERSON

SR VICE PRESIDENT, ENERGY SOLUTIONS

J. B. CASE

SR VICE PRESIDENT, ENERGY DELIVERY

M. B. FOLEY, JR

SR VICE PRESIDENT, FINANCIAL SERVICES & CFO

J.R. HEINICKA

VICE PRESIDENT, CORPORATE SERVICES

D.L. MILLER (Retired 05/01/98)

VICE PRESIDENT, GENERAL COUNSEL

KE. ARMSTRONG

|~ Hf| sjw|N0] =]

VICE PRESIDENT, HUMAN RESQURCES

W.G. KELLEY
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Name of Respondent ' T ‘| Tnis Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

A iginal Da, Y
Florida Power Corporation gg [[j;nRzgsrnaﬂssion (l;doj, a,Yn Dec. 31, 1998

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for canceming each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated
fitles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Execulive Committee by a double asterisk.
Name (and Title} of Director Principal Business Address
No (a) b)

Willard D. Frederick Orlando, Florida

Michael P. Graney *** Columbus, Ohio

Clarence V. McKee Tampa, Florida

Vincent J. Naimali *** Tampa, Florida

Richard A. Nunis *** Lake Buena Vista, Florida

Joan D. Ruffier Orlando, Florida
Robert T. Stuart, Jr. ’ Caddo, Oklahoma

Jean Giles Wittner *** St. Petersburg, Florida
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iName of Responaent ar;is Reportls: "1 Date of Report Year of Report

. , Original (Mo, Da, Yr} 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ DA Resubmission Iy Dec. 31,

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compitation of list of
stockhoiders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which each would
have had the right to cast on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars of the
trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of
stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a List of stockholders, some other class of
security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the
order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders,

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances whereby such security became vested with voting rights give
other important particulars (defails) concerning voting rights of such security. State whether voting right are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the
contingency.

3. Mfany class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination of corporate action by any
method explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Fumnish particulars {details) concerning any options warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year cthers to purchase securities of the respondent or
any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other materiat information relating to exercise of the options,
warrants, or right the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to purchased by any officer, director, associated company, or of the ten largest security
holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities substantlally ali of which are outstanding in the hands of the public where
the options, warrants, or rights were issued prorata basis.

1. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date and
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year place of such meeting
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and
Stock books not closed in 1998. number of such votes cast by proxy
Total: 100
By Proxy: 100

Line | Name (Title) and Address of Security VOTING SECURITIES

No. Holder Number of Votes as of (date). 12/31/1998

Total ' Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) &) © {d) (e)

4 |TOTAL votes of all voting securities 100 100

S |TOTAL number of security holders 1 1

6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 100, 100

7 |Florida Progress Corporation 100, 100

8 |* SeePage 102 '

]
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11
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13
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15

16

17

18

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 106




Naiile 0i Mesponaent I NS Keparn Is: Date of Report " Year of Report

Florida Power Corporation (1} [X] An Original /1 Dec. 31, 1998
(2} [J A Resubmission

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details} concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of
Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered:
Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and
give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such’
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. if the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
appticable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be inciuded on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Narne of Respondent This Report Is: - Date of Report

Florida Power Corporation (1) X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2 O A Resubmission I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (continued)

1. <CHANGES IN AND IMPORTANT ADDITIONS TO FRANCHISE RIGHTS:

In 1998, the cities of Umatilla, Orange City and Tavares executed new, standard,
30-year franchise agreements. The franchise fee rate under these agreements is
6% of all residential, commercial, industrial, and municipal street lighting
revenues.

2. ACQUISITION OF OWNERSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES

None

3. PURCHASE OR SALE OF AN OPERATING UNIT OR SYSTEM

Sale of the Port St. Joe Peaking Unit, an 18 MW combustion turbine located
in Gulf County, Florida to the Bahamas Electric Company.

Original Cost 52,049,144.00

Accumulated Provisionn for Depreciation 1,292,153.31

Net Book Value 756,990.69
Net Sales Price 1,694,209.48
Gain on Disposition of Property 5 937,218.79

This transaction was approved by Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
{FERC) order issued April 28, 1998 Docket No. AC98-35-000. Related
journal entries were submitted to the FERC by letter dated

February 17, 1998,

Sale of distribution facilities to the Orlando Utilities Commission.

Criginal Cost $ 774,575
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation 292,916
Net Book Value 481,659
Net Sales Price 3,686,370
Galn on Disposition of Property 53,204,711

This transaction was approved by FERC in a letter dated December 23, 1998,
Docket No. AC99-3-000. Related journal entries were submitted to the
FERC by letter dated October 15, 1998.

4. IMPORTANT LEASEHQLDS

None

5. IMPORTANT EXTENSION OR REDUCTION OF TRANSMISSION CR DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

None other than the addition of normal transmission and distribution

facilities to serve new customers.

6., OBLIGATIONS INCURRED AS A RESULT OF ISSUANCE OF SECURITIES OR ASSUMPTION
OF LIABILITIEWS OR GUARANTEES
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Dateof Report

Florida Power Corporation (1) X] An Original (Mo, Da, Y)
(2 J A Resubmission I

~ Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (continued)

During 1998, Florida Power Corperation issued a total of $3,368,600,000
ol commercial paper, and redeemed a total of $3,501,100,000. The
average daily weighted interest rate during the period was 5.45%. The
company sold $150 million of medium term notes in February 1998. The
proceeds were used to fund the redemption of all of its 8-5/8% First
Mortgage Bond series, due November 2021.

Authorization for items under note & was received from the Florida Public
Service Commission under Order No. PSC-97-1539-FOF-EI.
7. CBANGES IN ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OR AMENDMENTS TC CHARTER

None

8. STATE THE ESTIMATED ANNUAL EFFECT AND NATURE OF ANY IMPORTANT
WAGE SCALE CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

None
9. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

See Item 3. Legal Proceedings in FPC's 1998 Form 10-K which is filed
with this report.

10. DESCRIBE BRIEFLY ANY MATERIALLY IMPCRTANT TRANSACTIONS OF THE
RESPONDENT NQT DISCLOSED ELSEWHERE IN THIS REPORT

None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y}
{(2) OJ A Resubmission i Dec. 31, _19%
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
. L Ref. Batance at Balance at
lrj:e Title of(aA)ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(b) ( {d)
1 UTILITY PLANT : L.
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 6,166,780,311 6,307,777,004
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 279,371,425 378,329,154
4 | TOTAL Ulility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 6,446,151,736 6,686,106,158
5 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-21 2,863,081,559 3,101,443 055
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 3,583,070,167| 3,584,663,103
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 423,182,614 423,090,374
8 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 356,720,677 377,200,217
9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 66,461,937 45,890,157
10 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 3,649,532,10 3,630,553,260
1 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent {117) 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 26,593,684 6,050,221
15 | {Less} Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 820,622 728,788
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 541,958
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
20 | Other Investments (124) 5874 13,514
21 | Special Funds (125-128) 205,589,838
22 I TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,19-21) 231,368,774
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS '
24 | Cash (131) -8,590,112 -7,959,210
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) 994,584 795,705
26 | Working Fund (135) 421,103 277120
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0
28 | Notes Receivable (141) 74,619 251,224
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 8,351 0
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 1,936,856 11,998
31 |(Less} Accum, Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 0 0
32 [ Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 153,794,299 141,154,661
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 269,213 639,745
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 43,091,963 48,346,181
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 92,321,836 83,957,590
38 | Merchandize (155) 227 0 347,427
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0
42 |{Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0]
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed {163) 227 -448 607| 977,134
44 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
45 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing {164.2-164.3) 0 0
46 | Prepayments (165) 32,207,814 52,145,605
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 0
49 | Rents Receivable (172} 0 0
S50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 65,919,492 63,953,927
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
52 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 381,901,411 382,944,839
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1) [X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 [0 A Resubmission I Dec. 31, _1998
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBIT3ontinued)

. . Ref. Balance at Balance at

::::e Title of(aA)ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

' (b) (c) )

53 DEFERRED DEBITS . ' S
54 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 8,207,291 11,393,416
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 | Unrecovered Piant and Regulatary Study Costs (182.2) 230 2,795,563 647,412
57 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 681,315,202, 580,437,894
58 1Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 0 2,466
59 [Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 0 0
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) -440,840] 1,258,624
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0
62 1 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 8,138,384 5,814,163
63 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 0 0
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 101,705 102,791
65 | Unamertized Loss on Reaguired Debt (189) 16,785,345 25,221,107
66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {190) 234 194,993,000 200,853,474
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 Y
68 I TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thry 67) 911,895,650 826,731,347
69 | TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12,22,52,68) 5,174,697,93% 5,122,709,443
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1) ® An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission 12/31/1988 Dec. 31, ___19%8
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
. Ref. Balance at Balance at
;_;:e Title of(:;ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(b) (© {d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL e : i s i
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-261 354,405 315 354,405,315
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 33,486,700 33,496,700
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 2652 0 Q
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 31,115 31,115
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 649,977 263 649,977,263
8 |Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 Q
9 [{Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0
11 [ Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 763,090,335 §15,982,043
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 -298,042
13 |(Less) Reaguired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) 1,853,594,394
15 LONG-TERM DEBT o
16 [Bonds (221) 256-257
17 | {Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257
18 ] Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257
18 | Other Lohg-Term Debt (224) 256-257 676,000,005 824,500,003
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 192 618 0
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 5,180,901 3,644,351
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of iines 16 thru 21) 1,746,876,722| 1,646,720,652
23 OTHERNONCURRENTLIABILIIES | e
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 18,135,183 24,135,183
26 | Accumnulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 17,626,437 27,151,687
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 115,985,969 124,030,677
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 34,351, 30,792,379
28 | Accumuiated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 8,831,488 10,770,353
30 |TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Tota! of lines 24 thru 29) 194,930,621 216,880,279
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 i Notes Payable (231) 179,800,000 47,300,000
33 |Accounts Payable (232) 141,644,476 152,077,664
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
35 !Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 26,517,153 27,257,035
36 | Customer Deposits (235) 97,083,426 104,131,769
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263
38 |Interest Accrued (237) 45,709,873 55,781,591
39 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
41 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
42 | Tax Collections Payable {241) 8,856,297 9,715,700
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 32,086,226 38,001,490
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 1,069,241 0
45 | TOTAL Cument & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 527,180,926 424,478,711
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This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
(2} [J A Resubmission

Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
12/31/1998

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1998

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)ontinued)

Line Titie of Account
No. (a)

Ref.
Page No.
(b)

DEFERRED CREDITS

Customer Advances for Construction (252)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
()

Balance at

5913

End of Year

5,913

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits {255)

266-267

85,093,508,

77,236,508

Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256}

0

0

LIRS

Other Deferred Credits (253)

20,159,738

33,174,044

51 | Other Reguiatory Liabilities (254)

278

173,843,785

184,562,942

52 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt {257)

0|

0

53 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)

272277

623,506,000

686,056,000

54 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53)

904,708,944

881,035,407

55

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

olololololo|lolo|lo|lo|o|lo|o

ojo|oje|jojo|o]ojo|ojo|ocfo

68 | TOTAL Liab and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30,45,54)

5,174,697 94

9,122,708,443
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State Sales Tax on Purchases
County Sales Tax on Purchases

Rounding

Total, Page 262, Line 41

Taxes Accrued, Page 112, Line 37

Page 112 Line 37 Column C and Page 112 Line 37 Column D

Beginning
Balance

{5,585,766)

[ 135,955)
{ 2,546}

Ending
Balance

{ 9,786,537)

( 237,314)a
{ 1,144)a

a - State and County Sales Tax charged to Accounts to which the taxed material was charged.

fName of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation g; %"R‘;’;‘Sg‘;:ss on (Mo, D, YD Dec.31, _ 1998
. ) FOOTNOTE DATA
Page ltem (row) Column
Number Number Number
(@) (b) {t)
112 37 c

The difference between the taxes accrued amount on Page 112, Line 37 and taxes accrued on page 262-263, columns

(b} and {g), are for exclusions of sales taxes per instruction #1 on Page 262.

i12 37 d

State Sales Tax on Purchases
County Sales Tax on Purchases

Rounding

Total, Page 262, Line 41

The difference between the taxes accrued amount on

{b) and (g), are for exclusions of sales taxes per

Taxes Accrued, Page 112, Line 37

a - State and County Sales Tax charged to Accounts

Page 112 Line 37 Column C and Page 112 Line 37 Column D

Beginning
Balance

{5,585,766}

{ 135,955)
{ 2,548)

Page 112, Line 37 and taxes accrued on page 262-263,
instruction #1 con Page 262.

Ending
Balance

{ 9,786,537)

({ 237,314)a
‘. 1,144)a

to which the taxed material was charged.

columns

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87)
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walie 91 Responaent
Florida Power Corporation

This Repoart is:
( n Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(IM3, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998

“STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in ancther Utility column (i,
k, m, o} in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these
amounts in columns (c) and {d) totals.
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.,
3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2,

4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.
5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material
amount may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or
gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together
with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with
respect to power and gas purchases.
8. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Line Account {Ref) TOTAL
No. Page No. Current Year Previous Year
. @ (b) ©) ()
1|UTILITY OPERATING INCOME :
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301
3 |Operating Expenses
4{ Operation Expenses {401) 320-323
§|Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 148,430,695 195,529,806
6| Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 278,787,228 275,848,012
7 |Amort. 8 Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 16,278,914 14,338,156
8 1 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406} 336-337 5,245,594 1,149,873
9 |Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407) 51,828,915 107,892,563
10| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
11 | Regulatory Debits (407.3)
12|(Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
13| Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 203,553,899
14 |Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 87,956,911 73,555,120
15 - Cther (409.1) 262-263 14,911,594 11,581,165
16 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 164,312,000 66,431,000
17 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 119,063,474 73,856,000
18 Investment Tax Credit Ad]. - Net (411.4) 266 -7,857,000 -7,786,374
19|{Less} Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant {411.6) 25214
20 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
21 |{Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
22 |Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
23 |TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 2,277,680,191 2,203,424,394
24 [ Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 23) Carry fwd to P117 line 25 370,552,069 245,011,250

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)
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in&me Of Responaent
== | Florida Power Corporation

Tnis Report Is.
(1), @n Original
(V4] A Resubmission

" Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1)
/4

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

"STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

pages 122-123.

resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a
summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be included on

B. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an
effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the
approximate dollar effect of such changes.
9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and
report the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote.

_ ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Line
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Ne.
{e) (@) {h) {0 0 |
1
- 2,648,232,260 2,448,435,644 2
3
1,406,890,668 1,447,388,737 4
- 148,430,696 195,529,806 5
278,787,228 275,848,012 6
16,278,914 14,338,156 7
- 5,245,594 1,149,873 8
§1,928,915 107,892,563 9
10
- 99,072,855 83,306,759 1
72,743,416 185,658,556 12
203,553,899 193,604,133 13
- 87,956,911 73,665,120 14
14,911 594 11,591,165 15
164,312,000 66,431,000 16
- 119,063,474 73,856,000 17
-7,857,000 -7,786,374 18
25,214 19
- 20
21
22
- 2,277.,680,190 2,203,424394 23
370,552,070 245,011,250 24

= FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-36)
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PR M Ve iacl i

Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is;
(1) n Original

{2 Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YP)O

I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

_STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Line
No.

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Current Year
(9]

Previous Year

®

(m)

Current Year

Previous Year

(n)

Current Year

Previous Year

)]

O]l vN]lo|lo]ls]|lw]lnw] =

-
(=}

—_
-

-
N

s
[#]

-
Y

-
N

-
)]

-
~J

—_
o0

-
©

[
(=}

N
-4

[
)

[\ ]
{3

[¥]
A
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iName oi i espondent mis Re r;l‘ Ign ginl (ijlittf gfal'?ara)on ;ear :: REPOﬂ1 -
Florida Power Corporation @ Resubmission Iy, ec. 31, _ 99
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Line Account {Ref.} TOTAL
No. Page No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (©) (d

25| Net Utility Operating income (Carried forward from page 114) 245,011,250
26| Other Income and Deductions :
27| Other Income
28| Nonutitty Operating Income
29| Revznues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
30] (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)
31| Revanues From Nonutility Operations (417) 18,056,916 5,147,118
32| (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 22,853,661 7,017,911
33| Nonoperating Rental Income (418) -157,043 -22,696
34| Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 -208,042
35| Interest and Dividend Income (419) 1,862,085 359,357
356} Allowvance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 7,474,405 5,376,038
37| Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) -1,156 211,259
38| Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 11,437,187 1,880,041
39| TOAL Other Income {Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) 15,520,681 5,933,206
40| Other Income Deductions
41| Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) -53,011 418,808
42| Misizellanecus Amortization (425) 340 47,372
43| Mis:ellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 8,647,809 4,152,095
44| TOTAL Other Income Deductions {Total of lines 41 thru 43) 8,642,170 4,571,003
45| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
46] Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2} 262-263 447 357 149,974
47| Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 1,258,882 -36,915
48! Inceme Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 361,000 5,941
49| Provision for Deferred inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272277
50| (Lesis) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 920,000
51| Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
52| (Leus) Investment Tax Credits (420}
53| TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52) 1,187,239 107,118
54| Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total lines 39, 44, 53) 5,691,272 1,255,085
55| Interest Charges ‘ pY
561 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 115,617,485 102,366,440
57| Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 2,565,545 1,515,251
58| Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 1,963,704 1,653,626
59| (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (42%) 192,618] 42,036
60| (Lesss) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
61 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340
62| Other Interest Expense (431} 340 15,594,197 9,151,086
€3] {Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 9,397,841 4,275,735
641 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) 126,150,472 110,368,632
€5 Income Before Extraordinary items {Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) 250,092,869 135,897,703
66 Extraordinary items
67| Extraordinary Income {434)
68| (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
69| Net Extraordinary ltems (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68)
70| income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
71| Extraordinary Hems After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70)
72| Net income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) 250,092,869 135,897,703

FERC FOF!M NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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As a result of the latest FERC compliance audit,
reclassed from accounts 55799 and 55798 to either regulatory debits or regulatory credits.

D 1518 he o: Ign inal i?va‘\te Bf R$pon Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation @ [h Roaem e sion (Mo, Da. Y0 Dec.31, _ 1998
) FOOTNOTE DATA
Page item {row) Column
Number Number Number
(a} (b) {c)
114 4 [

all expenses associated with deferred fuel expense have been

The interest associated with the deferred fuel has been reclassed to other income in FERC accounts 431xx.

114 4 d

As a result of the latest FERC compliance audit,

reclassed from accounts 557992 and 55798 to either regulatory debits or regulatory credits.

all expenses associated with deferred fuel expense have been

The interest asscclated with the deferred fuel has been reclassed to other income in FERC accounts 431xx.

114 11 [

As a result of the latest FERC compl
to FERC account 407.3 as regulatory

iance audit,
debits.

all debits to FERC accounts 55798 and 5579% have been reclassed

114 11 d

As a result of the latest FERC compl
to FERC account 407.3 as requlatory

iance audit,
debits.

all debits to FERC accounts 55798 and 55799 have been reclassed

114 12 c

As a result of the latest FERC compl

iance audit,

been reclassed tec FERC account 407.4.

all credits to accounts 55799 and 55798 other than interest have

114 12 d

As a result of the latest FERC compl
been reclassed to FERC account 407.4

iance audit,

all credits to accounts 55799 and 55798 other than interest have

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

) ) mn An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} 1998
Florida Power Corporation _ @) Resubmission 12/31/1998 Dec.3t, _—

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,
436 - 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column {b)
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings.
Follow by credit, then debit items in that order.
3. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line it
No. : em

(a)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Balance-Beginning of Year

Amount

(©

Contra Primary
: ccount( ',:sffected

. 753,090,336
Changes :
Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 438)

Wlmi{i~No|lO] bS] —

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)

-
o

-
—

-—
)

-
[5]

ey
E-N

-
h

TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings {Acct. 438)

[
5]

Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 250,390,911
Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) :

-
~J

-
o

—
(o]

[
o

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

24| 4.00% - $159,926

25)4.60% - $183,999

2614.75% - $380,010

27| 4.40% - $329,987

BIRIY

28| 4.58% - $457,948 -1,511,870
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) -1,511,870
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)

3 -195,987,334
32

33

34

35

36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -195,987 334
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings

38| Balance - End of Year (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 815,982,043
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Name of Reespondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Reporl
. . M [ﬁzn Original {Mo, Da, YT) Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ A Resubmission 12/31/1998 e
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Repor: all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded {Accounts 433,
436 - 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4 List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings.
Follow by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. if such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line Contra Primary Amount
No. ltem Account Affected
(@) {b) c)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

GIRIB|H[B]|E]|8

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal {Account 215.1)
TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47) TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

TOTAL Retained Eamings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47)
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)
49| Balace-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

&

&

50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) -298,042
51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) -268 042
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents anhual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be included in page
122-123. Information about non-cash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a reconciliation
between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities
should be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Line Description {See Tnstruction NG. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. @ (b)
1 | Net Cash Fiow from Operating Activities:
2 | Net Income 250,082,870
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 | Depreciation and Depletion 282,273,430
5 | Amortization of Limited & Electric Plant, Nuclear Fuel, Load Mgmitt 45,058,304
6 | Amoitization of Debt premium, expense and loss on reacquisition 55,369,285
7
8 | Deferred Income Taxes (Nef) 44,328 526
9 | Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -7,857,000
10 | Net {increase) Decrease in Receivables 37,829,851
11 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 4,191,128
12 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 29,797,785
14| Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 100,877,308
15 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 10,619,157
16 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 7,474,405
17 [ (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 | Other: Change in net current assets - other -21,261,312
19 | Change in Other - Net -42,019,558
>0
21
22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities {Tatal 2 thru 21) 781,825,369
23
24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -327,190,303
27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 92,240
28 | Gross Additiens to Common Utility Plant
28| Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant -4,588,436
30 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -7,474,405
31 | Other:
32
33
34 | Cash Outflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33) 324,212,094
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) -1,786,450
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 12,166,327
38
38 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 | Disposttion of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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] STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

4. Investing Activities include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with .Iiabilities as§|_.|rr_|ed
on pages 122-123. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of Leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation
of the doliar amount of Leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.

5. Codes used.
(a) Net proceeds or payments. (¢} Include commerciat paper.
{b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. (d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter 01 pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.
The Description {See Insfruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. @ )
45 | Loans Made or Purchased
47 | Coltections on Loans
48
49 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables

60 | Net {Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51 [ Net {increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 | Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 | Othar: Nuclear Decommissionehg Funds -20,309,207
54 | Othar investments -42 293 B84
35

56 [ Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57 | Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 | Prozeeds from Issuance of:

61 | Lon3-Term Debt (b} 144,079,139
62 | Preferred Stock

€3 | Cormmon Stock

64 | Other:

65

66 | Net increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

&7 | Other: Increase in commercial paper -132,500,000
68

69

70 | Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru £9) 11,579,139
71

72 | Payments for Retirement of: E il o i o
73 | Lon3-term Debt (b) -259,255,002
74 | Preferred Stock ‘

75 | Cormmon Stock

76 | Othar:

77

78 | Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt {c)

79

80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock -1,511,874
81 { Divilends on Common Stock -154,914,287
82 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83 | {Tolal of lines 70 thru 81}

84

85 | Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 | (Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

89

90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year -6,886,385
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space beiow for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars {details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation
of any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or
of a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utitity. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in
arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, expiain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as
plant adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise expianation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements retating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockhoiders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein,

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FLORIDA PROGRESS CORPORATION AND FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General - Florida Progress is an exempt holding company under the Public Utility Holding
Company Act of 1935. Its two primary subsidiaries are Fleorida Power and Electric Fuels.
Florica Power is a public utility engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission,
distribution and sale of electricity primarily within Florida. Electric Fuels' operations
incluce the mining, processing and procurement of coal, marine and rail transportation,
transfer and storage of coal and other bulk commodities, railcar leasing and railcar
maintenance and repair.

Electric Fuels reports the results of its Rail Services, Inland Marine Transportation, and

the ncn-Florida Power portion of its Energy and Related Services operations one month in
arrears.

The ccnsolidated financial statements include the financial results of Florida Progress
and its majority-owned operations. All significant intercompany balances and transactions
have teen eliminated. Investments in 20%- to 50%-owned joint ventures are accounted for
using the equity method.

Effective December 31, 1997, Florida Progress deconsolidated the financial statements of
Mid-Cecntinent, and the investment in Mid-Continent is accounted for under the cost method.
The deceonsclidation has not been reflected in the financial statements of prior periods.

Certain reclassifications have been made to prior-year amounts to conform to the current
year's presentation.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions. This
could affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reported period. These estimates involve judgments
with respect to various items including future economic factors that are difficult to

predict and are beyond the control of Florida Progress. Therefore actual results could
differ from these estimates.

Regulztion — Florida Power is regulated by the FPSC and the FERC. The utility follows the
accourting practices set forth in Financial Accounting Standard (FAS) No. 71, "Accounting
tfor tte Effects of Certain Types of Regulation." This standard allows utilities to
capitzlize or defer certain costs or revenues based on regulatory approval and

management's ongoing assessment that it is probable these items will be recovered through
the rztemaking process.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 123




NglITie O Responaent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1) X3 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
) [J A Resubmission 11 Dec. 31, 1098

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Florida Power has total regulatory assets (liabilities) at December 31, 1998 and 1997 as
detailed below:

1998 1997
(In millions)

Deferred purchased power

contract termination costs 5321.0 $ 348.2
Replacement fuel {extended nuclear ocutage) 39.3 55.0
Underrecovered/ (overrecovered)utility
fuel costs (22.2) 34.5
Revenue decoupling - 21.8
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 25.2 lée.6
Other regulatory assets, net 27.7 25.2
Net regqulatory assets $391.0 $501.5

Florida Power expects to fully recover these assets and refund the liabilities through
customer rates under current regulatory practice.

If Florida Power no longer applied FAS No. 71 due to competition, regulatory changes or
other reasons, the utility would make certain adjustments. These adjustments could include
the write-off of all or a portion of its regulatory assets and liabilities, the evaluation
of utility plant, contracts and commitments and the recognition, if necessary, of any
losses to reflect market conditions.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Electric Utility Plant - Utility plant is stated at the original cost of construction,
which includes payroll and related costs such as taxes, pensions and other fringe
benefits, general and administrative costs, and an allowance for funds used during
construction. Substantially all of the utility plant is pledged as collateral for Florida
Power's first mortgage bonds.

The allowance for funds used during construction represents the estimated cost of equity
and debt for utility plant under construction. Florida Power is permitted to earn a return
on these costs and recover them in the rates charged for utility services while the plant
is in service. The average rate used in computing the allowance for funds was 7.8%.

The cost of nuclear fuel is amortized to expense based on the quantity of heat produced
for the generation of electric energy in relation to the quantity of heat expected to be
produced over the life of the nuclear fuel core.

Florida Power's annual provision for depreciation, including a provision for nuclear plant
decommissioning costs and fossil plant dismantlement costs, expressed as a percentage of
the average balances of depreciable utility plant, was 4.7% for 1998, 4.8% for 1997 and
4.9% for 1996.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

The fossil plant dismantlement accrual has been suspended for a period of four years,
effective July 1, 1997. (See Note 9 contained herxein.)

Florida Power charges maintenance expense with the cost of repairs and minor renewals of
property. The plant accounts are charged with the cost of renewals and replacements of
property units. Accumulated depreciation is charged with the cost, less the net salvage,
of property units retired.

Florida Power accrues a reserve for maintenance and refueling expenses anticipated to be
incurred during scheduled nuclear plant outages.

Other Property - Other property consists primarily of railcar and recycling equipment,
barges, towboats, land, mineral rights and telecommunicaticns equipment.

Depreciation on other property is calculated principally on the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of assets. Depletion is provided on the units-of-production
method based upon the estimates of recoverable tons of clean coal.

Utility Revenues, Fuel and Purchased Power Expenses - Revenues include amounts resulting
from fuel, purchased power and energy conservation cost recovery clauses, which generally
are designed to permit full recovery of these costs. The adjustment factors are based on
projected costs for a 12-month period. The cumulative difference between actual and billed
costs is included on the balance sheet as a current regulatory asset or liability. Any
difference is billed or refunded to customers during the subsequent period.

In December 1897, Florida Power ended the three-year test period for residential revenue
decoupling, which was ordered by the FPSC and began in January 1995. Revenue decoupling
eliminated the effect of abnormal weather from revenues and earnings. The difference
between target revenues and actual revenues is included as a current asset on the balance
sheet for the period ended December 31, 1997. The regulatory asset of $21.8 million at
December 31, 1997, is currently being recovered from customers over a two-year period,

ending in the year 2000, through the energy conservation cost recovery clause as directed
by the FPSC decoupling order.

Florida Power accrues the non-fuel portion of base revenues for services rendered but
unbilled.

Diversified Revenues - Revenues are recognized at the time products are shipped or as

services are rendered. Leasing activities are accounted for in accordance with FAS No. 13,
"Accounting for Leases."

Income Taxes - Deferred income taxes are provided on all significant temporary differences

between the financial and tax basis of assets and liabilities using presently enacted tax
rates,.

Deferred investment tax credits, subject to regulatory accounting practices, are amortized
to income over the lives of the related properties.

Accounting for Certain Investments - Florida Progress considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Florida Progress' investments in debt and equity securities are classified and accounted
for as follows:

Type of Security Accounting Treatment
Debt securities held to maturity Amortized cost
Trading securities Fair value with unrealized

gains and losses included
in earnings

Securities available for sale Fair value with unrealized
gains and losses, net of taxes,
reported separately in
comprehensive income

Florida Progress held only securities classified as available for sale at both December
31, 1998 and 1997. A decline in the market wvalue of any security available for sale below
cost results in a reduction in carrying amount teo fair value if the decline is not
considered temporary. The impairment is charged to earnings and a new cost basis for the
security is established. {See Note 2 contained herein.) Dividend and interest income are
recognized when earned.

Accounting for Long-lLived Assets - Long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles
subject to the provisions of FAS No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived
Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of," are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not
be recoverable. FAS No. 121 also amends FAS No. 71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain
Types of Regulaticn," to require that regulatory assets, which include certain deferred
charges, be charged to earnings if such assets are no longer considered probable of
recovery. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to undiscounted future net cash flows expected to be generated
by the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds
the fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the
carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell.

Acquisitions - During 1998 and 1997, subsidiaries of Electric Fuels acquired 13 and three
businesses, respectively, in separate transactions. The cash paid for the 1998 and 1997
acquisitions was $206.6 million and $32.7 million, respectively. The excess of the
aggregate purchase price over the fair value of net assets acquired was approximately
$87.8 million and $15.6 million in 1998 and 1997, respectively. The acquisitions were
accounted for under the purchase method of accounting and, accordingly, the operating
results of the acquired businesses have been included in Florida Progress' consolidated
financial statements since the date of acquiéition. Each of the acquired companies
conducted operations similar to those of the subsidiaries and has been integrated into
their cperations. The pro forma results of consolidated operations for 1998 and 1997,
assuming the 1998 acquisitions were made at the beginning of each year, would not differ
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

significantly from the historical results.

Goodwill - Goodwill is being amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected periods
to be benefited, generally 40 years. The Company assesses the recoverability of this
intangible asset by determining whether the amortization of the goodwill balance over its
remaining life can be recovered through undiscounted future operating cash flows of the
acquired operation. The amount of goodwill impairment, if any, is measured based on
projected discounted future operating cash flows using a discount rate reflecting the
Company's average cost of funds. The assessment of the recoverapbility of goodwill will be
impacted if estimated future operating cash flows are not achieved.

Stock-Based Compensation - Florida Progress' Long-Term Incentive Plan ("LTIP"™) autheorizes
the granting of up to 2,250,000 shares of common stock to certain executives in various
forms, including stock options, stock appreciation rights,

restricted stock and performance shares. Currently, the Company has only granted
performance shares, which upon achievement of performance criteria for a three-

year performance cycle, can result in the award of shares of common stock of Florida
Progress or cash if certain stock ownership requirements are met. Florida Progress
accounts for its LTIP in accordance with the provisions of Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” as allowed under FAS No. 123,
"Accounting for Stock Based Compensation.” Compensation costs for performance shares have
been recognized at the fair market value of the Company's stock and are recdgnized over
the performance cycle.

Environmental - Florida Progress accrues environmental remediation liabilities when the
criteria of FAS No. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies,"™ have been met. Environmental
expenditures are expensed as incurred or capitalized depending on their future economic
benefit. Expenditures that relate to an existing condition caused by past operations and
that have no future economic benefits are expensed.

Liabilities for expenditures of a noncapital nature are recorded when environmental
assessment and/or remediation is probable, and the costs can be reasonably estimated.

New Accounting Standards - Florida Progress adopted FAS No. 130, "Reporting Comprehensive
Income, ™ on January 1, 1998. The standard defines comprehensive income as all changes in
equity of an enterprise during a period except those resulting from shareholder
transactions. As the standard addresses reporting and presentation issues only, there was
ne impact on earnings from the adoption of this standard. Comprehensive income is included
for Florida Progress in the accompanying Consclidated Statements of Common Eguity and

Comprehensive Income. Prior-year financial statements have been reclassified to conform to
the requirements of FAS No. 130.

Florida Progress adopted FAS No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information" for the year ended December 31, 1998. The standard requires financial
and descriptive information be disclosed for segments meeting certain materiality criteria
whose operating results are reviewed for decisions on rescurce allocation and for which
discrete financial information is available. It alsc establishes standards for related
disclosures about products and services, geographic areas and major customers. As the

standard addresses reporting and disclosure issues only, there was no impact on earnings.
(See Note B contained herein.)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Florida Progress adopted FAS No. 132, "Employers' Disclosures about Pensions and Other
Postretirement Benefits" for the year ended December 31, 1998. As the standard addresses

reporting and disclosure issues only, there was no impact on earnings. (See Note 7
contained herein,)

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FAS No. 133, "Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” which establishes accounting and reporting
standards for derivative instruments and for hedging activities. It requires that an
entity recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet and
measure those instruments at fair values. Florida Progress will be required to adopt this
standard for financial statements issued beginning the first quarter of fiscal year 2000.
Florida Progress is currently evaluating the effect the standard will have on its
financial statements.

NOTE 2: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Estimated fair value amounts have been determined by Florida Progress using available
market information and discounted cash-flow analysis. Judgment is required in interpreting

market data to develep the estimates of fair value.

Accordingly, the estimates may be different than the amounts that Florida Progress could
realize in a current market exchange.

Florida Progress' exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates primarily
to Florida Progress' marketable securities and long-term debt ocbligations.

At December 31, 1998 and 1997, Florida Progress had the following financial instruments
with estimated fair values and carrying amounts:

1998 1997
CARRYING FAIR CARRYING FAIR
(In millions) AMOUNT VALUE AMOUNT VALUE
ASSETS:
Investments for nonqualified .
retirement plans $80.4 $80.4 $5.0 $5.0
Nuclear decommissioning
fund 332.1 332.1 266.7 266.7
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES:
Long-term debt:
Florida Power Corporation $1,0646.7 $1,740.4 $1,746.9 $1,801.1
Progress Capital Holdings 749, 6 - 763.9 646.1 656.5
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NOTE 3: INCOME TAXES
=a | FLORIDA PROGRESS
(In millions) 1998 1997 1996
Componsants of income tax expense:
Payablz2 currently:
. Federal . % 85.8 $ 86.6 $179.7
State 15.3 i10.5 23.0
— 101.1 97.1 202.7
Deferred, net:
— Federal 47.2 (22.4) {41.9)
State 8.2 (.5) (6.9)
— 55.4 (22.9} (48.8)
Amortizaticn of investment
- tax credits, net (7.9} (7.8) (8.0}
$ 148.6 $ 66.4 $ 145.9
FLORILA POWER
| (In millions) 1598 1897 19%6
Components - of income tax expense:
__ |Payable currently:
Federal $ 89.2 $ 73.5 $143.6
State 15.3 11.6 24.9
T R
104.5 85.1 168.5
| Peferred, net:
Federal 37.7 (7.6) {20.9)
State 6.6 .2 (4.0)
- 44.3 { 7.4) (24.9)
Amortization of investment
™| tax credits, net (7.9) (7.8) (7.9)
Total income tax expense 140.9 69.9 135.7
F_%
Less: Amounts charged or (credited)
to ron-operating income .7 - {.1)
~ | Amount s charged to operating income $ 140.2 $ 69.9 $ 135.8
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

rates are detailed below:

The primary differences between the statutory rates and the effective income tax

FLORIDA PROGRESS 1998 1997 1996
Federal statutory incoeme tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income tax, net of federal

income tax benefits 3.5 5.4 2.6
Amortization of investment tax credits (1.8} (6.4) (2.0)
Other income tax credits {(1.9) (2.7) -
Provision for loss on investment in

life insurance subsidiary 24,9 -
Preferred dividends .1 - -
Other (.4) (1.8} .6
Effective income tax rates 34.5% 54.4% 36.2%
FLORIDA POWER 1998 1997 1996
Federal statutory income tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income tax, net of federal

income tax benefits 3.6 3.7 3.6
Amortization of investment tax credits (2.0) (3.8} (2.2)
Other (.4) (.9) -
Effective income tax rates 36.2% 34.0% 36.4%

at December 31, 1998 and 1997:

The following summarizes the components of deferred tax liabilities ahd assets

FLORIDA PROGRESS (In millions) 1988 1997
Deferred tax liabilities:
Difference in tax basis of property,
plant and equipment $624.5 £539.0
Investment in partnerships 19.2 19.7
Deferred book expenses 23.4 34.1
Other 47.2 29.7
Total deferred tax liabilities 5 714.3 $ 622.5
Deferred tax assets:
Loss reserves not currently deductible $§ 18.0 $ 17.0
Accrued book expenses 108.7 110.8
Unbilled revenues 17.6 17.86
Other 30.5 11.7
Total deferred tax assets $ 174.8 $ 157.1
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

At December 31, 1998 and 1997, Florida Progress had net noncurrent deferred tax
liabilities of $595.4 million and $471.2 million and net current deferred tax

assets cof $55.9 million and $5.8 million, respectively. Florida Progress

believes it is more likely than not that the results of future operations will generate
sufficient taxable income to allow for the utilization of deferred tax assets.

FLORIDA POWER
(In millions} 1998 1957

Deferred tax liabilities:
Difference in tax basis of property,

plant and equipment $ 575.1 5 506.3
Deferred book expenses 23.3 34.1
Under recovery of fuel 3.8 2.8
Carrying value of securities over cost 22.0 15.0
Other 10.5 1.5
Total deferred tax liabilities S 634.7 $ 55%8.7

Deferred tax assets:

Accrued boock expenses $ 90.2 $ 95.0
Unbilled revenues 17.6 17.6
Regulatory liability for deferred income taxes - 1.6
Other 19.7 -

Total deferred tax assets $ 127.5 5 114.2

At December 31, 19828 and 1997, Florida Power had net noncurrent deferred tax
liabilities of $563.1 million and $451.3 million and net current deferred tax
assets of £55.9 million and $5.8 million, respectively. Florida Power expects
the results of future operations will generate sufficient taxable income to
allow the utilization of deferred tax assets.

NOTE 4: NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

Florica Power's Crystal River nuclear plant began an extended outage in September 1996,
which caused Florida Power to incur $100 million in additional cperation and maintenance
expenses in 19%7. The plant was placed on the NRC's "Watch List,”™ as a plant whose
operations will be closely monitored until the plant demonstrates a period cof improved
performance. In January 1998, the NRC granted Florida Power permission to restart the
plant. On February 15, 1998, the plant returned to service, On July 29, 1998, the NRC
removed CR3 from the "Watch List." Earlier in July 1998, the NRC gave CR3 an overall
report of good performance and improvements in all areas assessed for the agency's
Systenatic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP) ratings. CR3 has produced more than

100% cf its rated capacity since its restart in February 1998. (See Note 9 contained
hereir.)
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Jointly Owned Plant - The following information relates to Florida Power's 90.4%
proportionate share of the nuclear plant at December 31, 1998 and 1997:

{In millions) 1998 1997

Utility plant in service $708.9 $673.8
Construction work in progress 44.2 49.3
Unamortized nuclear fuel 45.9 €6.5
Accumulated depreciation 368.7 341.0
Accumulated decommissioning 254.8 223.7

Net capital additions for Florida Power were $30.0 million in 1998 and $64.7 million in
1997. Depreciation expense, exclusive of nuclear decommissioning, was $32.8 million in
1998 and $29 million in 1997. Each co-owner provides for its own financing of their
investment. Florida Power's share of the asset balances and operating costs is included in
the appropriate consolidated financial statements. Amounts exclude any allocation of costs
related to common facilities,

Decommissioning Costs - Florida Power's nuclear plant depreciation expenses include a
provision for future decommissioning costs, which are recoverable through rates charged to
customers. Florida Power is placing amounts collected in an externally managed trust fund.
The recovery from customers, plus income earned on the trust fund, is intended to be
sufficient to cover Florida Power's share of the future dismantlement, removal and land
restoration costs. Florida Power has a license to operate the nuclear unit through
December 3, 2016, and contemplates decommissiconing beginning at that time.

In November 1995, the FPSC approved the current site-specific study that estimates total
future decommissioning costs at approximately $2 billion, which corresponds to $464.8
millien in 1998 dollars. Florida Power's share of the total annual decommissioning expense
is $21.7 million.

Florida Power is required to file a new site-specific study with the FPSC at least every
five years, which will incorporate current cost factors, techneleogy and radiclogical
criteria.

Fuel Disposal Costs - Florida Power has entered into a contract with the U.S. Department
of Energy for the transportation and disposal of SNF. Disposal costs for nuclear fuel
consumed are being collected from customers through the fuel adjustment clause at a rate
of $.001 per net nuclear kilowatt-hour scld and are paid-to the DOE guarterly. Florida
Power currently is storing SNF on-site and has sufficient storage capacity in place for
fuel consumed through the year 2011.

NOTE 5 PREFERRED AND PREFERENCE STOCK AND SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS

The authorized capital stock of Florida Progress includes 10 million shares of preferred
stock, without par value, including 2 million shares designated as Series A Junior
Participating Preferred Stock. No shares of Florida Progress' preferred stock are issued
and outstanding. However, under Florida Progress' Shareholder Rights Agreement, each share
of common stock has associated with it approximately two-thirds of one right to purchase
one one-hundredth of a share of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock, subject to
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adjustmnent, which is exercisable in the event of certain attempted business combinations.
If exercised, the rights would cause substantial dilution of ownership, thus adversely
affecting any attempt to acquire the Company on terms not approved by the Company's Board
of Directors. The rights have no voting or dividend rights and expire in December 2001,
unless redeemed earlier by the Company.

The authorized capital stock of Florida Power includes three classes of preferred stock: 4
million shares of Cumulative Preferred Stock, $100 par value; 5 million shares of
Cumulative Preferred Stock, without par value; and 1 million shares of Preference Stock,
$100 par value. No shares of Florida Power's Cumulative Preferred Stock, without par
value, or Preference Stock are issued and outstanding. A total of 334,967 shares of
Cumulative Preferred Stock, $100 par value, were issued and outstanding at December 31,
1998 and 1997,

Florida Power redeemed 1,050,000 shares of its Cumulative Preferred Stock in 1996 for
$106.4 million

Cumulative Preferred Stock for Florida Power is detailed below:

Current Outstanding at
Cividend Redemption Shares December 31,
Rate Price Outstanding 1998 & 1997

(In millions)

4.00% $104.25 39,980 $ 4.0
4.40% $102.00 75,000 7.5
4.58% $1C1.00 99,9580 10.0
4.60% $103.25 39,987 4.0
4.75% $102.00 80,000 8.0

334,967 $33.5

All Cumulative Preferred Stock series are without sinking funds and are not subject to
mandatory redemption.

NOTE € DEBT

Florida Progress' long-term debt at December 31, 1998 and 1397, is scheduled to
mature as follows:

Interest Rate(a) 1598 1997

Fiorida Power Corpcoration
{In millions)

First mortgage bonds, maturing 1999-2023 6.88% $585.0 $835.0

Pollution control revenue bonds,

maturing 2014-2027 6.59% 240.9 240.9

Medium-term notes, maturing 199%9-2028 6.63% 624.5 476.0

Comrercial paper, supported by revolver

maturing November 30, 2003 5.25% 200.0 200.0
Discount, net cof premium, being amortized over term of bonds (3.7} {(5.0)

1,646.7 1,746.9
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Proegress Capital Holdings:
Medium-term notes,maturing 1999-2008 6.63% 444.0 339.0
Commercial paper, supported by revolver
maturing November 30, 2003 5.38% 300.0 300.0
Other debt, maturing 1999-2006 6.13% 5.6 7.1
2,396.3 2393.0
Less: Current portion of long-term debt 145.9 15.2

$2,250.4 82,377.8
(a)Weighted average interest rate at December 31, 1998,

Florida Progress' consolidated subsidiaries have lines of credit tetaling $800 million,
which are used to support commercial paper. The lines of credit were not drawn on as of
December 31, 1998. Interest rate options under the lines of credit arrangements vary from
subprime or money market rates to the prime rate. Banks providing lines of credit are
compensated through fees. Commitment fees on lines of credit vary between .06 and .10 of
1%,

The lines of credit consist of four revolving bank credit facilities, twe each for Florida
Power and Progress Capital. The Florida Power facilities consist of $200 million with a
364-day term and $200 million with a five-year term. The Progress Capital facilities
consist of $100 million with a 364-day term and $300 million with a five-year term. In
1998, both 364-day facilities were extended to November 1999. In addition, both five-year
facilities were extended to November 2003. Based on the duration of the underlying backup
credit facilities, $500 million of outstanding commercial paper at December 31, 1998, and
December 31, 1997, are classified as long-term debt. Additionally, as of December 31,
1998, Florida Power and Progress Capital had an additional $47.3 million and $38.9
million, respectively, of outstanding commercial paper classified as short-term debt.

Progress Capital has uncommitted bank bid facilities authorizing it to borrow and
re-borrow, and have outstanding at any time, up to $300 million. As of December 31, 1998,
$150 million was outstanding under these bid facilities.

Florida Power has a public medium-term note program providing for the issuance of either
fixed or floating interest rate notes. These notes have maturities ranging from nine
months to 30 years. A balance of $250 million is available for issuance.

In March 1998, Florida Power redeemed all of its 3150 million principal amount of first
mortgage bonds, B 5/8% series due November 2021 at a redemption price of 105.17% of the
principal amount thereof. Substantially all of this redemption was funded from the net
proceeds of $150 million of medium-term notes issued in February 1998, which bear an
interest rate of 6 %% and mature in February 2028. Florida Power also redeemed in November
1998, an additional $100 million of first mortgage bonds. The entire $50 million prinecipal
of the 7 3/8% series was redeemed at a price of 100.93%, and the entire $50 million
principal of the 7 4% series was redeemed at a price of 100.86%. Both issues were due in
2002. The redemption was funded from internally generated funds and commercial paper.

Florida Power has registered $370 million of first mortgage bonds, which are unissued and
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availahle for issuance.

Progress Capital has a private medium-term note program providing for the issuance of
either fixed or floating interest rate notes, with maturities ranging from nine months to
30 years. A balance of $185 million is available for issuance under this program.

The combined aggregate maturities of long-term debt for 1999 through 2003 are $145.9
millioa, $147.6 million, $183 million, $32.2 million and $775.4 millioen, respectively.

Florida Progress and Progress Capital entered into an amended guaranty and support
agreem=nt in 1996, pursuant to which Florida Progress has unconditionally guaranteed the
payvment of Progress Capital's debt.
NOTE 7 RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS
Pension Benefits - Florida Progress and some of its subsidiaries have a noncontributory
defined benefit pension plan (Retirement Plan) covering most employees. Florida Progress
also has two supplementary defined benefit pension plans that provide benefits to
higher-level employees. Effective January 1, 1998, the Retirement Plan was split into two
separate plans, one covering eligible bargaining unit employees and the other covering all
other eligible employees. Plan assets were allocated to each plan in accordance with
applicable law.
Other Postretirement Benefits - Florida Progress and some of its subsidiaries also provide
certain health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees when they reach
retirement age while working for Florida Progress.
Shown below are the components of the net pension expense and net postretirement benefit
expense calculations for 1998, 1997 and 1996:

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement
Benefits .
(In millions) 1998 1997 1996 1998 1887 1996
Service cost $ 22.3 $ 18.7 $ 18.3 $ 3.5 s 3.2 $ 5.3
Interest cost 37.7 34.9 . 32.3 10.5 10.4 12.4
Expected return on plan assets (68.5) (58.4) {52.0} (.3) (.4} (.3)
Net amortization and deferral (12.5} (6.5) (6.5} 3.2 3.4 6.1
Net cost/{benefit) recognized $(21.0} $(11.3) s {7.9) $16.9 $16.6 $23.5
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The following weighted average actuarial assumptions at December 31 were used in the
calculation of the year-end funded status:

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement
Benefits
1998 1987 1996 1998 1997 1996
Discount rate 7.00% 7.25% 7.50% 7.00% 7.25% 7.50%
Expected long-term rate of return 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Rate of compensation increase:
Bargaining unit employees 3.50¢% 4,50% 4.50% 3.50% 4.50% 4,50%
Nonbargaining unit employees 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.508%8 4,50%
Nonqualified plans 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% N/A N/A N/A

The following summarizes the change in the benefit obligation and plan assets for both the
pension plan and postretirement benefit plan for 1998 and 19%7:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
{(In millions) 1998 1997 1998 1997
Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $523.9 8472.0 $153.2 5182.6
Service cost. 22.3 18.7 3.5 3.2
Interest cost 37.7 34.9 1¢.5 10.4
Plan amendment - 9.5 - (36.1)
Actuarial (gain)/loss 16.1 12.6 1.2 {.3)
Benefits paid (25.8) (23.8) (6.9) (6.6)
Benefit obligation at end of year 574.2 523.9 161.5 153.2
Change in plan assets
Falr value of plan assets at beginning of year 769.0 655.0 6.4 4.7
Return on plan assets {net of expenses) 140.2 136.6 .4 .4
Employer contributions - - 1.3 1.3
Benefits paid {24.2) (22.6 - -
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 885.0 769.0 8.1 6.4
Funded status 310.8 245.1 (153.4) {(146.8)
Unrecognized transition (asset) obligation (20.5) {25.4) 51.4 55.0
Unrecognized prior service cost 13.3 14.5 - -
Unrecognized net actuarial {gain)/loss (283.5) (236.6) (14.1} {15.6}
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost $20.1 $(2.4) $(116.1) 5$(107.4)

Between 1996 and 1998, Florida Progress set assets aside in a rabbi trust for the purpose
of providing benefits to the participants in the supplementary retirement plans. The
assets of the rabbi trust are not reflected as plan assets because the assets could be
subject to creditors' claims. The assets and liabilities of the supplementary defined
benefit retirement plans are included in Other Assets and Other Liabilities on the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

A one-percentage point increase or decrease in the assumed health care cost trend rate
would change the total service and interest cost by approximately $1 million and the

postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $10 milliecn.

Due to different retail and wholesale regulatory rate requirements, Florida Power began
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making quarterly contributions for the postretirement benefit plan in 1995 to an
irrevocable external trust fund for wholesale ratemaking, while continuing to accrue

— |postretirement benefit costs to an unfunded reserve for retail ratemaking. Florida Power
contributed approximately $1.3 millien annually in both 1998 and 1997 to the trust fund.

=~ |NOTE & BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Fiorida Progress' principal business segment is Florida Power, an electric utility engaged
— |in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity. The other
repoftable business segments are Electric Fuels' Energy and Related Services, Rall
Services and Inland Marine Transportation units. Energy and Related Services includes coal
. |Operations, river terminal services and off-shore marine transportation. Rail Services'
operations include railcar repair, rail parts reconditioning and sales, railcar leasing
and sales, providing rail and track material, and metal recycling. Inland Marine provides
- |transportation of coal, agricultural and other dry-bulk commodities as well as fleet
management services. The other category includes the parent holding company Florida
Progress, which allocates a portion of its operating expenses to business segments. This
— |categcry also includes segments below the quantitative threshold required for separate
disclcsure.

-~ |Florica Progress' business segment information for 1998, 1997 and 1996 is summarized
below. Florida Progress' significant operations are geographically located in the United
States. Florida Progess' segments are based on differences in products and services, and
therefore no additional disclosures are presented. Intersegment sales and transfers
consist of coal sales from Electric Fuels to Florida Power. The price Electric Fuels
charges Florida Power is based on market rates for coal procurement and for water borne
transportation under a methodelogy approved by the FPSC. Rail transportation is also based

- on market rates plus a return allowed by the FPSC on equity utilized in transperting coal
to Flcrida Power. The allowed rate of return is currently 12%. No single customer
. |accounted for 10% or more of unaffiliated revenues.
— Energy
and Inland
{(In millions) Utility Related Rail Marine
hﬁ Consol. Serv. Serv. Trans. Other Eliminations
1998
Revenues $2,648.2 $173.8 $658.5 $124.6 $ 10.9 3 4.3 $3,620.3
= Intersegment
reveriues - 273.9 1.3 14.0 - (289.2) -
Depreciation and
| amortization 382.7 14.4 19.4 4.5 3.6 - 424.6
Interest expense 136.5 5.8 21.3 4.4 20.8 {(1.7) 187.1
Income taxes 141.0 6.3 12.3 6.3 (17.3) - 148.6
- Segment net
incore (loss) 248.6 20.4 15.9 10.3 (13.5) - 281.7
Total assets 4,928.1 316.5 680.0 99.5 334.0 (197.3) 6,160.8
““|Property additions  326.0 32.0 91.0 93.6 i - 543,3
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1987

Revenues $2,448.4 $165.6 $477.1 $105.5 $115.7 5 4.1 $3,316.4
Intersegment

revenues - 286.0 1.3 14.2 - (301.5} -
Depreciation and

amortization 333.8 11.7 il.2 4.3 3.2 - 364.2
Interest expense 117.3 6.5 13.9 2.5 19.1 (.6} 158.7
Income taxes €5.8% 8.4 5.8 3.3 (25.0) - 66.4
Segment net

income (loss) 134.4 16.8 13.3 5.8 (116.1) - 54.3
Total assets 4,900.8 299.2 385.3 138.9 210.4 {174.86) 5,760.0
Property additions 385.0 16.8 41.6 59.0 1.2 - 513.6
1986
Revenues 2,393.6 5165.6 $353.7 $ 86.4 $155.2 $ 3.4 $3,157.¢9
Intersegment

revenues - 273.2 . 8 13.7 - (287.7) -
Depreciation and

amcrtization 341.1 11.4 7.4 4.5 2.3 - - 366.7
Interest expense 98.4 6.3 ¢.9 1.9 20.5 (1.1) 135.9
Income taxes 135.7 (9.3) 6.9 4.4 8.2 - 145.¢9
Segment net

income (loss} 232.6 (12.5} 9.7 7.1 (12.5) - 224.4
Tctal assets 4,264.0 272.4 294.2 79.0 577.2 (138.4) 5,348.4
Property additions 222.% 11.7 - 1s.1 12.7 .6 - 264.0

In December 1996, the Energy and Related Services segment of Electric Fuels revised its
assessment that low-sulfur c¢oal market prices were depressed temporarily. Electric Fuels
decided to close and dispose of its unprofitable coal operations and recorded a provision
for loss. of $40.% million.

NOTE & RATES

Florida Power's retail rates are set by the FPSC, while its wholesale rates are governed
by the FERC. Florida Power's last general rate case was approved in 1992 and allowed a 12%
regulatory return on equity with an allowed range between 11% and 13%.

Tiger Bay Buy-Out - In 1997, Florida Power bought out the Tiger Bay purchased power
contracts for $370C million and acquired the cogeneration facility for $75 million, for a
total of $445 million. Of the $370 million of contract termination costs, $350 million was
recorded as a regulatory asset and the remaining $20 million was written off. Florida
Power recorded $75 million as electric plant.

The regulatory asset is being recovered pursuant to an agreement between Florida Power and
several intervening parties, which was approved by the FPSC in June 1997. The amortization
of the regulatory asset is calculated using revenues collected under the fuel adjustment
clause as if the purchased power agreements related to the facility were still in effect,
less the actual fuel costs and the related debt interest expense. This will continue until
the regulatory asset is fully amortized. Florida Power has the option to accelerate the
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amortization. Approximately $27.2 million and $4.4 million of amortization expense was
recorded in 1998 and 1997, respectively.

In December 1998, Florida Power received approval from the FPSC to defer non-fuel revenues
towards the development of a plan that would allow custocmers to realize the benefits

— |earlier than if they are used to accelerate the amortization of the Tiger Bay regulatory
asset. If this plan is not submitted by May 1, 1999, or not approved by the FPSC, then
deferred revenues of $10.1 million plus interest will be applied towards the amortization
— Jof Tiger Bay. '

Extended Nuclear Outage -~ In June 1997, a settlement agreement between Florida Power and
~. |all parties who intervened in Florida Power's request to recover replacement fuel and
purchased power costs resulting from the extended outage of its nuclear plant was approved
by the FPSC. The plant was taken off-line in September 1996 to address certain design

— |issues related to its safety systems. In late January 1998, Florida Power notified the NRC
that it had completed all of the requirements and was subsequently granted permission to
restart the plant. The plant returned to service in February 1998.

Florida Power incurred approximately $174 million in 1997 and an additional $5 million in
1898 in total system replacement power costs. In accordance with the settlement agreement,
~ |Florida Power recorded a charge of approximately $73 million in 1997 and $5 million in
1958 for retall replacement power costs incurred that will not be recovered through its
fuel cost recovery clause. Florida Power is currently recovering approximately $38 million
— |through its fuel cost recovery clause, and approximately $63 million of replacement power
costs were recorded as a regulatory asset in 19%7. The regulatory asset is being amortized
for a period of up to four years. The amortization is being recovered by the suspension of
fossil plant dismantlement accruals during the amortizatien period.

The parties to the settlement agreement agreed not to seek or support any increase or

. | reduction in Florida Power's base rates or the authorized range of its return on equity
during the four-year amortization period. The settlement agreement alsoc provided that for
purposes of monitoring Florida Power's future earnings, the FPSC will exclude the nuclear
. |outage costs when assessing Florida Power's regulatory return on equity. The agreement

resolved all present and future disputed issues between the parties regarding the extended
outage of the nuclear plant.

NOTE 10 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On November 21, 19%6, Florida Progress' Board of Directors declared a spin-off

distribution to common shareholders of record on December 5, 1996, of the common shares of
Echelcn, which comprised the Company's lending, leasing and real estate operations. Common
- shares were distributed on the basis of one share of Echelon common stock for every 15
shares of Florida Progress' common stock.
In connection with the spin-off in 1996, Florida Progress has presented Echelon as a
discontinued operation in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Income.
Summarized income statement information relating to Echelon's results of operations (as
—

reported in discontinued cperations) for the year ended December 31 is as follows:
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(In millions) 1996
Sales and revenues $ 63.2

Loss from operations {net of income tax) _ -
Provision for loss on disposition of assets

(net of income tax benefits of $11.3) (18.0)
Spin-off transaction costs (net

of income tax benefits of $1.8) {B.3)
Total discontinued operations $(26.3)

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Fuel, Coal and Purchased Power Commitments - Florida Power has entered into various
long-term contracts to provide the fossil and nuclear fuel requirements of its generating
plants and to reserve pipeline capacity for natural gas. In most cases, such contracts
contain provisions for price escalation, minimum purchase levels and other financial
commitments. Estimated annual payments, based on current market prices, for Florida
Power's firm commitments for fuel purchases and transportation costs, excluding delivered
coal and purchased power, are $56 million, $56 million, $62 million, %63 million and $64
miilion for 1999 through 2003, respectively, and $499 million in total thereafter.
Additional commitments will be required in the future to supply Florida Power's fuel
needs.

Electric Fuels has two ccal supply contracts with Florida Power, the provisions of which
require Florida Power to buy and Electric Fuels to supply substantially all of the coal
requirements of four of Florida Power's power plants, two through 2002 and two through
2004. In connection with these contracts, Electric Fuels has entered into several
contracts with outside parties for the purchase of coal. The annual obligations for coal
purchases and transportation under these contracts. are $107.1 million, $61 million, $48.9
million and $22.7 million for 1999 through 2002, respectively, with no further ckligations
thereafter. The total cost incurred for these commitments was $117.7 million in 1998,
$156.8 million in 1997 and $161.5 million in 1996.

Florida Power has long-term contracts for about 460 MW of purchased power with other
utilities, including a contract with The Southern Company for approximately 400 MW of
purchased power annually through 2010. This represents 4.5% of Florida Power's total
current system capacity. Florida Power has an optiocn to lower these Southern purchases to
approximately 200 MW annually with a three-year notice. The purchased power from Southern
is supplied by generating units with a capacity of approximately 3,500 MW and is
guaranteed by Southern's entire system, totaling more than 30,000 MW.

As of December 31, 1998, Florida Power had entered into purchased power contracts with
certain qualifying facilities for 871 MW of capacity with expiration dates ranging from
2002 to 2025. The purchased power contracts provide for capacity and energy payments.
Energy payments are based on the actual power taken under these contracts. Capacity
payments are subject to the qualifying facilities meeting certain contract prerformance
obligations. In most cases, these contracts account for 100% of the generating capacity of
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each o the facilities. Of the 871 MW under contract, approximately 831 MW currently are
available to Florida Power. All commitments have been approved by the FPSC.

The FP3C allows the capacity payments to be recovered through a capacity cost recovery
clause, which is similar to, and works in conjunction with, energy payments recovered
« | throughr the fuel cost recovery clause.

In 1997, through the buy-out of the Tiger Bay purchased power contracts, Florida Power

— jreduced its long-term purchased power commitments by 20 percent.

Floridaz Power incurred purchased power capacity costs totaling $260.1 million in 1998,
$292.3 million in 1997 and $284 million in 1996. The following table shows minimum

. |expectad future capacity payments for purchased power commitments. Because the purchased
power commitments have relatively long durations, the total present value of these
payments using a 10% discount rate also is presented. These amounts assume that all units
. |are brought into service as contracted and meet contract performance requirements:

Purchased Power Capacity Payments

| {In millions) Utilities Cogenerators Total
1999 58 215 273
12000 59 223 282
2001 58 230 288
2002 32 236 268
_|2003 32 244 276
2004-2025 212 5,555 5,767
— Teotal $451 56,703 $ 7,154
Total net present value $ 2,577
Leases - Electric Fuels has several noncancelable operating leases, primarily for

transportation equipment, with varying terms extending to 2015, and generally require
Electric Fuels to pay all executory costs such as maintenance and insurance. Some rental
payments include minimum rentals plus contingent rentals based on mileage. Contingent
rentals were not significant. The minimum future lease payments under noncancelable
operating leases, including the synthetic lease described below, are $38.7 millien, $31.7
million, $27.7 million, $23.4 million and $23.4 million for 1999 through 2003,
respectively, with a $227 million total okligation thereafter. The total costs incurred

under these commitments were $30.9 million, $34.8 million and $33.3 million during 1998,
1997 and 1896, respectively.

On August 6, 1998, MEMCO, a wholly owned subsidiary of Electric Fuels, entered into a
synthetic lease financing, accomplished via a sale and leaseback, for an aggregate of
approximately $175 million in inland river barges and $25 million in towboats {vessels).
As of December 31, 1998, MEMCO had sold and leased back $153 million of vessels.
Acquisition and subsequent sale and leaseback of the remaining $47 million of vessels are
expected to occur by June 30, 1998, The lease (charter) is an operating lease for
financial reporting purposes and a secured financing for tax purposes.
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The term of the noncancelable charter expires on December 30, 2012, and provides MEMCO one
l18-month renewal option on the same terms and conditions. MEMCO is responsible for all
executory costs, including insurance, maintenance and taxes,

in addition to the charter payments. MEMCO has options to purchase the vessels throughout
the term of the charter, as well as an cption to purchase at the termination of the
charter. Assuming MEMCO exercises no purchase options during the term of the charter, the
purchase price for all vessels aggregates $141.8 million at June 30, 2014. In the event
that MEMCO does not exercise its purchase option for all vessels, it will be obligated to
remarket the vessels, and, at the expiration of the charter, pay a maximum residual
guarantee amount of $89.3 million.

The minimum future charter payments as of December 31, 1998 are $14.4 million, $15.3
million, $15.4 million, $15.4 million and $15.8 million for 1999 through 2003 and $172.2
million thereafter (excluding the purchase option payment). All MEMCO payment obligations
under the transaction documents are unconditionally guaranteed by Progress Capital; those
obligations in turn are guaranteed by Florida Progress.

Construction Program - Substantial commitments have been made in connection with the
Company's construction program. In 1999, Florida Power has projected construction
expenditures of $323 million, primarily for electric plant and nuclear fuel. Diversified
operations have projected capital additions of $155 million in 1999, primarily for barges
and equipment.

Off-Balance Sheet Risk - Several of Florida Progress' subsidiaries are general partners in
unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures. Florida Progress or subsidiaries have
agreed to support certain loan agreements of the partnerships and joint ventures. These
credit risks are not material to the financial statements and Florida Progress considers
these credit risks to be minimal, based upoen the asset values supperting the partnership
liabilities.

Insurance - Florida Progress and its subsidiaries utilize various risk management
techniques to protect assets from risk of loss, including the purchase of insurance. Risk
avoidance, risk transfer and self-insurance techniques are utilized depending on Florida
Progress' ability to assume risk, the relative cost and availability of methods for
transferring risk to third parties, and the requirements of applicable regulatory bodies.

Florida Power self-insures its transmission and distribution lines against loss due to
storm damage and other natural disasters. Pursuant to a regulatory order, Florida Power is
accruing §$6 million annually to a storm damage reserve and may defer any losses in excess
of the reserve. The reserve balance at December 31, 1998 and 1997 was $24.1 million and
$18.1 million, respectively.

Under the provisions of the Price Anderson Act, which limits liabkility for accidents at
nuclear power plants, Florida Power, as an owner of a nuclear plant, can be assessed for a
portion of any third-party liability claims arising from an accident at any commercial
nuclear power plant in the United States. If total third-party claims relating to a single
nuclear incident exceed $200 million (the amount of currently available commercial
liability insurance}, Florida Power could be assessed up to $88.1 million per incident,
with a maximum assessment of $10 million per year.
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Florida Power is a member of the Nuclear Electric Insurance, Ltd. ("NEIL"), an industry
~ |mutual insurer, which provides business interruption and extra expense coverage in the
event of a major accidental outage at a covered nuclear power

plant. Florida Power is subiject tec a retroactive premium assessment by NEIL under this

~ |policy in the event loss experience exceeds NEIL's available surplus. Florida Power's
present maximum share of any such retroactive assessment is $2.7 million per policy year.

— |Florida Power also maintains nuclear property damage insurance and decontamination and
decomﬁissioning liability insurance totaling $2.1 billion. The first layer of $500 million
is purchased in the commercial insurance market with the remaining excess coverage

—~ |purchased from NEIL. Florida Power is self-insured for any losses that are in excess of
this coverage. Under the terms of the NEIL policy, Florida Power could be assessed up to a
maximum of $9.5 million in any policy year if losses in excess of NEIL's available surplus
— |are incurred.

Florida Power has never been assessed under these nuclear indemnities or insurance
— |policies.

Contaminated Site Cleanup - The Company is subject to regulation with respect to the

-~ |environmental impact of its operations. The Company's disposal of hazardous waste through
third-party vendors can result in costs to clean up facilities found to be contaminated.
Federal and state statutes authorize governmental agencies to compel responsible parties
- |to pay for cleanup of these hazardous waste sites,

Florida Power and former subsidiaries of Florida Progress, whose properties were sold in
— |Prior years, have been identified by the U.S., EPA as PRPs at certain sites, including the
Sanford, Florida that Florida Power previously owned and operated. There are five parties,
including Florida Power, that have been identified as PRPs at the Sanford site. Liability
for the cleanup costs of these sites is joint and several.

An agreement has been reached among the PRPs to spend up to $1.5 million to perform the

. |Risk Investigation and Feasibility Study (RI/FS). Florida Power is liable for 39.7% of
those costs. On September 25, 1998, the EPA formally approved the PRP RI/FS Work Plan. The
RI/FS field work was completed in January 1999. The EPA is expected to review the final
Treatability Study report and provide further guidance to the PRPs by August 1999.

The discussions and resoclution of liability for cleanup costs could cause Florida Power to
increase its estimate of its liability for those costs. Although estimates of any
additional costs are not currently available, the outcome is not expected to have a

material effect on Florida Progress' financial position, results of operations or
liquidity.

In addition to these designated sites, there are other sites where affiliates may be
responsible for additicnal environmental cleanup.

Florida Progress believes that its subsidiaries will not be required to pay a
disproportionate share of the costs for cleanup of any of these designated sites. Florida
Progress' best estimates indicate that its proportionate share of liability for cleaning
up all designated sites ranges from $2.5 million to $7.5 million. It has accrued %$4.4
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million against these potential costs.
LEGAL MATTERS

Age Discrimination Suit - Florida Power and Florida Progress have been named defendants in
an age discrimination lawsuit. The number of plaintiffs remains at 116, however, four of
those plaintiffs have had their federal claims dismissed and five others have had their
state age claims dismissed. While no dollar amount was requested, each plaintiff seeks
back pay, reinstatement or front pay through their projected dates of normal retirement,
costs and attorneys' fees. In October 1996, the court approved an agreement between
parties to provisionally certify this case as a class action suit under the Age
Discrimination in Employment Act. On August 10, 1998, Florida Power filed a motien to
decertify the class, and the plaintiffs filed their response in opposition on September
30, 1998. A hearing date for the motion has not yet been set. Florida Power has entered
into settlement discussions with the plaintiffs. In December 1998, plaintiffs alleged
damages of $£100 million. Company management, while not believing plaintiffs' c¢laim to have
merit, offered $5 million in an attempted settlement of all c¢laims. Plaintiffs rejected
that offer. As a result, management has identified a probable range of $5 million to $100
million with no amount within that range a better estimate of probable loss than any other
amount; accordingly, Florida Power has accrued $5 million. There can be no assurance that
this litigation will be settled, or if settled, that the settlement will not exceed $5
million. Additionally, the ultimate ocutcome, if litigated, cannot presently be determined.
Advanced Separation Technologies, Inc. - In 1996, Florida Progress sold its 80%-interest
in AST to Calgon for $56 million in cash. Calgon filed a lawsuit in January 1998, and
amended it in April 1998, alleging misstatement of AST's 1996 revenues, assets and
liabilities, seeking damages and granting Calgon the right to rescind the sale. The
lawsuit also accuses Florida Progress of failing to disclose flaws in AST's manufacturing
process and a lack of quality control. No projection of an outcome or estimate of a
potential liability, if any, can be determined at the date of issuance of these financial
statements. Florida Progress believes the lawsuit is without merit and intends to
vigorously defend itself. Accordingly, Florida Progress has not made provision for any
loss for this matter.

Qualifying Facilities Contracts - The purchased power contracts with qualifying facilities
employ separate pricing methodologies for capacity payments and energy payments. Florida
Power has interpreted the pricing provision in these contracts to allow it to pay an
as-available energy price rather than a higher firm energy price when the avoided unit
upon which the applicable contract is based would not have been operated.

Owners of four qualifying facilities filed suit against Florida Power in state court over
the contract payment terms, one of which also filed in federal court. Two of the suits
have been settled, and the federal case was dismissed, although the plaintiff has
appealed. Of the two remaining suits, one trial concluded in December 19%8. The other
remaining suit remains with no date presently set for trial. Management does not expect
that the results of these legal actions will have a material impact on Florida Power's
financial position, operations or liquidity. Florida Power anticipates that all fuel and
capacity expenses will be recovered from its customers.

Mid-Continent Life Insurance Company - A series of events in 1997 as discussed below,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96} Page 123.21



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repont

Toll Mo, Da, YT’
Florida Power Corporation M X An Ongma_l . (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec, 31, 1908
(@ [] A Resubmission i/

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

significantly jeopardized the ability of Mid-Continent to implement a plan to eliminate a
projected reserve deficiency resulting in the impairment of Florida Progress' investment
in Mid-Continent.

Therefore, the Company recorded a provision for loss on investment of $86.9 million in
1997. In addition, tax benefits of approximately $11 million related to the excess of the
tax basis over the book value in the investment in Mid-Continent as of December 31, 1997,
were not recorded because of uncertainties associated with the timing of a tax deduction.
Florida Progress also recorded an accrual at December 31, 1997, for legal fees associated
with defending its pesition in current Mid-Continent legal proceedings.

In the spring of 1997, the Commissioner received court approval to seize control of the
operations of Mid-Continent. The Commissioner had alleged that Mid-Continent's reserves
were understated by more than $125 million, thus causing Mid-Continent to be statutorily
impaired. The Commissioner further alleged that Mid-Continent had viclated Oklahoma law
relating to deceptive trade practices in connection with the sale of its "Extra Life"
insurance policies and was not entitled to raise premiums, a key element to
Mid-Continent's plan to address the projected reserve deficiency. While sustaining the
receivership, the court also ruled that premiums could be raised. Although both sides

appealed the decision to the Oklahoma Supreme Court, those appeals were withdrawn in early
1999.

In December 1997, the Commissioner filed a lawsuit against Florida Progress, certain of
its directors and officers, and certain former Mid-Continent officers, making a number of
allegations and seeking access to Florida Progress' assets to satisfy policyholder and
creditor claims. On April 17, 1998, the court granted motions to dismiss the individual
defendants, leaving Florida Progress as the sole remaining defendant in the lawsuit.

A new Commissioner was elected in November 1998 and has stated his intention to work with
Florida Progress and others to develop a plan to rehabilitate Mid-Continent rather than
pursue litigation against Florida Progress. Although Florida Progress hasn't had access to
recent Mid-Continent data, its estimate of the present value of the projected deficiency,
after applying Mid-Continent's statutory surplus, is in the range of $100 million, rather
than the $348 million alleged by the former Commissioner. Florida Progress believes that
the former Commissioner's estimate is untenable and not based on sound actuarial
principles. Florida Progress is working with the new Commissioner to develop a viable plan
to rehabilitate Mid-Continent, which would include the sale of that company.

In January 1999, five Mid-Continent policyholders filed a purported class action against
Mid-Continent and the same defendants named in the case filed by the former Commissioner.
The complaint contains substantially the same factual allegations as those made by the
Commissioner. The suit asserts "Extra Life" policyholders have been injured as a result of
representations made in connection with the sale of that policy. The suit seeks
unspecified actual and punitive damages.

Although Florida Progress hopes to reach a negotiated resolution of these matters, it
would continue to vigorously defend itself against the two lawsuits should negotiations
fail, since it believes they are without merit. Because neither the outcome of the
litigation nor the ultimate effects of any rehabilitation plan, including the possible
sale of Mid-Continent, can be estimated, Florida Progress has not made provision for any
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additional losses that might result.

Other Legal Matters - Florida Progress is involved in various other claims and legal
actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, the
ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect upon Florida
Progress' consclidated financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line Classification Total Electric
Ne- (@) ) ©
1 | utility Plant
2|in Service
3|Plant in Service (Classified) 6,167,734918 6,164,847,010
4| Property Under Capital Leases
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 361,574 361,574
6| Compieted Construction not Classified 132,061,481 132,061,481
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified
8| Total (3 thru 7) 6,300,157,973 6,297,270,065
8| Leased to Others
10 [Held for Future Use 7,619,031 7,619,031
11 Construction Work in Progress 378,329,154 378,329,154
12| Acquisition Adjustments
13| Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 6,686,106,158 6,683,218 250
14 Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 3,101,443,055 3,101,376,806
15| Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 3,584,663,103 3,581,841, 444
16| Detail of Accumn Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl
17 |In Service:
18 | Depreciation 3,058,219,240 3,058,219,240
19| Amont & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20} Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights
21| Amort of Other Utility Plant 43,223,815 43,157,566
22| Total In Service (18 thru 21) 3,101,376,806

23

Leased to Others

Depreciation

3,101,443,056

Amortization and Depletion

3| RN

Total Leased to Cthers (24 & 25)

27

Held for Future Use

28

Depreciation

Amortization

30

Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

3

Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32

Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

3,101,443,055

3,101,376,806
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. FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

- Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line

() (©) D Ne-

_— 1
2

2,887,908 3

— 4
5

3]

— 7
2,887,908 8

9

_ 10
1

12

2,887,908 13

- 66,249 14
2,821,659 15
17]

18

. 19
20

66,249 Py

66,249 22

— 23

66,249
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in

the respondent.

2. lfthe nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fue! leased, the

process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by

quantity used and quantity an hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

Line
No.

Descripfion of tem
(a)

Balance
Beginning of Year
(b)

Changes during Year
ions

©

Nuciear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1)

Fabrication

6,543,735

10,965

Nuclear Materials

Allowance for Funds Used during Constructicn

(Other Overhead Construction Costs)

SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)

6,543,735

Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies

In Stock (120.2)

5,705,306

ololvlola|lslwin]=

In Reactor {120.3)

99,665,818

iy
(o]

SUBTOTAL (Total 8& 9)

105,371,124

-
—h

Spent Nuciear Fuel {120.4)

311,267,755

—
A8 ]

Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)

-
w

{Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5)

356,720,677

-
oy

TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock {Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

66,461,937

Y
[3,]

Estimated net Salvage Vaiue of Nuclear Materials in line 9

-
(1))

Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11

-
~

Est Net Salvage Value of Nuciear Matenials in Chemical Processing

-
o

Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)

-
s

Uranium

(8]
(=]

Plutonium

N
—_

Other

N
»

TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

i alahce Line
Chan%ﬁi;hons (Feyplam in a footnote) En?i %Year No.

1

6,451,495 2

3

4

5

6,451,495 6

7

5,705,306 8

99,665,818 9

105,371,124 10

311,267,755 11

12

-20,479,540 377,200,217 13

PR : ' 45,880,157 14

18

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89} Page 203



P A B T

1 NIS Kepoit is: Date of Report

" Year of Repo_r_t_ o

PARTICIEANTS BILLED PORTION OF NUCLEAR FUEL IN PROCESS PURCHASED DURING 1998.

Florida Pawer Corporation 8 D:“RS:SE:::%“ (':,"3 Da, ¥ Dec.31, _ 1998
) FOOTNOTE DATA
Page ftem {row) Column
Number Number Number
(3 {b) {c)
202 2 e

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450




NG e IZCopidE

Florida Power Corporation

Tadle RELIIT LS.
(1) An Original
2) A Resubmission

Date ol Repon
(Mo, Da, Yn)

I

Year of Repoit
Dec. 31,

1998

~_ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103,
Experimenta! Eiectric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Net Classified-Electric.

3. Include in column (¢} or {d}, as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of piant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

S. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included in
column (c} are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant
retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an
estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include alse in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a footnote the account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns {c) and (d),
including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amourits, Careful observance of the above

Line
No.

Account

{a)

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

{301} Crganization

Balance
Beginning of Year

b

Additions

(302} Franchises and Consents

{303} Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

(310) Land and Land Rights

ole|~N|lalo|bs|wIN]—

(311) Structures and improvements

—_
[ ]

(312) Bailer Plant Equipment

-
-

(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

-
%

(314) Turbogenerator Units

—_
(1)

(315) Accessory Electric Equipment

s
E-N

(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

y
(4, ]

TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines & thru 14)

ey
[+)]

B. Nuclear Production Plant

—
)

(320) Land and Land Rights

-
[+-]

(321) Structures and Improvements

pury
©

(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

[
o

(323) Turbogenerator Units

[
=

{324} Accessory Electric Equipment

[\8]
L)

{325} Misc. Power Plant Equipment

™
("]

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22)

n
EN

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

o]
(4]

{330) Land and Land Rights

28]
o

{331) Structures and Improvements

N
-~

{332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

I
o

i

(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

[y8]
Lis]

{334) Accessory Electric Equiprnent

30

{335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

31

(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

32

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31)

33

D. Other Production Plant

34

(340) Land and Land Rights

357

(341) Structures and Improvements

36

(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessaries

37

Prime Movers

38

Generators

39

(345) Accessory Electric Equipment
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid sericus omisslons of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year.
6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also In column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
- | depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary account
classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, and date
of transaction. If propased journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such filing.

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
g End of Year No.
g

oI~ || WIN]| —

2 08| B AL AR 23
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVIGE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued) ] -

Line Account _Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year

{a) (b) c

40 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

41 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant {Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40)
TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41)
3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

(350) Land and Land Rights

(352) Structures and Improvements

(353) Station Equipment

47 |{354) Towers and Fixtures

48 | (355) Poles and Fixtures 1
49 [(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices

50 [(357) Underground Conduit

51 |(358) Underground Conductors and Devices By 4
52 ((359) Roads and Trails ! et
53 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) )
54 |4, DISTRIBUTION PLANT

55 [(360) Land and Land Rights

56 [{361) Structures and improvements

57 | (362) Station Equipment

S8 [(363) Storage Battery Equipment

59 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures . =
60 [(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices O8RS Tﬁf
61 |(366) Underground Conduit s3] £z
62 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices . A 3 'r h
63 | (368) Line Transformers Rr2e9/S88] 143 ,.lg

W

5|&|R|5(D

:i-;e g
|

i
LU

Y

64 {(369) Services 1] o
65 |{370) Meters : S
66 |(371) Installations on Customer Premises - i _-—o-
67 [{372) Leased Property on Customer Premises

B8 | (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems

69 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68)
70 |5. GENERAL PLANT

71 |(389) Land and Land Rights
72 |(390) Structures and Improvements
73 [(391) Office Furniture and Equipment
74 |(392) Transportation Equipment 77,771,561
75 | (393) Stores Equipment 2,521,160 2,286
76 |(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 6,450,787 ": 83,643
77 |(395) Laboratory Equipment . 5,551,503 548,738
78 |(396) Power Operated Equiprnent 1,667,073 251,384 -
79 1(397) Communication Equipment g 53,826,905 2,848,564
80 [ {398) Miscellaneous Equipment ‘5,811,712 .. 386869
81 [SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) ’ 278,844,467 21,904,950
82 |(399) Other Tangible Property -
83 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) ~RTHT 71 & 21,904,950
84 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108) 6455304065 _ 79
85 [(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See instr. 8) 941¥604 ) bl
86 | (Less) {102) Electric Plant Sold (See instr. &) 2 1
87 {(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
88 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87) g‘zzs,saz,‘zzs !
e
-—
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i

vedl 0i meport
Dec.31, 1998

ELECTRIC PLANT [N SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Conlinued)

Retirements
{d)

Adjustments

{e)

Transfers
O

Balance at
End ?f Year

Line
No.

M4

it

]

B|l& BB &H|RISIS

51

¥:1:2957150

52

53

54

55

56

57

S8

58

60

&1

62

63

65

66

67

68

68

70

7

72

g;"m, eaf]

1,730,308

"¥78.469.310

74

7157315

75

.. 37248

6,497,162

76

725,644

5374507

..1,918.457

78

. 28,632,009

+ 28,043,370

79

- 74,821,163

4377 M8

80

"7 45,897,375

437,721

81

82

745,807,375

437,721

83

85

86

AT

a7
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. . 1 An Qriginal Mo, Da, Yr
Florida Power Corporation EZ; [:l A Resgbmission ¢ Iy ) Deg. 31, 1998
ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105) ) -

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an ofiginal cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for
future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other -
required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105,

Line Description and Location Date Originally Included [Date Expected to be used Balance at
No. of Pro;:erty in This Account in Utihl}r Service End of Year
(@ (b) (c (d)

Land and Rights: -

]

2

3

< ECHEHIE TREINE:
L

7

8

]
-

Other Property:
22| PERRY ZCROSS'C

BlHI RSB 28{8]8

47 | Total
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Florida Power Corporation @ A Resubmission y

QL W iR

Dec. 31, 1998

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 er $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see Account

Line Description of Project
No.

Construction work in progress -
Electric (Account 107)

{b)
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431 TOTAL

378,329,154
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Florida Powar; Corporation " An Original (Mo, Da, YBO i e p:n998
2) [] A Resubmission / wc. 31,
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - ELECTRIC
1. Listin column {a} fo kinds of overheads according fo the fitles used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for engineering fees and management or supervision
fees capitalized should be shown as separate items. 2. On Page 218 furnish information conceming construction overheads. 3. A respondent should not report “none” to the page if no
overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on Page 218 the accounting procedures, employed and the amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative costs,

etc. which are directly charged to construction. 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administraiive, and allowance for funds used during construction, efc., which are first
assigned 1o a blankei work order and then prarated to construction jobs.

Line Description of overhead Total amount char%ed for the year
No. (@) {h

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CAPITALIZED 2,237,182
ENGINEERING AND SUPERVISION 19,381,791
ENGINEERING SERVICES 14,564,801
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION 16,872,245
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45| TOTAL ' 53,056,020
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» Date of Report YYear of Report
(1} n Ongma! . (Mo, Da, YT} Dec. 31, 1998
(4] Resubmission I _—

| This Repor Is.

iName 01 Kespandent
Florida Power Corporation

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (¢) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates
are applied to different types of construction, () basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the
overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of aliowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric
Plant instructions 3(17) of the U.S. of A.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a
manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Line Title Amaount Capitalization Cost Rate
No. Ratio(Percent) Percentage
@ () c d
1| Average Shont-Term Debt & s 134,230
Computation of Allowance text
2| Short-term Interest s 577
3{Long-Term Debt D 1,721,88 48.88 d 7.00
4| Preferred Stock P 33,497 0.95 1] 460
5| Common Equity c 1,767,504 $0.17 c 12.00
6} Total Capitalization 3,522,885
7| Average Construction Work in 4 336,072
Progress Balance

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s D S
§$(— + d—3{(1- - 4,35
W D+P+C w ' ’
3. Rate for Other Funds
M- 23 L) +e( —2H) 365
W D+P+C D+P+C

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 4.35

b. Rate for Other Funds - 3.48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218




PN W Ve LG I 1 NS KEPON is. wale 0i Kepoit Year of Repon

Florida Power Corporation g; HA"R‘:;'EL“:; cion ('y"; Da, ¥1) Dec.31, _ 1998
] FOOTNOTE DATA j
Page ltem (row) Column
Number Nurnber Number
(a) o (c)
218 1 OH exp

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CAPITALIZED

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CAPITALIZED REPRESENTS THE INCREMENTAL SALARIES AND EXPENSES OF GENERAL OFFICE EMPLOYEES
WHOSE DUTIES ARE DIRECTLY ATTRIBUTAELE TO CONSTRUCTION. THE COSTS ARE CHARGED DIRECTLY TO SEPARATE WCRK ORDERS,
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS, ACCOUNT 107, AND ALLOCATED MONTHLY TO OPEN CONSTRUCTION WORK ORDERS. THE
ALLOCATION TO OPEN PROJECTS IS DETERMINED BY THE PERCENTAGE OF GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CAPITALIZED MONTHLY CHARGES
TO THE MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS CHARGES,

AMOUNT CAPITALIZED $2,978,659
ENGINEERING SERVICES

INCLUDES AMOUNTS PAID TO OTHER COMPANIES, FIRMS, OR INDIVIDUALS FOR SPECIALIZED ENGINEERING SERVICES AND
ASSISTANCE, WHICH ARE CHARGED DIRECTLY TO RELATED CONSTRUCTION WORK ORDERS.

AMCUNT CAPITALIZED $10,068,846
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION

THE AFUDC RATE APPROVED BY THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION AT THE END OF 1998 WAS 7.81%. RATE ORDER 16371
ALLOWED SIMPLE COMPOUNDING OF AFUDC EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 1986. THE MONTHLY COMPOUND FACTOR IS COMPUTED USING THE
FOLLOWING FORMULA:

(1+R/12) 12-1=R= ANNUAL AFUDC RATE

THE MONTHLY RATE (ANNUAL RATE / 12) IS APPLIED TO THE BEGINNING MONTH'S BALANCE PLUS ONE HALF OF THE PRICR
MONTH'S CHARGES = ADJUSTED FOR AFUDC AND CONTRACT RETAINAGE. THE COMPOUNDING CF AFUDC IS COMPUTED BY MULTIPLYING
THE MONTHLY AFUDC BALANCE BY THE MONTHLY COMPOUND FACTOR. WORK ORDERS REQUIRING LESS THAN ONE YEAR TO COMPLETE
AND THE ESTIMATED WORK ORDER COST IS LESS THAN .5% OF THE GROSS INVESTMENT OF ELECTRIC PLANT {ACCOUNT 101) AND
COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION (ACCOUNT 106) , AND BLANKETS ARE NOT SUBJECT TC AFUDC. THE IN-SERVICE DATE IS ASSUMED TO
BE THE 15TH DAY OF THE MONTH FOR THOSE PROJECTS LESS THAN $20,000,000. PROJECTS GREATER THAN 520,000,000 USE THE
ACTUAL IN-SERVICE DATE

AFUDC, CALCULATED ON NUCLEAR FUEL IN PROCESS BALANCES, IS QOMPUTED USING THE ANNUAL RATE DIVIDED BY TWELVE.
NUCLEAR FUEL IS CONSIDERED IN-SERVICE WHEN RECEIVED ON SITE.

AMOUNT CAPITALIZED $631,151

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450
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Florida Power Corporation @ Resubmission /)
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108}

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for

electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when,

such plant is removed from service. if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been

recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize

the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate

functional classifications. .

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

mantin____ | Elecinc Prant Helg El Tant
No e o Efecr Fantm RO LR 1| T e
) (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

Balance Beginning of Year

Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to

1
2

3| (403) Depreciation Expense

4| (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others
5| Transportation Expenses-Clearing
6
7
8
9

Other Clearing Accounts

Other Accounts (Specify).
AJC 151 Fuel Stock - Qil

TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of
lines 3 thru 8)

10| Net Charges for Plant Retired;
11} Book Cost of Plant Retired

12} Cost of Removal
13| Salvage (Credit)

141 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total of
lines 11 thru 13)

15| Other Debit or Cr. ltems {Describe):
16 See Page 219-A L

17} Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 9,
14, 15, and 16)

Section B, Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

18| Steam Production ~1,000,281,769) 4 i(')09_,291 769
19! Nuclear Production : 6i2,857,542 B - 622,857,542
20| Hydraulic Production-Cenventional o

21| Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

22| Other Production v 185','69"2,056 " 185,692,056
23| Transmission : 349,729,233 349,720,233
24| Distribution 780,358,592| - /780,358,592

25] General ©. 110,290,048 7-110,290,048
26| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 7 3/068,219,240 ¢

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 219



RECONCILIATION OF PAGES 207 AND 219 PER INSTRUCTION #7 PAGE 219

PAGE 207 LINE B8 COLUMN D
PAGE 219 LINE 11 COLUMN C

DIFFERENCE

NON-DEPRECIABLE PROPERTY RETIREMENTS

DEPRECIABLE PROPERTY RETIREMENTS

RETIREMENT TO ACCOUNT 111 LIMITED-TERM ELECTRIC FPLANT
SALE OF DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES CLOSED TO A/C 102

DEPRECIABLE PROPERTY RETIREMENTS

OTHER DEBIT AND CREDIT ITEMS - LINE 16 PAGE 219

TO RECORD INTEREST INCOME ON THE NUCLEAR PLANT DECOMMISSIONING FUND

TO ADJUST ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION FOR THE CORRECTION
OF THE ACCOUNTING FOR THE SALE OF THE PORT ST. JCOE PEBKER

TO ADJUST ACCUMULATED PROVISICN FOR DEPRECIATION FOR THE SALE OF
SEVEN DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS

TO ADJUST ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION FQR THE PURCHASE
OF THREE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS

TOTAL OTHER ITEMS

DESCRIPTICN CF DEPRECIABLE PROFERTY RETIRED AND NOT CLOSED TO ACCOUNT 108:

86,464,424
80,765,526

5,698,898

-176, 965

4,830,459
691,474

9,410,063

-1,292,153

-382,109

el L IESHLLEII This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
. . 1 An Original
Florida Power Corporation 8 ' DA Resnlfbmis sion (Mo, Da, Y?)o Dec. 31, 1988
] ) FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Item (row) Column
Number Number Number
(@ {b) {©)
219 16 b
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Narne of Respondent This Repori Is. " Date of Re"pdi‘t ~ Year of Report
. N n Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power Corporation 2 [JA Resubmission Yy, Dec.31, _1998
) NONUTILITY PROCPERTY (Account 121) )
1. Give a brief description and state the location of Nonutility property included in Account 121.
2. Designate with a doubie asterisk any property which is Leased to another company. State name of Lessee and whether Lessee is an associated company.
3. Fumish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.
4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is Less) may be-grouped by (1) previously devoted to
public service (Line 44), or (2) other Nonutifity property (Line 45).
Lr:r;e Description and Location BalancgonfeBatregining P%gngfs:%‘ gtaét'as. Bala&c\? eaatrEnd
: (@) (b} {e) (d)
1| PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE
2] LAND- HIGHLANDS DEC 1994 130,452 130,452
3| LAND- LAKE DEC 1994 115,759 -115,759
4/ STRUCTURES- LAKE DEC 1994 270,030 -270,030
5| LAND- MARION MAR 1684 135,191 135,191
8] STRUCTURES- PINELLAS FEB 1992 177,011 177,011
7]
8| NOT PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE
9] LAND- JEFFERSON 105,438 -105,43%
10| LAND- VOLUS!A 2,752,511 2,752,511
11} EQUIP- METERS SYSTEM 275,989 380,228 656,217
12| EQUIP- FIBER SYSTEM 21,678,182 -21,678,182 .
13| EQUIP- WALK OF FAME . 1,380,193 1,380,193
1
15 TRANSFERS FROM NON-UTILITY - 1998
16| LAND- EUSTIS, LAKE 115,759
17| STRUCTURES- EUSTIS, LAKE 321,862
18| LAND- ALTAMOCNTE, SEMINOLE 2974
19
20| TRANSFERS TO NON-UTILITY - 1998
21| NONE
22
23| ADDITIONS TO NON-UTILITY - 1998
24 EQUIP- METERS SYSTEM 380,228
25| EQUIP- WALK OF FAME 1,380,193
26| EQUIP- FIBER SYSTEM 2,136,470
27| EQUIP- COMM. TOWERS 691,545
28
29| RETIREMENTS FROM NON-UTILITY - 1998
30| EQUIP- FIBER SYSTEM 23,814,652
31| EQUIP- COMM. TOWERS 689,539
32| LAND- GADSEN 25,375
33{ LAND- HERNANDG 9,647
34 LAND- JEFFERSCN 105,439
35 LAND- PINELLAS 45,552
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44| Minor item Previously Devoted to Pubiic Service 698,583 -79,982 618,611
45 Minor items - Other Non-utility Property 254,527 -54,492 200,035
460 TOTAL 26,593,684 -20,543,463 6,050,221
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. n Originai
Florida Power Corporation @ [JA Resubmission 1Y, Dec.31, 1998

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1  investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in columns
(e),(N.{g) and (h)

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.
(b} Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to current

specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earmings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column {e) should equal the amount entered for Account
418.1.

Line Description of Tnvestment i Date Of Amount of Investment a
No 3 Date Acquired Mafuri Beginning of Year
) (a} (b) c (d)

Energy Solutions Inc. a solely on subsidiary of Florida Power 6-19-98 N/A

Corporation.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
S

10

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
21
2
23
24

25

26

27

28

29

30

Kyl

32

QB[R 8

38

38

40

4

42 Eotal Cost of Account 123.1 § 0] TOTAL
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ame of Responaent This Reportis. Date of Report Year of Report
. (1) n Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power Corporation @ A Resubmission I Dec. 31, 1998

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and
purpose of the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a foothote and give name of Commission, date of
authorization, and case or docket number.

€. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.

7. In column {h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or the
ather amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the seliing price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible in column
.

8. Report on Line 42, column {a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Equity in Subsidiary Revenues for Year Amount of Investment at Gain or Lgss from ln;festment Line
Earnings of Year End of Year is o
% 0 6) PR No.

-288,042 : 541,958
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Florida Power Corporation §2) Cl AHRJSII:;:ission (?ﬂol' ba. Y1) Dec.31, _ 1998
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materiais and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (@);
estimates of ameunts by function are acceptable, In column {d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material,
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year {in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the various
accounts {operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense clearing, if
applicable.
Line Account Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
Use Material
(a) (b) ©) {d)
1 | Fuel Stock (Account 151) 43,891,963 48,345,181
2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
4| Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5 | Assigned to - Canstruction (Estimated)
6 | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 | Production Plant (Estimated) 71,620,669 66,157,030
8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated) 3,710,424 3,269,837
9 | Distribution Plant (Estimated) 14,841,694 13,079,348
10 | Assigned to - Other 2,149,049 1,451,375
11 | TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 92,321,836 83,957,580
12 | Merchandise {Account 155) 347 427
13 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157} {Not applic
to Gas Util)
15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) -448,607 977,134
16
17
18
19
20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheef) 135,865,192 131,674,064
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. . (1) An Original (MO, Da, Yl’) Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ I....I A Resubmission Iy .91,
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page ltem {row} Column
Number Number Number
(@) () {©
227 5 b

Plant material and operating supplies (account 154) are not segregated by construction, operations and
maintenance functions. Most stock items considered by the company as retirement units are issued to construction
projects only. Stock items, other than retirement units, are issued as required for construction, operations and

maintenance purposes.
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Florida Power Corporation @) DA Resubmission 1Y, Dec. 31, 1998

Alloveances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning allowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns {b)(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-{i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the rermaining
succeeding years in columns (J}-{k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances, Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 1999

No. (Account 158.1) Amt. Na. Amt.
@

No,
(b) (c) (d) (e)

Balance-Beginning of Year

Acquired During Year;
Issued (Less Withhe!d Allow)

Retumed by EPA

Purchases/Transfers:

D||N|DR iAW

—
(=]

'Y
-

Y
N

[y
w

-
H

-
(41}

Total

-
[+)]

-
|

Relinguished During Year:
Charges to Account 508
Other:

-
[+:]

-
(o)

Cost of Sales/Transfers:

N IME L

Total

Balance-End of Year

88BN [B|®

Sales:
Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)

Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

Gains

Glr|gls|e

Losses
Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
Balance-Beginning of Year

Add: Withheld by EPA

8148

Deduct: Retumed by EPA

39 | Cost of Sales

40 | Balance-End of Year

42 | Sales:
43 | Net Saies Proceeds {Assoc. Co.)

44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Cther)

45 | Gains

46 | Losses
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Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)  (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld aliowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2000 2001 Future Years Totals Line
No. Amt, No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No,
@ {h R 0] = (k) | {m)

wlo{~|o|O|&[W[A[—~

-y
(=]

—h
-

-
)

kS
=
0

-
i

—
fo, ]

134,311.00)7 T 123,808.00 ° 3,016,.380.00] & 7 3.275,593.00

s

29
5 31|
32|
33
34
35|

3,343.00 T 3,343.000 2 76,754.00]% ~83,44000[~ 36|

TRy - . [ " 37
38
ned 39

R T ETRTo0) T

HEEE

5150
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EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Line P ;
and periad of amortization (rmo, yr to mo, yr).] of Loss During Year Charged Amount End of Year
@ (b) (©) @ {e) U]
1
2
3
4
S
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 | TOTAL
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UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 230b

Line Description of Unrecovered Plant Total Costs WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR Balance at
No. _and Regulatory Study Costs {Include Amount Recognised
in the description of costs, the date of of Charges During Year Account Amount End of Year
Commission Authorization to' use Acc 182.2 Charged
and period of amortization {mo, yr to me, yr)]
@) (0) © () ) ®
21 {Small Steam Unrecovered Plant
22 jis being amortized over £ years
23 jas a result of the seftlement
24 lagreement reached in FERC
25 |Docket No, ER94-961-000 on
26 |March 1, 1994,
27
28 |Higgins Steam Plant 4,151,318 407 877,855 507,546
29 Tumer Steam Plant 5,647,044 407 1,270,296 139,856
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
1
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49 | TOTAL 9,798,362 2,148,151 647,412
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OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through the rate making
actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts)
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped

by classes.
Line Description and Purpose of Debits CREDITS Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Assets Account Amount End of Year
Charged
@ (b) {c) {d) (e)
1| Accumulated Deferred Taxes - FAS 108 410.10 3,520,000 156,899,000
2| Period of Amortization - Amortization occurs
3| as temporary differences occur
4
5} Reg Asset - Replacement Fuel - Retail " 15,045,874 | 40757 31,664,794 39,297,300
8
7 | Nuc. Decoem/Deconamination - Retail 383,480 | 228.19 1,703,782 12,328,199
8| amortization period - 12 months. 228.49
9 242.25
10 518.11
11 518.13
12| Nuc. Decom/Deconamination - Wholesale 60,144 | 518.11 56,831 50,120
13 | amortization period - 12 months. 51813
14| Revenue Decoupling Underrecovery 304,965 | 456.95 22,143,540
15| Regulatory Asset - Tiger Bay - Retail 407147 27,161,866 320,998,634
16| Load Control Switches - Invest 1,796,066 | 186.21 7,629,670 12,786,640
17| Load Control Switches - Amort 7,620,054 | 908.8 3,054,255 -6,620,653
18| Carrying Charges - Coid Standby 406.00 5,245,594
19 421,50
20| Sebring - Transition Rider 18,707 | 186.65 1,500,002 24,334,035
21| Sebring - Over(Under) Rec 3,184,178 | 405.65 3,364,725 -1,404 478
22] Interest on Tax Deficiency 9,916,719 ] 431.50 5,376,856 11,789,375
23
24
25| Def Cap Exp 04/97 - 09/97 407.30 9,720,498
26 Def Energy Conservation Exp 23,947 957 | 908.99 8,473,175 1,323,521
27| Def GPIF Rev 04/97 - 09/97 121,147 | 456.98 1,172,147
28 | Def Fuel Exp - Wholesals - Other 2,635,588 | 407.30 2,777,225 501,879
29
30| Def Fuel Exp - Retait 10/96 - 03/97 3N, 2121 407.30 14,107,314 8,346,289
31| Def Fuel Exp - Retail 04/97 - 09/97 247,827 | 407.30 4,666,098
32| Def Fuel Exp - Retail 04/96 - 09/96 173,553 | 407.30 12,610,184
33| Def Fuel Exp - Wholesale 10/95 - 03/96 808,236 { 407.30 2,504,458 -191,967
M
35
35
37
38
3g
40
41
42
43
44 TOTAL 67,575,716 | 168,453,024 580,437,894
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MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is iess) may be grouped by
classes.

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deffered Debits

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

()

Debits

{©

CREDITS

Account
Charged

(

Amount

(O]

Balance at
End of Year

U]

J.0. #186.09 - 80804

TRAINING AT KISSIMMEE UTILITY

{1/19/96 - )

-87,158

-87,158

4.0, #186.09 - 90063

WRITE-OFF OBSOLETE MATER

(9/26/87 - )

10,046

45,958

56,004

ool

w

J.0. #186.10 - 80108

-
o

CONSTRUCTION CHARGES FOR

-t
-

CR #3 PARTICIPANTS

-
n

(3/25/77 - )

1,538,043

3,525,342

143.10

3,068,089

1,995,206

-
w

-
-

J.0. #186.10 - 80714

pury
[4,]

CONTAM SOIL-INTER CITY

-
=]

(1215/92- )

74,806

5,188

69,618

-
e}

-
[+ -]

J.0. #186.10 - 80794

-
w

BARGE INCIDENT

(4/22/96 - )

-164,756

9,665

-155,091

J.0. #186.10 - 80803

SININIB

OUTSIDE WORK - TRANS/SUB

L&)
£

{1/5/96 - )

-1,6680,304

517,667

143.10

734,232

-1,796,869

]
[4,]

»
o

J.O. #186.10 - 80808

5

ATTACHMENT TO FPC TOWER

(2/16/96 - )

-126,686

143.10

-126,686

J.0. #186.10 - 80815

218)3|8

ACC CHRGS BIDDING EXTERNAL

[4]
N

(4/29/96 - )

-61,120

-11,049

143.10

71,500

-143,669

8

L7
s

J.0. #186.10 - 80835

ERGY SUPPLY PLANT PERFORM

SERVICES(10/29/96 - )

647,568

-613,318

143.10

-238,171

272 421

JO. #186.10 - 80836

ENGY SUPPLY SYS MTCE CREWS

{10/25/96 - )

685,360

-1,333,602

143.10

-883,100

J.0. #186.10 - 80849

DESIGN & CONSTRUCT SUB

(3/26/97 - )

95,694

82,380

143.10

298,962

-120,888

A SR EE E S E

i

7

Misc. Work in Progress

1,926,578

&

Deferred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

TOTAL

8,138,384
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

| This Report Is:
(1) n Original
() HA Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Ma, Da, Y1} Dec.31 1998
I Po—

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

classes.

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show petiod of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less} may be grouped by

Line Description of Miscellaneous
No. Deffered Debits

(@)

Balance at Debits

CREDITS Balance at

Beginning of Year Account

Chal

ed

Amount End of Year

(e) ()

J.0. #186.10 - B08E2

(b) © _(

DESIGN & CONSTRUCT COMM

(7116/97 - )

-221,163 1,456,079( 143.10

2,895 706 -1,660,790

J.0. #186.10 - 80871

BLANKET JOB ORDER - IT

(8/26/97 - )

79,624 116,097| 143.10

58,560 137,161

o |~|Djnfs|wWin | =

(o]

J.0. #186.10 -BO8B73

-
o

INSTALL FACILITIES AT 40TH STRT

-
pury

(9/15/97 - )

-18,513 478,633| 143.10

18916 441,204

-
M

-
L]

J.0. #186.10 - 80883

-
E3

LAKELAND-BROADWAY PROJECT

-
N

{11/10/97 - )

2,254 325,356| 143.10

388,640 -61,028

-
=)

-
~

J.0. #186.10 - 80918

-
w

FIBER STUDY FROM TALL

-
©O

(9/23/98 - )

110,460| 143.10

110,460

J.0. #186.10 - 80824

PROGRESS TELECOMM

(11/09/98 - )

1,231,252 146.92

1,231,252

RIBINR|8

N
4]

J.0. #186.10 - 99998

]
[=]

PAYROLL ACCRUAL

]
-~

(11776 - )

264,733 -87,359| —

177,374

N
[«)

3
©w

J.0. #186.13 - 82078

"

EFC - INSURANCE

(73
p=ry

(2/17/93 - )

6,305 770,277| 146.10

281,444 495,138

[5)
N

[ ]
w

J.0. #186.13 - 94328

b

FLA PROGRESS-RISK MGMT

[ 9]
o

(6/25/86 - )

233,426[ 146.50

2374 231,052

J.0.#186.13 - 98000

CENTRUS

(6/30/98 - )

233,590 146.90

107,342 126,248

J.O. #186.13 - 98001

ENERGY SOLUTIONS, INC.

{6/30/98 - }

188,572| 146.91

1,738 196,833

J.0. #186.80

SIGIR|BS|216[8|8(4I8

VACATION PAY ACCRUAL

5,067,073 -1,217,970] —

3,848,103

47 {Misc. Work in Progress

1,926,578

Deferred Regulatory Cornim,
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

&

49 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-94)

Page 233.1

342,320

5,814,163
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ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), inciude deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Description and Location Balance of Begining Ealance at End
No. of Year of Year
R RN {b) (e)
1| Eiectric : : CuE
2 UNBILLED REVENUE ' 17,554,000 17,596,000
3 LIFE/MEDICAL BENEFITS 45,053,000 48,118,000
UNAMORTIZED INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT 32,825,000 29,780,000

5 REGULATORY LIABILITY 60,737,000 55,383,000
6 NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING 15,194,000 18,375,000
7| Other 23,630,000 31,590,474
8| TOTAL Eiectric {(Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 194,993,000 200,853,474
9| Gas

10

1

12

13

14|

15| Other

16| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of iines 10 thru 15

17| Other (Specify)

18( TOTAL (Acct 190) {Total of lines 8, 16 and 17} 194,993,000 200,853,474

Notes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234
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CAPITAL STOCKS {Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (detaits) cafled for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. |f information to meet the stock exchange
reporting requirement outfined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e.
year and company titie) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are
compatible.

2. Entries in column (b} should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at
No. Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year

: @ (b) © {d}
COMMON STOCK -

TOTAL COMMON STOCK 60,000,000

CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK 4,000,000

4.00% SERIES 100.00 104.25

4.60% SERIES 100.00 103.25

4.75% SERIES 100.00 102.00

4.40% SERIES 100.00 102.00

4.58% SERIES 100.00 101.00

WOimi~N|ojlo|alw|h]=

CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK

—
o

PREFERENCE STOCK 1,000,000 100.00

-
-

TOTAL PREFERRED STOCK 10,000,000

-
[+

Y
w

-
Y

-
o

-
=

—
~

-
L]

-
0

[*]
(=]

NP MR

V]
(%]

N
(2]

N
-~

28|88

o
N

o
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w
o

8

5
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¥
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CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204} {Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
non-cumulative. .

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars {details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds
which is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET _ HELD BY RESPONDENT Line
(fe for amounts held |I:'>1yg respgrl:dgnt)uc on AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS | No.

Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount
(e) ) )] (h) ) )

100 354,405,315

100 354,405,315

39,980 3,998,000

39,997 3,999,700

80,000 8,000,000

75,000 7,500,000

99,990 9,999,000

Viojd|B|O| ||| =

-
[=]

334,967 33,496,700

-
-

-
M)

-
[

—_
i

-
(4}

-
o

sy
-y

-
2]

-
o

n
o

N
-

\

N
w

[\8 ]
B

]

]

N
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18]
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N
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o

)
-

2588|988 L|8|L
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] FOOTNOTE DATA
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(a) (b) (c)
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CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION PREMIUM ON CAPITAL AND
INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK {Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

1. Show for gach of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Common stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the balance due on each
class at the end of year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common Stock Liability for Conversion,
or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with a double asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consideration received over stated
values of stocks without par value.

Line Name of Account and Description of ltem Number of shares Amount
No. (a) ) (©)

ACCOUNT NO. 207

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK-CUMULATIVE PREFERRED-4.00% SERIES 7,076

PREMIUM ON CAPTIAL STOCK-CUMULATIVE PREFERRED-4.60% SERIES 24,038

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
3
32
33
34
35

36
37
38
39
40
a4
42
43
44
45

46 [TOTAL 31,114
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OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the baiance at the end of the year and the information specified beiow for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for
each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more columns for any
account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such change.

{a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

{b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to amounts
reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which refated.

{c) Gain on Resaie or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 21 0): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year
with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital {Account 21 1)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief expianations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts,

e 58 SO
1 |ACCOUNT 208 - DONATIONS RECEIVED FROM STOCKHOLDERS
2 Donations by General Gas & Electric Corporation {Former Parent) 419,213
3| SUBTOTAL DONATIONS RECEIVED FROM STOCKHOLDERS 419213
4] ACCOUNT 209 - REDUCTION IN PAR VALUE OF COMMON STOCK
S| Excess of Stated Vatue of 3,000,000 shares of Common Stock
6| exchanged for 857,143 shares of $7.50 par value Common Stock 321,428
7| Miscellaneous adjustments applicable to exchange 4,604
8| SUBTOTAL REDUCTION IN PAR VALUE OF COMMON STOCK 326,032
9
10 | ACCOUNT 211 - MISCELLANEQUS PAID IN CAPITAL
11| Excess of Net Worth of Assets at date of Merger (12/31/43)
12| over stated value of Common Stock issued therefor 1167518
13| Florida Public Service 4% Series "C" Bonds with called premium
14| and interest held by General Gas and Electric Corporation 65,210
15| Reversal of over accrual of Federal income Tax applicable to
16| peried prior to January 1, 1944 262,837
17 | Transfer fram Earned Surplus amount equivaient to Preferred Stock
18} Dividends prior o 12/31/43 which on an accrual basis were
19{ applicable to 1944 92,552
20 | To write off unamortized debt discount, premium and expense
21| applicable to Bonds refunded in prior years -979,793
22 | Adjustment of orginal cost of Florida Public Service Company
23| resulting from examination by Federal Power Commission -63,027
24| Adjustment in carrying value of Georgia Power & Light Company Common
25| Stock occasioned by the subsidiary company's increase in capital )
26| surplus 33,505
27 | Capital Contribution from Parent Company . 648,608,005
28| Other miscellaneous adjustments 45211
25 [ SUBTOTAL MISCELLANECUS PAID IN CAPITAL 649,232,018
30
3H
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40| TOTAL 649,977,263

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 253



Naine v Respiideliv | QIS Kepoit is. Date of Kepon Year of Report

’ L
Florida Power Corporation 8 nRZSI')rr.na:ssion (I}At:, Oa. YN Dec.31, _1998

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details} concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as weli as a description of the
honds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Inciude in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issted.

8. In column (b} show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. 1n column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amaount of premium (in parentheses) or
discount. indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premiurm or discount should not be
netted,

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No, (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) () ©
1|FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7 3/8% 50,000,000 561,786
2 ; -760,000
3|FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7 1/4% 50,000,000 510,539
4((SEE FOOTNOTE) -500,000
S| FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 8 5/8% 150,000,000 1,298,547
6| (SEE FOOTNOTE) 1,875,000
7| FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS -6 1/2% 75,000,000 521,968
8 1,125,000
9| FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 8% 150,000,000 1,086,382
10 750,000
11| FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 6 7/8% 80,000,000 393,275
12 916,800
13| FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 6 1/8% 70,000,000 449,626
14 756,700
15| FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 6% 110,600,000 766,710
16 1,021,800
17| FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7% 100,000,000 820,972
18 625,000
191 POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS - 6 5/8% 108,550,000 741,699
20 . ' 541,242
21| POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS (CITRUS) - 6.35% ’ 80,000,000 514,314
22 225,000
23| POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS (PASCO) - 6.35% 10,115,000 72,794
24 25,288
25| POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS - 7.20% 32,200,000 279,696
26
27 | COMMERCIAL PAPER (SEE NOTES 1 & 2) 200,000,000
28
29| MEDIUM TERM NOTE (SEBRING) - 6.67% 30,700,000 233,044
30
31| MEDIUM TERM NOTE -6.21% 15,000,000 37,500
32
33| TOTAL 1,906,565,000 23,131,618
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Waime ol mesponaent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) BﬁAn Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) Resubmission i1

Year oi Report
Dec.31, _1998

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the
bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued. :

8. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c} the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or
discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be
netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Ciass and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(@) {b) {©)

1|MEDIUM TERM NOTE - 6.33% 75,000,000 262,500
2
3| MEDIUM TERM NOTE - 6.47% 80,000,000 360,000
4
5{MEDIUM TERM NOTE - 6.54% 30,000,000 150,000
5]
7| MEDIUM TERM NOTE - 6.62% 35,000,000 192,500
8
9 MEDIUM TERM NOTE - 6.69% 40,000,000 240,000

10

11| MEDIUM TERM NOTE - 6.72% 45,000,000 270,000

12 - :

13| MEDIUM TERM NOTE - 8,77% 45,000,000 270,000

14

15| MEDIUM TERM NOTE - 6.81% 85,000,000 531,250

16

17| MEDIUM TERM NOTE - 6.75% (SEE NOTE 2} 150,000,000 5,528,086

18 : 436,500

18 NOTE 1 - THE COMPANY CLASSIFIES $200 MILLION OF COMMERGCIAL PAPER AS

20 LONG-TERM DEBT.

21[NOTE 2 - AUTHORIZED BY DOCKET NO. 971311-El, ORDER NO.

22 PSC-97-1539-FOF-E|, ISSUED 12-08-97.

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

|

32

33| TOTAL 1,906,565,000 23,131,618
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

name o Respondaent ar;ls Tﬁﬂﬁ Ics)n ginal (E%%e Bfa R$|r:)ort Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation @ Resubmission / I' ' Dec.31, _1998
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) {Continued}
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. in a footnote, give expianatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (¢} principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. Ifthe respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nhominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column {i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total ar!"°uomm°§utta?[{;gl§“9 without interest for Year L':Ir;e
of lssue Maturity Date From Date To reduction rg;gﬁgg%’-‘ held by Amount i
) (e) U] (@ (h) ®
060172 060102 060172 060102 3,226,563 1
2
1172 110102 110172 110102 3,171,875 3
4
110191 110121 110191 110121 2,659,375 5
8
120892 120199 120892 120199 75,000,000 4,875,000 7
8
120892 120122 120892 120122 150,000,000 12,000,000 9
10
020993 020108 020993 020108 80,000,000 5,500,000 11
12
031083 030103 031093 030103 70,000,000 42875001 13
14
072093 070103 072093 070103 110,000,000 6,600,000 15
16
121593 120123 121593 120123 100,000,000t 7,000,000 17
18
013092 o127 013092 010127 108,550,000 7,191,438| 19
20
082692 020122 082692 020122 90,000,000 5715000, 21
22
082692 020122 082692 020122 10,115,000 642302 23
24
060191 120114 060191 120114 32,200,000 2318400 25
26
200,000,000 10,133,106| 27
28
042093 040108 042093 040108 24,500,003 1,684,176 29
30
070197 070189 070197 070199 15,000,000| 931,500] 3
32
1,650,365,003 115617485| 33

Page
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Name oi Responaent (TB'S Rl’gﬁgg |(s)n ginal I(:)ﬁ;e Bfa R\ggort Year of Repont
Florida Power Corporation ( [JAResubmission / I. ' Dec.31, _1998
] LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) {Continued)
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and {c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i}. Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt autharized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Totat amount outgta:‘?cﬂng without Interest for Year L:]ne
of lssue Maturity Date From Date To reduction rfgpaomogm)s heid by Amount o
@ (e} ] @ (H? @)
070187 070100 070197 070100 75,000,000 4,747 500 1
2
070197 070101 o7ey 070101 80,000,000 5,176,000 3
4
070197 070102 070197 or;mo2 30,000,000 1,862,000 5
8
070197 070103 070197 070103 35,000,000 2,317,000 7
) 8
070197 070104 070197 070104 40,000,000 2,676,000 9
10
070197 - 070105 070197 070105 43,000,000 3,024,000, 11
12
070197 070108 070197 070106 45,000,000 3,046,500 13
14
070197 Q70107 070197 o70107 85,000,000 5,788,500 15
16
021098 020128 021088 020128 150,000,000 8,943,750 17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
25
25
30
k]|
32
1,650,365,003 115617485 33
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RECCORDED

IN FERC ACCOUNT

walbe U1 RESPUNagnt s Tﬁ?\n IS Date ot Repon Year of Report
Florida Power Gorporation g; DA"RZ;H::::NOH (Mo, B, YD Dec.31, __ 1998
' FOOTNOTE DATA '
Page ltem (row} Column
Number Number Number
(3 (b) {©)
256 2 a

UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON $50,000,000 7 3/8% AND $50,000,000 7 1/4% FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS REDEEMED WAS RECORDED IN
FERC ACCOUNT 429; UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE RELATED TO THESE ISSUES WAS RECORDED IN ACCOUNT 428.

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE AND DISCOUNT ON $150, 000,000 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS 8 5/8% REDEEMED AND REACQUIRED WAS
42800 AND 42810; RESPECTIVELY

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

(1)
&)

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INGOME FOR FEDERAL |

This Re Date of Report

A Resubmission

Year of Report

1998

NCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable incorne used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show computation of
such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a
reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile re
were to be fleld, indicating,

ported net income with taxable net income as if a separate return
however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated i such a consolidated return. State names of group member, tax assigned to each
group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members,

3. A subslitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of the above
instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

Line
No.

Particulars (Details}
{a)

Amount

(b)

Net Income for the Year (Page 117)

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

250,092,869

DNl s|lw ]~

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

10 [Federal Income Tax Deducted Per Books

119,132,413

12 |Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted For Return

504,571,235

14 jlncome Recorded on Books Not Inciuded in Return

19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book income

20 |Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

-372,639,520

Federal Tax Net Income

501,156,998

$REYY

37

R

FERC

28 |Show Computation of Tax:
23 |Provision for Federal Income Tax at 35%
30 [True Up Entries

Total Federal Income Tax Provision (409.1 + 408.2)

175,404,000
-86,148,207

89,265,793

FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88)




wEne of riesponaent il'{;ls fﬁgﬂ s Date of Report Year of Report

i n Original (Mo, Da, Y1) -
(2 Resubmission v Dec. 3t,

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the
year. Do not include gasoline and cther sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual, or
eslimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in colurmn (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
{byamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeabie to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than
accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Florida Power Corporation

Line . Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR c aaxrsgd Té;‘f Adjust-
No- | (Seelnstruction ) RN Jincuoe koot 165) Qiino Qe ments
@ (b) ) (d (e) 0
1| FEDERAL TAXES
2|FICA -4.809 21,128,651 21,136,497
3| Unemployment -5,794 332,347 324,856
4| Highway Use 64,496 4850
5| Superfund
6| Income -15,061,238 89,255,793 90,607,933
7| Income Tax Subsidiary -1,624,352
B| Excise
9| SubTotal Federal Taxes -16,696,193 110,781,287 112,074,236 57,193
10 :
11| STATE TAXES
12| Income . 3,349,224 15,272,594 16,689,116
13| Income Tax Subsidiary -181,966 -181,966
14| Gross Receipts 4,124,068 58,368,970 58,039,920
15| Licenses-Vehicles 107,338 230,470 113,079
16| Hauling Permit-Escrow 900
17| Licenses-HP
18| Documentary Stamps 1,866 1,866
18| Unemployment 100,110 2,035,507 2,043,676
20| Intangibles 84,544 84,544
21! Filing Fee 150 150
22| Regulatory Assessment 970,826 1,992,273 1,895,654
23| Sales Tax-Telecomm 31,000 294,500 31,000
24| Sales Tax-Duplicating
25 Sales Tax Registration Fee 1,575 1,575
26| Company Use 12,500 7,178 4,363
27| Special Fuels 57 57
28
29| COUNTY & LOCAL TAXES
30] Property-County 72,339,105 72,457,465
31| Licenses-Occup-County 21,332 21,332
32! Special Fuels-County -629,390 2,890,956
33| Sales Tax-County Telecom 50 50
34| Sales Tax-County Duplicating
35} Franchise-Local 3,472,505 54,953,231 54,665,481
36| Property-Local
37| Licenses-Qccup/Misc.-Local
38| Subtotal State, County & Locl 11,248,927 108,238 205,603,352 208,768,388
38
40| Adj-Use Tax on Purchases
411 TOTAL -5,447 266 108,238 316,384,639 320,842,624 57,193

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 262



iName of Responaent This Rﬁgﬂ Is: "Date of Report Year of Report

1 igi Mo, D
s row ot o S e . oo 31,128

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the
year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments by
parentheses.

7. Do notinclude on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of
such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i) through () how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to
electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and amounts charged to
Accounts 408.2 and 408.2. Also shown in column {[) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YE.AR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHAR(_?JED s o Rer Line
ﬂ?c?ﬁ%uaﬁd (lncr';zp::(:;g::te? 65 |(Account: % T 409.1) E’?ﬂ%ﬁ."&’é’%"z&;‘%‘? Eam.’#SS"Z%ré)fmfm %39) Oz;er No.
1

12,655 14,764,011 6.364638| 2
1697 231,264 101083] 3

59,596 6449%) 4

5

116,415,731 57,956,911 1298882 6
-1,624,352 7
5

17,991,455 102,952,186 7.829100] . ©
10

11

1832702] 12,911,504 361,000] 12
13

4,453,048 56,368,970 14
224729 230,470] 15

900 1

17

1,866 , 18

o1 541 1,358,593 676913| 19
84544 20

180 21

1,067,445 1,992,273 22
294,500 294,500 23

24

1,575 25

15,315 7478 %

57 27

pr

2

128,360 71,474,353 864,752| 30
21,332 N

-3,520,346 3z
3

%

3,760,255 54,953,231 3
3

37

7,966,500 225,629 203,470,216 2,133,135| 38
39

40

-10,024,995 225,629 306,422,402 9,962,235 41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 263




name 01 mesponaent

Florida Power Corporation

Tnis Report is:
(1) ﬁxn Original
@ I‘_‘IA Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, b2, Y0 Dec.31, _ 1998

Rounding

(bl and {g), are for exclusions of sales

Taxes Accrued, Page 112, Line 37

State Sales Tax on Purchases
County Sales Tax on Purchases

FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Item (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b) (€)
262 6 f
Excise tax on undyed fuel.
262 40 b

Page Z6Z Line 40 Column B and Page 263 Line 40 Column G

The difference between the taxes accrued amcount on Page 112, Line 37 and taxes accrued on page 262-263,

taxes per instruction #1 on Page 262.

Beginning
Balance

{5,585,766)

{ 135,955)
{ 2,548)

{ 9,786,537)

{ 237,314)a
{ 1,144)a

a - State and County Sales Tax charged to Accounts to which the taxed material was charged.

columns

262 40

g

Footnote Linked. See note on 262, Row: 40, col/item: b

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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aliie U RESPONAENL
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
£)]

()

n Original

A Resubmission

Date of Réport

{Mo, Da, YT)

Hi

"Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where a
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjus/
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

ppropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
tments to the account balance shown in column (g).Include in column (i)

Line Account
No, Subdz‘v'ssions
a

Bafance at Begining
of Year

Deferred for Year

‘Allocafions fo

Current Year's Income

—

Electric Utility

%)

3%

{b) Acco?g)t No.

Account No,

Adjustments

}

w

4%

3,846,761

411.4

760,000

7%

10%

81,246,747

4114

7,087,000

TOTAL

Wlol-dldn]

Cther (List separately

10% and TOTAL)

and show 3%, 4%, 7%,

10,

11

12

13

15

16

17|

18

19

21

23

24

25

27

21888

32

33

35

BIN|S|H[RIS|S[2(8]8[8]4]8

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Wame 01 Kesponaent This Report Is: Late of Report Year of Repoit

. . m An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) 1998
.31,
= | Florida Power Corporation @ A Resubmission Iy Dec

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255} (continued)

Average Period -
Balance at End of Allocation ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION L;:Le

to Income

-— 3,086,761 27 YEARS

74,149,747 27 YEARS

77,236,508

OlRi~N|BOIL]|OIN] =

10
11
12
13
14
- 15
16
: 17
— 18
19

b MBS

27

2888

- 32
33

36
37

LIR|2|8]88

]
5|68

™ FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89) Page 267




haime o] Responaent

(Tﬂ's %ﬁﬂ e I. . "_%féng\g%ort Year of Report
. . n Vrigina 0, Ua, Yr 1998
. .31,
Florida Power Corporation 2 DA Resubmission 7/ Dec.
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Itermn (row) Column
Number Number Number
(@) {b) {e)
268 8 f

Adjustment Explanation
RECONCILIATION OF INVESTMENT TAX EXPENSE
ALLOCATION TO CURRENT YEAR INCOME -7,857,000
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 0
TOTAL CHARGES TO ACCOUNT 255 -7,857,000

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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iName of kesponaent
Florida Power Corporation

I s RepoIt is:
n ﬁ}\n Original

@

Resubmission

Date oi Report
(Mo, Da, er)o

I

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1998

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Repart below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.

Line
No.

Description and Other
Deffered Credits

@

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

DEBITS

Contra
Account
(c)

Amount
(d)

Credits
(e)

Balance at
End of Year

(U]

FMPA

2,410,000

131.00

700,000

1,710,000

SECI

4,920,000

4,920,000

DEFERRED LTI PLAN

3,359,263

5,076,341

8,435,604

DEFERRED SERP - ACTIVE EMP

4,414,161

4,924,358

9,338,519

POWER MARKETING PREMIUMS

3,000,000

3,000,000

VARIOUS

5,056,314

VARIOUS

441 885

1,155,402

5,769,921

olojN|o||s]lwWIN|—

-
[=]

-
-

—-
N

ek
w

—
p Y

e
L3

-
&5

-
-

-
w

-
O

n
o

[\ ]
p-4

N
[

8

[
B

by
(s}

]
=]

]

218188

]
N

[ ]
w

w
Y

[
(1))

[A]
;]

[
~J

(]
=]

[ ]
[7al

8

F-Y
pry

5| &5[R)&ID

47

TOTAL

20,159,738

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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afie 0 Kesponaent This Report Is: Date of R$p)ort Year of Report
X iA T

. . (1) n Original (Mo, Da, 1998
Florida Power Cerporation @ Resubmission /1 Dec. 31,

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable
property.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Llilr: Acoount Begﬂi‘ﬁ?ﬁfa\t@a, Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(a) (0) () (d)
1jAccelerated Amortization (Account 281) A
2|Electric
3| Defense Facilities ,
4| Poliution Control Facilities 11,992,000 821,000
S| Other
2]
7
8| TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7} 11,992,000 821,000
9|Gas

10} Defense Facilities

11{Pollution Control Facilities

12| Other

13

14

15| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

16

17| TOTAL {(Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 18} 11,992,000 821,000
18| Classification of TOTAL
19j Federal Income Tax 10,282,000 704,000

20| State Income Tax 1,710,000 117,000

21|Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96} Page 272



Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report |s:
(1) An Original

{2) [:'A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, er)o

i

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1998

- ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOM

E TAXES _ ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Conlinued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

__|_CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount
. Credited Debited ]

(m)

Balance at
End of Year

Line
No.

12,813,000

12,813,000

Cio|v|aojlu|r]|lR|N]=

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

12,813,000

10,986,000

17

18
19

1,827,000

21

NOTES (Continued)

»—FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-96)
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Name oI Kesponaent T1n|s R@Rn 18 inal Ii’alnte Bf RYeport |  Yearof Report
Florida Power Corporation 8 r;Re:EI::ission ( / 7‘ a, Y} Dec.31, 1998

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not
subject to accelerated amortization

2. For other {Specify),inciude deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

) CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Balance at

No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1

(@ b (c) C)

1|Account 282 : = : s

2|Electric 547,770,000 105,119,000 39,072,000

3|Gas

4

5| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 547,770,000 105,119,000 39,072,000

6| Other -97,000 870,000

7

8 _

9| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8)
10| Classification of TOTAL y T _ T .
11| Federai Income Tax 475,915,000 33,872,000
12 State Income Tax 71,758,000 _ 14,877,000 6,070,000

13| Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 274



HEile 01 Responaent

= | Florida Power Corporation

‘|1ms Kepon is.

) R

(2

n Original

Resubmission

Date of Repoit o
{Mo, Da, Y1)

" Yearof Report

Dec.31, 1998

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS _
=~ | Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debils Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.

Credited Debited )
®) ® @ (h) i O Q)

1
613,817,000 2
3
4
613,817,000 5
967,000 6
7
8
612,850,000 9

532,285,000

1"

80,565,000

12

13

NOTES (Continued)

~ FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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iName of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report is:
) XA

(2)
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283)

n Original

Resub

mission

Date of Report

Year of Report
Dec.31, _1998

recorded in Account 283,

2. For other {Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information Called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amounts

CHANGES DURING YEAR

20| Classification of TOTAL

21| Federal Income Tax

65,841,000

56,463,000

" e s Vo T | o
1) Account 283
2| Electric e . i
3| Regulatory Assets-FAS 109 61,882,000 22720000 3,630,000
4
5
6
7
8| Other 3,858,000 3,180,000 6,900,000
9| TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 65,841,000 5,462,000 10,530,000
10| Gas
11
12
13
14
15
16
17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)
18
18| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of fines 9, 17 and 18) 5,462,000 10,530,000

4,315,000

6,046,000

22| state Income Tax

9,378,000

1,147,000

4,484,000

23| ocal Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Nane v neoplliuel i

Florida Power Corporation

| RIS REPON IS,
1) n Original
2

Resubmission

Lale of repoll
{Mo, Da, YT}

Dec. 31,
I

T ear Oi kepor

1998

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

4. Use footnotes as required.

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at
to Account 410.2 | t 411.2 A AcCcount Amount
o Account C?_u:é Am:unt Debited End of Year

(K

Line
No.

60,393,000

1
=
60,524,000 3|
4
5
6
7
190.13 ~380,000 131,000 8
-380,000 9

~380,000

60,393,000

-54,000

5,887,000

NOTES {Continued)

— FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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NaihNe O RESPONACHT This Report Is. (DI\?ILE Bf R$;;ort Year of Report
i i (1) n Original , La, Y1) Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ Resubmission /4 B PR bl

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars {Details) called for concerning other regulatory liabitities which are created through the rate-making
actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other amounts)

2. For reguiatory Liabilities being amortized show period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped

by classes.

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities

(@)

DEBITS

Account
Credited

(b)

Amount
(c)

Credits
(@)

Balance at
End of Year

(e}

Accumulated Deferred Taxes - FAS 109

4111

13,881,000

143,572,000

Period of Amortization occurs as temporary

differences occur.

Deferred Fue! - Retail 10/67 - 03/98

407.4

26,537,213

13,313,803

Deferred Fuel Revenue 4/98 - 12/98

407 .4

3,185,242

33,837,652

30,652,411

Deferred Capacity Revenue 4/98 - 12/98

407 4

9,573,233

9,795,352

222 119

D[~ AW =

Deferred Capacity Revenue 10/97 - 03/98

456.97

11,888,870

8,880,721

-
(=]

-
-

1998 Deferred Eamings - Retail

10,106,105

10,106,105

—
[\S ]

OPEBS Liability - Wholesale

926.31/926.4

525,584

404,496

10,307

g
Il W

-
an

—_
o

-
-~

-
[+ ]

-
w0

RiB|R|NS

[
[4,]

S ]
o

N
~J

8

B

[9]
o

(5
p=ry

[#)
N

[ ]
w

g

[
o

&

[55
-l

[ 7]
m

w
[7=]

8

41| TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-94)

65,591,142

76,338,129

184,562,942
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walle gf nespondent il;r)ns Report los inal Rﬁne of R\?pdﬁ""'_' " | Year of Repont
. . n Origina o, Da, ¥r) 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ Resubmission ‘1 Dec. 31,

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns {f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except
that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added.
The -average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.

3. Ifincreases or decreases from previous year {columns (c).(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain
any inconsistencies in a footnote.

Line Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previcus Year
(a) b c
1| Sales of Electricity
21 {440) Residential Sales 1,424 577,534 1,293,654,559
3|(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4| Small (or Comm.} {See Instr. 4) 608,889,126 568,343,872
S1Liarge {or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 214,436,081 207,936,525
6| (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 1,111,102 1,119,590
7| (445} Other Sales to Public Authorities 141,158,801 132,325,296
8| (448) Sales to Railroads and Railways
91 (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 2,390,172,544 2,203,379,842
11| {447} Sales for Resale 207,920,719 154,272,678
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 2,598,093,363 2,357,652,521
13} (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 2,071,317 3,547,818
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 2,596,022,046 2,354,104,703
15| Other Operating Revenues . . s
16] (450 Forfeited Discounts 6,553,254 5,356,550
17 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 10,451,997 10,421,168
181(453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19| (454) Rent from Electric Property 43,517,507 39,651,491
20| {455) Interdepartmental Rents
21| (456) Other Electric Revenues -8,312,544 39,001,732
22
23
24
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues £2,210,214 94,330,941
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 2,648,232,260 2,448,435,644

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12.86)

Page 300




—

iName 01 Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report is:
(W) ﬁAn Criginal

(2} DA Resubmission

" Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
[

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400)

4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification {(Small or Commercial,
and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of
demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)

5. See pages 108-108, important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
6. For Lines 2,4,5 and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year No.
(d) (e) 03] (@) |
:
9,999,348 9,257,316 4
4,375,390 4,187 786 2,707 2,830 5
26,876 26,882 2,127 2,216 6
2,458,729 2,298,506 16,870 16,331 7
8
9
33,386,612 30,850,268 1,340,836 1,314491] 10
3,864,465 2,439,605 17 171 11
37,251,077 33,289,873 1,340,853 1,314508] 12
13
37,251,077 33,289,873 1,340,853 1,314,508 14

Line 12, column (b) includes $
Line 12, column (d) includes

0 of unbilled revenues.

0 MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED., 12-96)
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AN M iV s T e e Depviy s, Late of Rey Year of Report
(1) [XJan Grginai (Mo, Da, Y Dec.31, 1088
2y Resubmission 1 T ——

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer,
and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,* Page 300-301. If
the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading. '

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers,

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if all
billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto,

6. Report amount of unbilled reventie as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Florida Power Corporaiion

@

Line | NUmMDer and Title of Rate schedule MVWh Sold Revenue rage Number REvegug Pder |
of Customers all
No. -

RESIDENTITAL SERVICE

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL

SERVICE

LIGHTING SERVICE

OTHER SALES TO PUBLIC

AUTHORITIES SERVICE

1
2
3
4
S|PUBLIC STREET & HIGHWAY
6
7
8
9

10| TOTAL SALES TO ULTIMATE

11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20

21
2
23
24

25

26

27
28
29
30 +
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41| TOTAL Billed
42{ Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) i

43| TOTAL 3 85,14 2,390,172,642, " 1,340, 24,899 0.0714
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304




fralie v ABspuME (‘1')“’ Pas A O I QS Ul N -E TN SV
. . i n Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1) o 199
.3 8
Florida Power Corporation @ I:] A Resubmission /) ec, 31,

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settiement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on thls schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327)
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and cond|t|ons of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Reéquirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service
must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {(e.g., the suppiier must attermpt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date thati either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less,

LU - for Long-term service from & designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability
of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years,

i f i isti Actual Demand (MW
T B e o B R BT o oo
cation Tarifl Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCF Demand| Monthly CP Demand
(a) (b) {© (@ - (e) . it
1 [RESYREMERTS SERVICE 5 io 0 0
3 52 52 51
4 i &7 i '8
o 0
0 R .

5 I5

9 NA

i 5

8 18

2 NiA

92 92

20 20
5 N/A i

Subtotal RQ 0 o
Subtotal non-RQ 0 ' 0 0
1i‘otall o 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310



'J. Florida Power Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

2y [ JA Resubmission I
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Centinued)

0OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
- non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
“of the service in a footnote. .

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

—1 4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing ali RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedute. Report subtotals and total for columns (9} through (K}

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
—lwhich service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

8. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a manthly (or Longer)} basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP)

—{ demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f). Menthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

-1 7. Report in celumn {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in cotumn (j}. Explain in a footrote all components of the amount shown in column (j}. Report in column
(k} the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

—I| 8. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaied based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on
Page 401, line 23, The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401 iine 24.

—110. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

Dec. 31, 1998

REVENUE
Energy Charges
)

MegaWatt Hours Line
Total ($
Sold Other (%i)\arges e +(j)) No.

@ (n) 0] @ (k)

Demand Charges

Wl oo | o] 0 ] W] Of -

—a
o

-
-t

-
N

=y
[A]

-y
I

—

75,592,284 50,914,770 36,835,042 163,342,096
83,475 44,599,398 -104,250 44,578,623
3,964,465 75,675,759 95,614,168 36,730,792 207,920,719

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)

Page 3N




[ESTSTRRVI RN N

o R RN N
. . (1) [X]An Oniginal (Mo, Da, Yr) 1908
Florida Power Corporation 2) . A Resubmission Iy, Dec. 31,

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule {Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms, Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an oangoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service
must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or sefter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for ssr(\ort—term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability
of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and refiability of designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediateterm"” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Li Name of Company or Public Authori Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
r;ne . pany i ty Classifl- Schedule or Menthly Billing Average AveragS
C. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (M) Monthly NCP Demand| Monthly CP Demand
() (d) . © . @

S ‘ 10 0

i S 4 B E

Vi e Sg@ 63

[ '"' ": @ﬁ ‘15

NA w5

o |EeOTHEAST = g A

7 X i HOES) Pt ol ‘ggz e

5 T ] ELL

8
10
11
12
13
14

Subtotal RQ 0 o 0

Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0]

Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 310.1



Tris Repon is: Date of repoit
(1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yn)
{2) [JA Resubmission I

veal ui RePUIt

_l Name of Responaent
Dec. 31, 1998

Florida Power Corporation

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all

= nan-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature

'of the service in a footnote. . o )

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"

in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter

"Tetal" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List ali FERC rate schedules or tariffs under

which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided. :

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the

average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the

average monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum

metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute

integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and (f) must be in megawatts.

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. :

7. Report in column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h}, energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including

out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote afl components of the amount shown in coelumn (j}. Report in column

(k) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4}, and then totaled on

the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on

Page 401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,jine 24.

“7110. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours = REVEC':UE SR Total () Line
Sold Deman?sf).‘,harges nergy@) arges er ($)arges {h+i+j) No.
—_— @ (h) (U] ® (k)

_ 1
—_ ¥.16,602,961 3
fLaey Vasoapes| 4
2250900 V2760554 5
—_ :‘.l-:T Kok * %1956'1 6
indsd] €2108521 7
8
_ 9
10
11
. 12
13
14

2,339,715 75,592,284 50,914,770 36,835,042 163,342,096

— 1,528,750 83,475 44,599,398 -104,260 44,578,623

3,864,465 75,675,759 95,514,168 36,730,792 207,920,719

~— FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3111




Name of Respondent (Tr;ls Regrt Is: | Date of Report Year of Report
. ) 1} [X]JAn Origina (Mo, Da, Y7} 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ D A Resubmission /1 Dec.31, 1395

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 44

7}

Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

follows:

than five years.

one year or less,

Longer than one year but Less than five years.

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers}) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity  i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the

supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service
must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy

from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category shouid not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability

of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the avaitability and reliability of designated unit.
It - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. {Foctnote Affiliations) Cégﬁﬁif‘ Tsacr;i?fe ﬁﬂlr%g(rer lh)n:;tahrllsé (ll\'l:l\rf‘\% Monthle‘;\?cr:a %emand Month%{v%rla’ggemand
(@) &) (© {d) (e) 0

NONREGUIREMENTS SERVICE®msy

2 A N/A

SHECOIMRIEEY, NA NiA

OFfys =7 WA NiA

54 N/A ‘N/A

sTery ASSEETZ 4, A NiA

7| 6ITRe M (1) /A NiA

8 [CHivVoR PARD(iRe N/A NiA

9 [CFFY: ZALSMYRNABEXCH NIA NiA

16t N/A N/A

11 ] N/A N/A

131G N/A N/A

137CHYe N/A N/A

14 NIA A

Subtotal RQ 0 o] 0

Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 o]

'i'otal 0 0 o
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. i (1) [X]An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr} Dec. 31 1998
: Florida Power Corporation ) DA Resubmission /) Lo, TV

, SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) {Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all

“non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature

of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prier reporting

_|years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing al! RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"

'in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a} after this Listing. Enter

{“Total" in column {a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column {(c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under

'which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

-6. Fer requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges impased cn a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the

average monthly billing demand in column (d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP} demand in celumn (e), and the

average rnonthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in cqumns (d), {e) and {f). Menthly NCP demand is the maximum

metered hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a month, Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour {(60-minute

integration) in which the supplier's systemn reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and (f) must be in megawatts.

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawati basis and explain.

7. Reportin column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h}, energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including

out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footniote ali components of the amount shown in column (j}. Report in column

._1{K) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k} must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on

the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on

Page 401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24,

.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
J Sold Demand Charges Energy(g)harges Other (%r;arges (h+i+)) No.
. @ (h) ] {Q (k)
— E T ) . 1
§4sos 2
— W¥rae913 3
gsede7] 4
2609000 S
7
8
9
10
1
- B 12
e Fie2Z10] Fre2atd 13
U 14
2,335,715 75,592,284 50,914,770 36,835,042 163,342,096
- 1,524,750 83,475 44 599,398 -104,250 44,578,623
L 3,864,465 75,675,759 95,514,168 36,730,792 207,920,719
=~ FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.2




Name of Respai{déhf B
Florida Power Corporation

This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X]An Original {Mo, Da, YT) Dec 31 1998
(2) [ )A Resubmission I T e—

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 44

7}

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327),

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service
must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate caonsumers,

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. Fer all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

[F - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intérmediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment far service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability
of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Li Narme of Company or Public Authori Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)

ne ame panyor ™ R4 Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Averarge Average
Ne. (Footnote Afflliations) cation Tariff Number Demand {(MW)  |Monthly NCP Demand| Monthly &P Bemand
(b) (d) (e) - () i
W fNA NA
CENY WA A N/A
Tosy, NA R A
4 el /A FNAl ‘A
e VA /A NA
A TR WA
7 Eo Y0 N/A
8 WA NA WA
AR Y | 1 glA {m NIA
1 EEQIRIGCOORTINGTIIN O axbigh A A INA
1 ELORDAMUNICIPARROWERACENCY (115108 NA iNiA NiA
12 FHOBPERYWEREOPOS By NIA A L NiA
4 ROWERMARKETING (1) FERG NG5S N/A N7A N/A
Subtotal RQ 0 0 o]
Subtotal non-RQ o] 0 o]
Total 0 0 0
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Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
{1} [X]An Qriginal

(2) [ JA Resubmission

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Y1)
I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447) (Continued)

w5 _ for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups"” for service provided in prior reporting
“vears, Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (K}
“5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d}, the average monthly non-ceincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) ‘

demand in cofumn (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered haurly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Menthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour {(E0-minute
integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and {f) must be in megawatts.
"~ Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. ’

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

i8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i}, and the totat of any other types of charges, including
__lout-of—period adjustments, in column {j). Expiain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column
{k} the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. ‘
8. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on

the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in eolumn (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on
_IPage 401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401 iine 24.
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data,
MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges ~ v No.
_ %) ($) ) (h+1+j)
(g} {h) (') )] (k)
1
. % 308 %7612 Greiz 2
3
4
5
LR . N00507 6
) 7
]
Y e g
HT350) W.765:303] 10
€346 2023 \ 62623 1t
‘ 0400 gte Riote2 12
N 008313 g 36319 13
=281 S Bu274 s8] 14
—_ 2,339,715 _ 75,592,284 50,914,770 36,835,042 163,342,096
1,524,750 83,475 44 599 358 -104,250 44,578,623
3,864,465 75,675,759 95,514,168 36,730,792 207,920,719
-
[

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 311.3




Ralht Ul fcaspuhuenl (115;..»; n Ul o, uate o repoit vear ol Report
. . | X]An Original {Mo, Da, ¥T) 1998
Florida Power Corporation 2 [TJA Resubmission /7 Dec. 31,

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
far energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be teported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier inciudes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service
must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definifion of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, pravide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for interrmediate-termn firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for ali firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

I.U - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability
of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Sct:?;iss;iicﬁ?i Sﬁi& Ea;:- Moﬁ‘:ﬁrf ?mng AveraA:lual Demand ‘“ma _

No. {Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NGF Dernand Monthiy CPDemand
@ ) (@ @ e (e) ]

1 [ELEBAVAELEGTRIG O W"% OSRE S N NIA
2¢ELEGL lt},,, RINGHOU: X §050 A N/A NiA
3 [REEASQHOWER: WA NA WA
RGEEBNERGICT ANEA: NI N/A
5 KOCHROWERSE A NA NIA
SEGEEFOUER, A - A
TIRONALE WA A A
s [FRIERGYSE . ™Al WA A
o ' GBS A gl A
10 QLIS SORe WA NA VA
1" ||‘J\ oWER ‘éR (1?;! -N/A| "HIA NiA
"N/A N/A]. NA
N N/A N/A
N/A N/A
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 [+] 0
Tota 0 0 0
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iName ol «espongaent This Reportis: Date of Report Year of Report
) ¢ b (1) [X]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1998
i Florida Power Corporation 2) [:] A Resubmission '

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

L
___l OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
'non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
- of the service in a footnote. )
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjusiments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. .
" 4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ saies, enter "Subtotal - RQ
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order, Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9} through (k)
5. In Column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
"~ which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.
8. Forrequirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-ceincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak {CP)
~ demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), () and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Manthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute

integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and {f} must be in megawatts.
_’Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain,

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including

out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column
_’(k) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. :

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on

the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in coluran (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on

Page 401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401,iine 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE
Sold . Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges
[ (8) ® ®)

Total (§) Line
{h+i+]) No.

)] ) 0] ) )

TRE=
§ 33,045
§.734179
WHaz,659

- 9,202,625

an

172120
_ $127%0

O @ ~N| O N b W N —

-
o

e
e84
¥69.774)
§£20.000
" 549

—y
-

-
N

ey
w

%6

-
E-N

2,339,715 75,582,284 50,914,770 36,835,042 163,342,086
1,524,750 83,475 44,599,398 -104,250 44,578,623

3,864,465 76,675,759 95,514,168 36,730,792 207,920,719
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Name of Respondent o at;is R zrl lg ] ?ﬁte gf Report Year of Report
] . X]An Origina o, Da, Y1} . 1598
Florida Power Corporation (2 [JA Resubmission [ Dec. 31,

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settfement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. in column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource ptanning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service
must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain refiable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unitaterally get out of the contract,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability
of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

I - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or I_’u-blic Authority Sé?;i:;ii':.:l S’;i':guga;: Moﬁ‘:lr?rrya ieiling »'!\wsral;efrmlal o (“xgra e
Nao. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly NCP Demand| Monthfy CPgDemand
() ) @ | ®© ®
T ECTRICAND FOWERCORTN |Gk VAL WA ¥ NA
2 OY AUTHORITY A).s. 485Tx A VA
3 e enA T NA
; YAUTHORTY o83 ki oA
5
5 v
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
Subtotal RQ 0 0 °
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 g ¢
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447} (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, _such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote. ) _ ) ' _

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups"” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. o . .
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After llfs.tmg all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ
in column {a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a} after this Listing. Enter
“Total" in column {a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) _

5. In Column (c), identity the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

401, iine 24.

the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal -
Page 401, line 23. The "Subtotal -

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

6. Forrequirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP} demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) .
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthiy NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnate any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and expiain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j}. Explain in a footnote all components of the amotunt shown in column (j). Report in coiumn
(k) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
9. The data in column (g) through {k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on
Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total (3) Line
Sold Demand$Charges Energy(g.)harges Other ((;r)\arges (h+i+) No.
-— (@) (h) ) (k)

(38840 1
f.249,265, 2
o ¥ 108000 3
§129330f 4
—_ . 6
7
8
_ 9
10
1
_ 12
13
14

2,339,715 75,592,284 50,914,770 36,835,042 163,342,096

_— 1,524,750 83475 44,599,398 -104,250 44,578 623

3,864,465 75,675,759 95,514,168 36,730,792 207,920,719
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Name 01 Kesponaent H’;ls ngﬂ ICS) Date Bi R$p)on Year of Report
) ) X JAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr 1998
Florida Power Corporation 2) D A Resubmission /1 Dec. 31, 1998

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a seftlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions invoiving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any seftlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule {(Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service
must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own uitimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm"” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Lang-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means fonger than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each peried of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability
of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availabitity and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (M)
No. (Footnote Affliations) Classif | Sehedleor | Demand (M) |Monthiy NG Demand] Montrey SEBemand
) {c) (9 {e) U]
1
2T
3
‘g P
8 v
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
Subtotal RQ 0 0 o
Subtotal non-RQ 0 o 0
:I'Otal 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 310.6
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am.e o reesk . {1) [X]An Original (Me, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1998
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote. _— '

AD - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
_‘| years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. .

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After ll;tmg all RQ sales, er!ter “'S_ubtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns {9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List alt FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
| which service, as identified in column {b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCF) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak {CP} :

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (&) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (G0-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour {(60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
|Feotnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column {i), and the total of any other types cf charges, including

out-of-period-adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amcunt shown in column {j). Reportin column

(k) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column {g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4}, and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on
| Page 401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401 iine 24.

I10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data,

-

MegaWatt Hours = REVENUE S charaes Total ($) Line
B S(old Demanc(ist)lharges nergy(g)harges ( sj;” g {h+i+) No.
9) (h) @ a . LU
Brr B
It .
| 3
4
5
J y 5
| 7
8
9
10
11
12
{ 13
14
2,339,718 75,592,284 50,914,770 36,835,042 163,342,096
~ 1,524,750 83,475 44,599,398 -104,250 44,578 623
i 3,864,465 75,675,759 95,514,168 36,730,792 207,920,719

~= FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3116




Name of Respondent | ThisReportis: “Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation g DA"Rz'SL"r::ssion “;"‘; Ba, Y1) Dec.31, 1998
! ] FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Item (row} Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b) {c)
310.1 7 c

FOOTNOTE 1 - SERVICE AGREEMENT UNDER FPC'S T-3, FERC ELECTRIC TARIFF FIRST REVISED VOL. NO. 8.

310.2 2 a

03{(1} = ECONOMY INTERCHANGE SALES.

310.2 5 a

0S (2) - ECONOMY AND EMERGENCY INTERCHANGE SALES.
3102 10 a

05 (3) = REGULATION SERVICE.

3104 4 c

FOOTNOTE 2 - FPC'S MARKET~BASED WHOLESALE POWER SALES TARIFF, FERC ELECTRIC TARIFF, ORIG. VOL. NO. 8.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450



_| Name of Respandent
| Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
N An Originai

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

12/31/1998

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1998

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
No.

Account

@)

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Stearmn Power Generation

Operation

(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

moun

urrent ear

Amount for
Previous Year

c)

CF7I308003)

(501) Fuel

i 453;413:281

(502) Steam Expenses

%9,219,989

7,279.929

(503) Steam from Other Sources

o~ {D s Wk ]

(Less) (504) Steamn Transferred-Cr.

300,068

211,619

w

{S05) Electric Expenses

1,455,805

4,062,710

—_
L)

{506) Miscellanecus Steam Power Expenses

14,294,494

- 10,743,364

—
—_

{507) Rents

- 382,602

—
8]

{509} Allowances

~183,761

L
o

TOTAL Operation {(Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12)

I

Maintenance

—
[4s]

{510) Maintenance Supervisicn and Engineering

450,681,941

2,567,423

3,545,274

s
m

{511} Maintenance of Struciures

1,965,249

1,525,412

-
-l

{512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant

23,232,727

" 18,331,839

-
]

{513) Maintenance of Etectric Plant

7,509,808

6,113,531

w

(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

13,103,386

1,086,676

i
3

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)

'48,378,593

- 136,602,832

38 ]
-

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Fower (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)

N
N

B. Nuclear Power Generation

[
w

Operation

I
]
£

(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

1.499,060,534

439,060,41%|.

519,198,795

§45,337811

Ny
[4]]

(518) Fuel

V27.524.923

& 1830233

[ 2]
o

(519) Coclants and Water

N e

1]
-~

(520) Steam Expenses

%231:623]

8]
o

(521) Steam from Other Sources

[ o]
w

(Less) {522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

(9]
[w]

{523) Electric Expenses

(7]
purg

(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

w
V]

(525) Rents

[\]
[#]

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

w
N

Maintenance

|
[#]
()]

(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

L)
[+)]

{529) Maintenance of Structures

[
~

(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

[
o]

{531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

£
fe)

(532) Maintenance of Misgellaneous Nuclear Plant

5

TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 35 thru 38)

'S
a2

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot fines 33 & 40)

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

Operation

[

(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

(536) Water for Power

5|4

(537) Hydraulic Expenses

{538) Electric Expenses

(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

49

(540) Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 43)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93}
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
{1 An Original

@) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

12/3111998

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1998

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote,

Line
No.

Account

(@)

rl\'fxmoun or
urrent Year
(b)

51

C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

52

Maintenance

53

(541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

Amaunt for
Prer\ﬂous Year

{c)

54

{542) Maintenance of Structures

S5

(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56

(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

57

(545) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Hydraulic Plant

58

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)

59

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58)

60

D. Other Power Generation

61

Operation

g2

(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering

3,095,920

2,313,851

83

(547) Fuel

118,947,940

87,104,185

64

(£48) Generation Expenses

889,063

685,530

65

(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses

3,972,178

3,304,207

66

(550) Rents

- 238,493

125,159

67

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66)

127,143,594

68

Maintenance

69

(551} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

. -1,079,698

93,536,932

820,480

70

{552) Maintenance of Structures

“i1,119,186

gv 898,711

71

(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant

o TBT2.347

% 5,029,037

72

(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Piant

- E 07,721,

2,178,089

73

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of iines 69 thry 72)

_$15,978,852

& 8,926,327

74

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73}

¥143122,5%

75

E. Other Power Supply Expenses

76

(555) Purchased Power

5,444,917,748

77

(556) System Control and Load Dispatching

102,463,259

16,543,065)

78

(657) Other Expenses

% 1,906,088

79

TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78)

80

TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79)

& 518451.163

81

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82

Qperation

83

(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering

84

{561) Load Dispatching

14334.892,715

85

(562) Station Expenses

86

(563) Overhead Lines Expenses

87

(564) Underground Lines Expenses

88

(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others

89

{566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses

20

{567} Rents

N

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 80)

92

Maintenance

93

(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

#57 455

94

{569) Maintenance of Structures

95

{570} Maintenance of Station Equipment

£ 190,147
5245854

96

{571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

a7

(S72) Maintenance of Underground Lines

98

{573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

9g

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98)

100

TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99)

101

3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

102

Operation

103

{580} Operation Supervision and Engineering

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83)
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133 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

__[ Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repoit
) ) 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power Corporation 2) D A Resubmission I T
| ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued}
_llf the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
tine Accoun AmeVeL T
No, (@) b (c)
| 104 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)
= 105 {(581) Load Dispatching
106 | (582) Station Expenses 264,099
107 |(583) Overhead Line Expenses 411,449
108 |{584) Underground Line Expenses 572,184,
109 |(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses b 23
110 {{586) Meter Expenses - 4707212
111 |(587) Customer Installations Expenses 1,016,212 .- 1,135171
1t 112 |(588) Miscellaneous Expenses 119,082,775 17,288,558
113 {(589) Rents 492,591 444,116
114 | TOTAL Opération (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113) % 37,082,210 32,824 237
115 {Maintenance 0
== 116 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,093,609 995,233
117 [ (591) Maintenance of Structures 321,333 417,437
118 | (582) Maintenance of Station Equipment 4,054,574 _ 4,072,085
119 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines . 18,132,205 17,320,632
120 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines . 1,447,935 . 1,030,910
121 | (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 1,010,811 862,078
122 |(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems . 2,160,378 2,034,993
e 123 1(597) Maintenance of Meters Y 677,279 587,729
124 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 235,618 % 285,662
125 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 29133742 + 27,606,739
126 | TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) 66,215,9521" ¥ 60,430,976
127 |4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
128 [ Operation
129 |{901) Supervision ~:1,252,862
130 |(902) Meter Reading Expenses ©.-7518,853
1 131 {(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses £36:313,703
132 [(904) Uncollectible Accounts ¥23,000,000

134 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133)

135 }5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

136 | Operation

137 |{907) Supervision

—| 138 |{808) Customer Assistance Expenses

138 {(209) Informational and Instructional Expenses N ]

140 | (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses A 3858 % 899,900
141 | TOTAL Cust. Service and information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140) BT 70347218
142 | 6. SALES EXPENSES

143 | Operation

144 |(911) Supervision £ 8630
145 [(912) Demonsirating and Selling Expenses 9,504,902
146 |(913) Advertising Expenses £93545
147 |(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses S
148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) 417908591 ,697.077]

»=| 149 |7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

150 | Operation

151 | (820) Administrative and General Salaries

152 |(921) Cffice Supplies and Expenses

= 153 |{Less) (922) Adminislrative Expenses Transferred-Credit

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)

Page 322



Name of Respbndent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. e " (&)] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power Corporation 2 ] A Resubmission /) -3,

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account
No. Q)

moun!
urrent ear
b

Amount for
Previous Year

(c)

154 |7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)

{17813 751

155 {(923) Outside Services Employed

156 | (524) Property Insurance e+ ;487256
157 |{925) Injuries and Damages L %9 091‘063
158 {(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits L,-19‘i34 D51 57 14,236559
159 | (927) Franchise Requirements

180 |(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 1,086,187 1,387,438
181 |(929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 5,922,201 6,020,938
162 {(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 3,781,269 1,085,886
163 |(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 10,248,464 18,571,365
164 |(931) Rents 7,198,369 3,427,666
165 | TOTAL Operalion (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 90,050,115 101,261,968

166 |Maintenance

167 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant 657,800 763,054
168 | TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of lines 185 thru 167} 90,707,915 102,025,022
169 [ TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) 1,555,321,384 1,642,918,543

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include such
employes on line 3, and show the number of such special

construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric
department from joint functions of combination utilities may
be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
valents. Show the estimated number of equivaient empioyee
attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

o

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/25/1998
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees ' 4,740
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 636
4. Total Employees 5,376

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83)
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. . Vi) AN LiIginai | Livio, ida, 1y Dec. 31 1998
Fiorida Power Corporation @ [ JA Resubmission I ec. 31,

PURCHASED POWER (Accoynt 555
Finclud?ng power exch(angels )

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions invoiving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. in column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as
follows.

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans te provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers,

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a fooinote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unitateratly get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - Far exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions invoiving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - far other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

. N fC blic Authori Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Dernand (MW}
L;Jne ame o e omp anonr Pu lic Authority Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average
o. {Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  IMonthly NCF Demand| Monthly CP Demand
{a) (b} (©) {d) (&) {f
[sou A NA A
: %M NJA N/A
rda ;; h-‘ o it |1'1 1'1 ‘. -
stem-énmmts CORPORATION (1)---' i 5 5 N/A
; 13 ' A
55 N/A|
N/A
2
- ;e P2t 2]
ABES E{ECTRIC GOOPE NIA
Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-50) Page 326



i . (ty [¥XJAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 3 1998
Florida Power Corporation 2) D A Resubmission 1y ec. 31,

PUORCHASED POWER(A T555) (Continued
?Includ%g p ercg)?c"iwnanges))( ontinued)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

in column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column {b), is provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges irnposed on a monthly (or longer) hasis, enter the
monthly average biliing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e} and (f).
Maonthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the
metered demand during the hour (80-minute integration) in which the supptier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in
rendered to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the
basis for settlemnent. Do not report net exchange.

4. in column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthiy average billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f}.
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour (B0-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
(e} and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnate any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the
megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (f). Report in column
(m) the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the
settiement amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the
settlement amount {1} inciude credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges
covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory foatnote.

8. The data in cotumn {g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {h} must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWat Hours MegaWaTt?—lV:xEr: EXC:;:\(I;Vii Hours Demand Charges En}::E Vi::f es Other Charges Total k) tine
Purchased Received Delivered (6] gy(s ° (€3] ° of Seftiement ($) No-
)] ) {0 {i) (kg ] (m)

1

E’.1_6_3,-25_ 2

E‘ 53, 457 3

3253519 4

£22,002,359 5

5,038,312 6

a7

- s 156'350 8

f.s00627z7] ©

10

oy Y Gl 1

28R : i3

ot e 10354 &
8,231,407 260,058,723 184,890,105 -31,080 444 917,748

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327




Name of Respondent inis keport is. Date of Report rear ol Repont

A . (13 [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 31 1098
Florida Power Corporation 2 DA Resubmission i Dec. 31,

TRANSMISSION OF ETECTRICITY TOR OTHERS [Account 458)
(Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling’

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric atilities, coéperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and {c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public autherity. Do not abbreviate or truncate nare or use acronyms. Explainin a
footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a}, (b) or {c}

4. In column{d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term” means one year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as
LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the eariiest date that either buyer or seller can unilateraily get
out of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than one year. '

Line Fayment By Energy Received From Energy Deiivg.-red To Statistical
NO (Company of Public Autharity) {Company of Public Authority) (Company of Pubi!rf A_uthorlty) Classifi-
’ (Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
(@) {b) (c) (d)

Florida Municipal Power Agency Fla. Municipal Pwr Agency (14)

Florida Pdweng fight

torGainesvile . ;

ower & Light .~

3 :

Lol el il ] B P e
AT e

CHEE

s e

[£e)

Ciy gL Eaks Wor
Q_ﬁ-"j“* e
! S

10

City.of New'SnifraBeaich

TOTAL
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,,l . . (1} .An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ D A Resubmission /) Dec. 31,

TRANSMISSION OF ELEC TRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456){Continued)
{including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’)

[ .

__[OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannet be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nonfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

5. In column {e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.

JG. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In coiumn
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriaie identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract.
.Demand reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Feotnote any demand not stated cn a megawatts basis and explain.

SF%R;‘, IRat: K . Fl;oir:t ?f E(e)c%;z; SPgir;t to_f Den\gg Dammgd TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
LO|
— Tacr:if: Nl:;tnier e gae:ignali;n) ” . [?easii;rr:a(:iron) i {T\;Invir)\ Meg;\:éztiisdours Megsgﬁsgrsd”“rs No.
e) {0 {9) (h) (i) 0
" | Fla Municipal Pwr 84,420 84820 1
Fla Power & Light 4,956 4848 2
Gainesville 9,646 9428 3
' §. 83 81 4
- 5
8§ 6
ompany 16334 7
Power & Light - 97 8
of LakdEnd % 4861 9
e ai 18,840 10
ote (10) ¥ -2,768 11
] : ol 1789 12
|Resty.Creeximpi” -, 8347 13
Sefminole ke coop:: 99,341 14
Bl 58,079 15
16
¢ 1734 ¥ooeae 17
0 1,089,311 1,065,022

=~ FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 329



Name o Respanagent ) W RSP L, UdiE U RERUL
(1)  [XJAn Original (Mo, Da, Y7}
(2) []A Resubmission i

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Accoumt 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling’)

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

9. In column (k) through {n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. in column (k) provide revenues from
demand charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). tn column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to
the amount of energy transferred. [n column {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered,
including out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n}
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in
column {n}. Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or
service rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts
in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data

1TEas L nepuly

Florida Power Corporation Dec. 31, 1998

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION CF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Cther Charges) Total Revenues ($) Line
{3} (%) % (k+l+m) No.
{K) (1) (m) {n

3,370,281 3,370,281 1

25,947 — 25947| 2

21,566 _21.566] 3

- R

a579| s

85 5

108,139 7

. 218 8

215310] 9

202,952] 10

96314 11

Y 48,492] 12

.633573| 13

' 14

15

i u§37 - 16
0 18,463,184 0 18,463,184
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Name of Responaent

Florida Power Corporation

This Report is:
(L)) An Original

(2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, _ 1998

FOOTNOTE DATA

’_I\_ Page

Item {row}

Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b) (c}

Creek‘lmprovement District, Semznole Electrlc Cooperatlve, Tallahassee, and Tampa Electric Company

o TR

~l 328

2

c

{3) ALl Other Service {08) are classified as hour by hour transmission service transactions.

328

2

€

(16} FERC Electric Tariff 2nd Revised Vol.

1.

— 328

3

b

{4] Eﬂgﬂ_& J:eceived Lfrom. Jacksonville, Lakeland, Orlando Utilities, Reedy Creek Improvement District, Seminole

ftilities Commi ssio:n‘,' -

Réedy.Creek ‘Improvement District,

328

and Tallahassee:-

328

Seminole.: e

Smpaity, ‘and

Uﬁiii’éiés Comm. s_sibn,

G e
Semingle- Elect:ic

bistrict,

*~~FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87)
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HNaihe Ul REspLnuen LS epdii IS.. i Léale ol repuolt Teai Ui mepoii
Florida Power Corporation g; D:nRZ; Ellnr:ifssion (|"\’/'|0'r Da, Y1) Dec, 31, 1998
) FOOTNOTE DATA
Page item (row) Column
Number Number Number
{a) (b) ()
328 14 ¢

'“ﬂﬁﬁ}iyﬂﬁéagé'dﬁrihg'the;ﬁbﬂth.

(ld) All long term contract classiflcatlons remain in effect for life unless terminated by eiher party with
written notice.

328.1 1 b

(17} Energy recelved from Florida ?ower & Light, Gainesville, Homestead, Jacksonville, City of Lake Worth

qUtilities, Lakeland Orlando Utilities Commission, Reedy Creek Improyement District, Seminole Electric

Cooperative, and Tampa Electric Company.

328.1 2 b

{18} Energy received from Gainesville, Jacksonville, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Southern Company, and
Tallahassee.
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Ndme 0i Respondent 4 NIS eport 1s! Date of Report Year of Repon
) . (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

¢ : b 1998

Florida Power Corporation ) C' A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, 1999

PURCHASED POW A i
ﬁnclud?ng power 5(§h(a|$§gslﬁm 555)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbaianced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the origina! contractual terms and conditions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongeing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain refiable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for fong-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” mearns longer than cne year but less

than five years.
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each pericd of commitment for service is one

year or less.

LU - for fong-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

{U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categeries, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

i N fC Publi thori Statislical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
Line ame of Gompany or Public Authority Classifi- |  Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average
Na. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCP Demand| Monthly CP Demand
(a) {b) {d) H
1| FEORIDAINATURAL GROWERST:. & o0 [C ' A ot

ELORIDACRUSTED STONE )

PASCO.COGENEIMITED, (1)
OREANDO COGEN IMITED
IDGEGENERATING STATION (1)

Total
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i I Respanaent %S Xeportis. Date of Report Year of Repot
Name o p . (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, YT) Dec, 31 1998
Florida Power Corporation (@ [CJA Resubmission K -

PURCHASED POWER Accot.H\t 555} (Continued)
?Includlngp 'ar exchange

|
..LAD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. '

ll: column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictionat sellers, include an appropriate

esignation for the contract. On separate lines, fist all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
dentified in column (b), is provided.
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the
monthly average billing demand in column{d}, the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f}. For all other types of service, enter NA in cotumns (d), (e} and (f}.
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the
metered demand during the hour (80-minute integratian) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in
endered to the respondent. Report in column (h), and {i} the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the
basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.
4. in column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictionai sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list ali FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a maonnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing dermand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (&), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour (B0-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and expiain.

_',6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i} the
megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column {j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {I). Report in column
m) the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the
settiement amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the
settlement amount (1) include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges

icovered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8, The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column {i} must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, jine 13.

lg. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

—‘I-MegaWatt Hours Ve ';c:_IWER EXC':AN\?VES REVENUE Total (j+k+[) Line
Purchased eg;eczivedours eg;e"\ar;tr:dours Demanc(i;):harges Energy Charges Other ((;r)\arges of Seitlement (§) | No.
(h) ® @) { {m)
$oa088 1
PR _ 2
¥ 21983527} : 3
344020830 "¢ 162368 0,6 4
s 18,688,357 ".14.892642 {i033,580999 S
D LT
& 6188812 § 8515628 ©
5 81062184 § 24606363 ©
o 10
1
12
13
14
8,231,407 260,058,723 184,890,105 -31,080 444,917,748
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Naile U IiBspUniuct IS REPOM IS, Date of Report Year oi Report

. . (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} 1998
Florida Power Corporation @) D A Resubmission Y Dec. 31,

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 436)
(Including transactions referred to as ‘wheeling’

1. Report all transmission of electricity, . e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column {b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a
footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4. In column{d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term” means ene year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. Eor all transactions identified as
LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilateratly get
out of the contract.

SF - for shert-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than ane year.

Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statisticat
(Company of Public Authority) (Company of Public Authority) Classifi-
(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
{b) {c) (d)
City of Tallahassee os
Tampa Electric Company os

Payment By
(Company of Public Authority)
(Footnote Affiliation)

(@

Line
No.

City of Tallahassee

LF
0S
0S
oS
0S
(05
08
[os
0S
;{os

S Eon )

. os
0s

0s
os
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Year of Xepoi
Dec.31, 1998

Tnis Reportis: Daie ot Repont
. . (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power Corporation 2 [:] A Resubmission '

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
{Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’)

Name of Respondent

~l 05 - far other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in th
nonfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year.
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.
5. In column (&), identify the FERC
designations under which service, as identified in column (d}, is provided.

/6. Report receipt and detivery locations for all single contract path, "peint to point” {ransmission service, In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column

(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

—t

contract.

Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of biling demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract.

[Demand reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

e above-defined categories, such as all
Describe the nature

" for service provided in prior reporting

FERC Rate Point of Receipt Point of Deiivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
'_ Schedufe of (Subsata.tlon Qr Other {Substat.mn or Other Dermand MegavWat Hours NMegaWatt Hours No.
Tariff Number Designation} Designation) (MW) Received Delivered
® U] ) {h) {) 0]
. qutngté‘u 6) 7 {Gainesville Gainesville 6,570 6,422 1
vma| FROHAG 5 i Tallahassse.. 19,856 2034y 2
- |Floridd PWT'& Light 619,193 805571 3
i Seefoomote {20} 4
j ; 5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
. 13
. 14
15
16
17
0 1,089,311 1,065,022

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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(1) A Original E.thll& Bu r\sp)un 1Eal Of MEROIL
i i n Origina o. Da. Y7 -
Florida Power Corporation ) [Ja Resuomission Mo b o

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Actount 456} (Continued}
(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling”)

8. Report in column (i) and {j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

8. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k}, provide revenues from
demand charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (I}, provide revenues from energy charges related to
the amount of energy transferred. In colurnn {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered,
inciuding out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m}. Reportin column {n)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). 1f no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (1 1011} in
calumn (n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the nen-manetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or
service rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in cofumn (i) through (n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column {a} as the Last Line. The total amounts
in columns (i) and (j} must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Foatnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges

Energy Charges {Cther Charges) Total Revenues (3$) Line
{$) (% $ (k+t+m) No.
K {n {m) {n)
~ 208,300] 1
. 436,259 2
Lo 621812] 3
1792084 4
3155300 5
13257 6
L8581 7
& 2,299 8
£o13853] o
% 8759 10
8081 11
o -1,4360 12
e 5820 13
14
15
16
17
0 18,463,184 0 13,463,184
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Name of Respondent this Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
N . 1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, ¥n) 1988
Florida Power Corporation 2) D A Resubmission i Dec. 31,

PUﬁCHASED POWER (Accoynt 555)
{Including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in eolurnn {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the selier.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's servica to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than cne year but iess
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less,

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-terrn" means five years or fonger. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

|U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service, Use this category only for those services which cannct be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Tt | e e r\.noﬁr\:r?lr;fl Billing Avemﬁit”al nerend (N}[\V\:Qrage
No. {Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  Monthly NCP Demand] Monthly CP Demand
(b) (c) (d) (e) {f

x| FERC NOU R -y WA % |N/A T NA
NA . NA
NA ~NA
N/A t NA

50: ¥
N/A E A
YA o NA
JA o NIA
3IFERCNOA2Z:ML {fua A
¥ |[FERC'NO¥8g e~ TNA . - NIA)

Total
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| | Responaeni Lind e i, LAt vl Gpui e b i
1ame Of repsponiasnt () {X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) bes 31 1008
Floriga Power Corporation 2 D A Resubmission i !

PURCHASED POWER(A nt 555) (Continued
?inclu%ing PO rcg)?éhange%( )

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

ol

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate

—I designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs ot contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services invalving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the

' average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a month. Meonthly CP demand is the
metered demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's sysiem reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in
_|rendered to the respondent. Report in column {h), and {i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the
basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange. )

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
—|identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly ceincident peak (CP} demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and {f).

=l Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour {80-minute integration} in which the supplier's system reacnes its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
() and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the
megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column
—-|{m) the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m} the
settlement amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. Ifthe
settlement amount (1) include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges
covered by the agréement, provide an explanatory footnote.

—!|8. The data in column {g) through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i} must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWalt Hours - MegaWaE:lzv:uErz Exch'o'l-';r:\ifi: Hours Demand Charges Er:::'E VFE:::rE es Other Charges Total k) Line

—_— Purchased Received Delivered %) gy($ ° %) s of Settiement () | No-
{g) {h} {0 [0)] (kg { (m)

AT e e - 1

_ Sed s 8 990,769 2

3

4

5

6

£2818,1668( 7

-BT67608 8

“-80378] 9

gfmz,oeo 10

Wosven kST 4 o

Emgy ©

5 11036,997) #,036997) 14
o e -
8,231,407 260,058,723 184,890,105 -31,080 444 917,745
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Florida Power Corporation Dec. 31, 1998

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTRERS {Account 458)
{fncluding transactions referred to as ‘wheeling’

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in cotumn (a), {b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or pubiic authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b} the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the fuli name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explainina
footnpte any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {(a), (b) or (c)

4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Leng-term firm transmission service. "Long-term” means one year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot he
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For aii transactions identified as
LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get
out of the contract. :

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than one year. '

Line Payment By Energy Recei\fed From Energy Delivgred To ‘ Statistical
No. {Company of Public_: .ﬁfuthority) (Company of Publs.c‘: A_uthorlty) . (Company of Pubhg A.uthonty) Clas_sm-
(Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
{a) (b) (c) {d)
1 | Tenessee Valley Authority Lakeland _ Tennessee Valley Authority os
2 [ The Enaroy ATy - [See Footnote (5). - None 68
3 Nonemeer I 0s
4 | Orlando Utilities Commission - Alabaffia Electric Power _ 0s
5|A See Footnote (5). - | N - os
6[C |Nohe T 0§
=T =
8
9
10
11
12
13
14 .
15
16
17
TOTAL
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iname of responaent

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456){Continued)
{Including transactions reffered tg as ‘wheeling’)

105 _ for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categaries, such as all

.nonfirm service regardiess of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature

of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
~years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. '
5. In column {e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.
6. Report receipt and delivery locations for afl single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. ln column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
() report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.
—|7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specifted in the firm transmission service coniract.
Demand reported in colurn (h} must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand net stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
FERC Rate Point of Receint Paoint of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Schedule of (Subsatation or Other {Substation or Other Demand
™| Tariff Number Designation) Designation) (MW} Meg,:\é\gﬁ:'dws Megg\é;{sétr?dours Na.
7 @. ) (@ (h (i) ®
E: Foonote (16), |Lakelard . Tenn. Valley Auth. per o
”;; .,:.7,_‘__- 1‘(.!:‘." N S No B 2
R ol 3
oinote:(16): - 1,410] 7 ad 4
16 5
e .
- 7
— 8
g
10
— 11
12
13
— . 14
15
16
—_— 17
1,089,311 1,065,022
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456} (Continued)
(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling')

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered, .

8. In column (k) through (n}, report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from
demand charges related to the billing demand reparted in column (h). [n column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to
the amount of energy transferred. In column (m)}, provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered,
including out of period adjustments. Expiain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column {n)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (2). If no menetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in
column (n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or
service rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column {(a} as the Last Line. The total amounts
in cotumns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Year ol Report
Dec. 31, 1998

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION CF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues (§) Line
(%) (%) (%) (k+l+m) No.
(K} (I {m) (m

]
19312 2
T, 6023 3
= y
;7304 5
i-69010 6
7
8
2]
10
11
12
13
. 14
15
16
17
0 18,463,184 0 18,463,184
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . 4! An Original (Mg, Da, Y1) 1998
Florida Power C-orporatwn (@ [ JA Resubmission I, Dec. 31,

PURCHASED POWER (A t 555
ﬁnclud?ng power excl#a:?g?sﬂn )

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity {i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in calumn (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannct be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditicns {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract,

IF - for intermed:ate-term firm service, The same as LF setvice expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term"” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
ionger than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year, Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment,

e | Hamm ot comparyor e mthory [ Sl | gnege | o, [t copa )
No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand| Monthly CP Demand
. (0) . (d) (e) M
1¢ fos N/A N/A NiA
2 los N/A “|owa N/A
3¢ 08 N/A NIA N/A
4. oS N/A N/A N/A
516 .08 N/A N/A NFA
G |98 N/A N/A N/A
K os " NIA N/A N/A
814 0s %|FERE: <L LNA N/A NIA
ol¢ [los FERONGIGS!. | |NA |nia N/A
10[¢ “los EERCH = [NIA N/A “NiA
11 P Lo ' NIA N/A - NIA
1214 - |98 IN/A NIA : NJA
134E Os A N/A N/A
14 oS 'N/A N/A N/A
Total
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(Continued)

FURCHASED POWER Accoug\i 555
: Including power exchange

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. '

in column (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the
“monthly average billing demand in column{d}, the average monthly non- coincident peak {NCP) demanding in column {e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d}, (e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a menth. Monthly CP demand is the
metered demand during the hour (80-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in
rendered to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i} the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the
basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. :

4. In column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, inctude an appropriate

i designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. Far requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP) dermand in column (e}, and the

— average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour {60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column {g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the
megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column {j), energy charges in column {k}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
 out-of-period adjustments, in column {I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I}. Report in column
(m) the total charge shown on bilis received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the
settlement amount for the net receipt of energy. |f more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the
settlement amount (1) include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges
— covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column {(g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h} must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
fine 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide expianations following all required data.

REVENUE

Mot Mo e T agaWTa | D Crrges | E o k) | e
Purchased et o eggeujeredours eman s arges nergy{ghgrges Other Charges of Settlement (§) | No.
v %)
(@ ) (i )] (k% 0 {m)

b i 2
£17309,632 41,309,832 3
) i 7705 4
- 1 51,0 5
&
§ 763,430 t 783430 7
F i 632,980 .-832,980] &
] 9
18,532 10
w ‘3‘8:%’5 i 11
7216 12
-76;36- 13
— g"’” 14

— 8,231,407 260,058,723 184,880,105 -31,080 444 917 748
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
N . 1} {X]JAn Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Florida Power Corporat ( . Da, 1998
orida poration 2 [ JA Resubmission ’i Dec.31, %%

PUFSCHASED POWER {Accoynt 555}
{Including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as
foliows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second conly to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This cafegory should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years. '

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

0S8 - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Sé?;issgl%?‘ s';izgugagf Moﬁ‘;ﬁ;ﬁ%ﬂ;"ng Averag:tual L?emand (NAV\:L)MQE

No. (Footnote Affliations) cation |  Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCP Demand| Monthly CP Dernand
) (b} d) (e) U]
HENTERGY SERVICESING. (2 A N/A N/A
ZIHCREENERGY.IRADING POWER LPF @) (08 F MR NA NA
FHAENNESSERVALLEY AUTHORITY. ()Y [0S, FERGNO. 92 - |NA N/A N/A
4JWE : 08, FERGNO168 = |NA N/A N/A
0s F|IFERCNO.157 . |[NA: NZA N/A
oS , ' — [NA N/A N/A
oS! 7S N/A N/A
: |os. A N/A A
Q8 ¢EERGNOM19:: FINA NiA - NA
OS  [FEROINONES pINA A~ NA
<] NIA N/A i N/A
A2 F{N/A /A IN/A
LESI(2)=1 § : ¥ NA N/A N/A
EY.CARITAE:GROUP (2) 78§ e VENTA NZA N/A
Total
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FU A POWER(Accoynt 550) (Conlinued
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

in column (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
Jesignation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
\dentified in column (b), is provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or longer) basis, enter the
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For ali other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {(80-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the
metered demand during the hour {80-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in
rendered to the respondent. Report in column (h), and {i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and defivered, used as the
basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

4. In celumn (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules. tariffs or coniract designations under which service, as
identified in column {b), is provided. '

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e), and the

— average monthly coincident peak (CP} demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {80-minute integration) demand in a meonth. Monthly CP demand is the metered
dernand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
_l(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g} the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i} the
megawatthours of power exchanges received and defivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column {j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including

~! out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I}). Report in column
{m} the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, repott in column {m) the
settlement amount for the net receipt of energy. 1f more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the
setttement amount (1) include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, of (2) excludes certain credits or charges
' covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through {(m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h} must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
_|line 12. The total amaunt in column (i} must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

—| Megawatt Hours MegaWaTt?-lV:ulEr: Exc:;:\?vii Hours Demand Charges En:;\;i‘\:;i;es Other Charges Total (i Line
Purchased Received Delivered % (%) : of Setiement (5) | No-
(@ h {0 ) 0 {m)

_ = 18380 1
3
— _ 4
15} 4 ,67,3,_368 1,673,368 S

W 2,182,251 2182251 6

_{51.050 \ 51050 7
1,642 31,080 29,438, 8
108484 ' 108,484 9
e T 10

2see 11

e 12
253822 13
Y82 “w738,000 14

- 8,231,407 260,058,723 184,890,105 -31,080 444 917,748
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. ) (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
P b ' . D 1998
Florida Power Corporation (2} D: Resubmission 1 ec. 31,

PUFﬁCHASED POWER (Accoynt 555}
(Including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. -

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acrenyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier inciudes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second enly to, the supplier's service 1o its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service}. This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years,

EX - For exchanges’ of electricity, Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as a}
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Sé?;i:';ii%a_" SFcil;dcuIl:eg? MoAn}ﬁI;agB.ialling Averagzmal Demand mﬂi\‘;)rage
No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand| Monthly CP Demand
@) (e) U]

1 | IRGINAELECTRICAND. POWER GO ()1 TONA
2 | GFORGIAROWER'(2), & NIA
3 JPOWER COMEA! MER) [NA g T NIA
4|THE ENERGY AUTHORITY, (2) >NO175 VA N/A - ¢ NIA
S{FLORIDAMUNICIPAL.POWER AGENCY )OS~ = |FERCNOA0S - [NA  ° e | N/A
5 -

Total
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CH 551 (Continued
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

In column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list ali FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in & month. Monthly CP demand is the
metered demand during the hour {60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its moenthly peak. Demand reported in
rendered to the respondent. Report in column {h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the
basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

4. |n column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP} demand in column {e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), {e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a month. Maonthly CP demand is the metered
-demand during the hour (BC-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
{e) and {f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h}) and (i) the

- megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (}), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the ameount shown in column (1). Report in column
(m) the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the
settlement amount for the net receipt of energy. |f more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the
‘seftlement amount (I} include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certtain credits or charges
covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g} through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
‘reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12, The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations foilowing all required data.

MegaWalt Houre MegaWath:iv:uEr: EXCJ;;:\?V?: Hours Demand Charges En:l'E VEC'\:l:rE es Other Charges Toa e iy
. Purchased Received Delivered (%) 9Y($ s ) of Settlement (8) | No-
@) ) 0] )] (kg 0] (m)
L ROIAE potan2er 2
- ) 3
1767706 £ 2,908,094 2508004 4
o 5
- 6
7
¥F-2074 E
il 9
! 10
1"
— 12
13
14
\
8,231,407 260,058,723 184,890,105 -31,080 444,917 745

- FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90}
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At A L LY

s Repor 15, Liate of Repon Year ol Repoit

THE FLA. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION.

STATISTIC.

Florida Power Corporation 8 DA“RC;"EL':;M ("”"; Da, ¥1) Dec.31, 1998
' FOOTNOTE DATA
Page ltem {row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) () {c)
326 1 a

O3 (1) - COGENERATION AND SMALL POWER PRODUCERS.

COG - FIRMED AND AS AVAILABLE. COGENERATION CONTRACTS FILED WITH
AND APPROVED BY THE FLA. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION.

* - GLADES ELECTRIC COQPERATIVE, INC. IS NOT REGULATED BY FERC OR

** = AVG. MONTHLY CP DEMAND IS NOT MAINTAINED AS A CORPORATE

326 14 ¢

* - GLADES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC. IS NOT REGULATED BY FERC OR THE FLA. DUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION.

326.1 7 a

THE TIGER BAY COGENERATION FACILITY WAS PURCHASED JULY 15, 1997.

326.2 1 a

0S (2) - ECONOMY INTERCHANGE PURCHASES.

0SS {3} - ECONCMY AND EMERGENCY INTERCHANGE PURCHASES.

326.2 3 a

SOUTHERN SERVICES INC. RATE SCHEDULE FERC NO.

70.

326.2 8 a

TAMPA ELECTRIC CC. RATE SCHEDULE FERC NO.

46.

EARLIEST TERMINATION DATE IS 12/31/11.

326.5 8 a

ADJUSTMENT PER FERC LETTER DATED 05/09/91.

INADVERTENT INTERCHANGE IS BEING REPORTED AS A NET TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Florida Power Corporation

Pealne U IBapu IuGi e [FTT ATV T wale 91 Repor
l M ] 'An original (o, Da, ¥h)

{(2[] A Resubmission 1

1eai 0l repoll
Dec.31, 1998

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line
No.

Desc(ggulion

Amount
(b}

Industry Association Dues

3,413,024

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

793,562

Oth Expn >=5,000 shaw purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

Company Membership Due (930.21)

Director's Fees {930.21)

Ojlo|N|lao|jla|lajw|N]—-

Other Expenses {(930.30)

—_
[=}

Management Development (930.32)}

40,333

—
pry

-
N

—
[A]

[y
b

-
(4}

-
m

—_
-

-
oW

Py
o

2S(BB R B(W(R]|BININY

(1]
N

{2y
f~)

g

[#]
o

(4]
=]

j]
-

GlR|&|Dd|2]8|8|&

&

TOTAL

10,248,464

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-84) Page 336




FRRETTr W IR TR L (l{;ls Report gl iainal t)ﬁﬂ.e Bi Keport Year or report
; n Origin: o, Da, YT)
Florida Power Corporation o S Dec.31, _ 1988
2 Resubmission I —_—
] FOOTNOTE DATA
Page ftem (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) ] {c)
335 7 b
Company Membership Dues - Account 930.21
Miscellaneous Dues
Capital Regiocn Partnership $5,000.00
Central Florida Development Council 5,000.00
Enterpise Florida 10,000.00
Greater Clearwater Chamber of Commerce 5,342.00
Home Builders Association 5,300.00
Metro Orlando Economjc Development Council 17,500.00

Ocala / Marion County Economic Develcpment Council 5,000.00

Pasco Eccnomic Development Council 5,000.00
University of Florida 20,000.00
Volusia County Business 5,000.00
Various Miscellaneous Dues (137) $40,153.40 $123,295.40
Miscellaneous Expenses
Expense Accounts & Travel (5) 587.00
Various Miscellaneocus Expenses (179} 36,630.19
37,217.19
Total Account 930.21 $160,512.59
335 8 b
Corporate Expense - Account 930.23
Directors' Retainer Fees and Meeting Compensation
Willard Frederick $22,000.00
Michael Graney 24,000.00
Frank Leogan 26,250.00
Clarence V. McKee 21,000C.00
Vincent Naimoli 20,000.00
Richard Nunis 21,000.00
Charles Reed 5,407.00
Joan D. Ruffier 23,000.00
R.T. Stuart, Jr. 20,000.00
Jean Giles Wittner 22,000.00
3204,657.00
335 9 b
Other Expenses - Account 930.30
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87) Page 450
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Name of Respondent This Report i1s: Date of Report Year of Report
. . (1} n Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1908
Florida Power Corporation @ Resubmission Iy, )
) FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Item (row) Column ’
Number Number Number
(a) (b) (c)

Payroll

Equipment Maintenance

Expense Accounts & Travel

Total Account 930,30

Computer Services Charges

(25)
Materials & Office Supplies

Misc. Expenses/Journal Entry Adjustments
Cutside Service-related Charges - Varicus

$868,172.16
2,354,752.48
931, 287.01
5,895.93
621.27

{201} 1,451,785.55
(57) 23,160.87

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent il;r;is Re grt ICS) inal Pfﬁte gf Rep)ort Year of Report
_ , n Origina o, Da, Yr 1998
Florida Power Carporation @) O A Resubmission ' Dec. 31,

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) Depreciation Expense {Account 403); (b} Amortization of Limited-Term
Electric Plant {Account 404); and (¢) Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric piant {Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only
changes to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each ***pi ant
sBbaccount, account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Secticn C the type
of plant included in any sub-account used.
In column (b} report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functiona! Classifications and
showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average halances,
state the method of averaging used.
For columns (c), {¢), and (e) report available information for each plant sub-account, account or functional classification Listed in
column {a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality
curve selected -as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving
ptant. If composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.
4. If provisicns for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by appiication of reported rates, state
at the bottomn of section C the amounts and nature of. the provisions and the piant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Line ] L Depreciation AmortiZation of Amortizafion of
N Functional Classification xpense Limited Term Elec- Other Electric Total
0. (Account 403) tric Plant (Acc 404) Plant (Acc 405)
(@) ® ) {d) ()
| Iitangible’Plant " . - 12,1232 12,123,284
2{'Steaiti Product Piant ™ 7 '68,928,219 68,928,219
3| Nudléa Proguetion Plant” 54,565,505 , 54585505
4 ydraiiic Produetion PERt Conventional
5 . mmae b -
6 LL2463,.603] 7 . 26,394,748,
7 - 25,651,331
31‘,1'31§;j_82 T 85,836,404
L il i 21,466,651
10| Common Plant-Electios: . .1 .
114@?‘[’5};;;3 278787,228 o 4,155,630 T ¢ 12,1f2t:1:, 84 ¥ 295,066,142

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

-SuBatcotnt 303.1 Intangible Plant - G8S - -

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 33¢



~ Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Repont Year of Report
‘ Florida Power Corporation () N Origina! . (Mo, Ba. ¥) Dec. 31, ,_lga
{2 [:]A Resubmission I
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) -

_ C. Factors Used tn Estimating Depreciation Charges ‘

Line Depreciable Estimated Wet Applied Mortality Average
No Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
’ (In Thousands}) Life (Percent) {Percent) Type Life

- I ) P {b) {c) {d} (e) ﬁg s}
12|RRODELTE FOSSIL
13 %&Wf&? #

- 14@ +.-4,20 13.80
15fa12 5.30 12.60
16314 5.30 13.60

=l 171315 4.80 14.00
18(316 .6.30 8.00
19|CRYSRIV4 &5

= 20311 -5.00) 3.00 25.00
21312 -10.00 3.50 16.60

. 22|314 -10.00 5.00 12.00

T alks -10.00 3.70 16.60
24318 - -5.00 5.10 10.20

—|_jANcLoTe
26|811: 19.50]
27\m3’ 12.40

_| 284 11.80
29{315 13.20
30(448 7.40

~ | 3T[ERRTOW..:

320311 “8.80
33312 10.10

- 341313 - 8.60
35315 10.10
36/316 7.20

~|_gEozr -
38R '

39321 ~16.20

—|_“olgZ 13.10

; 14,00
14.40

-

8.00

v
_ ¢ 17.7¢
9.90
— 580
AR . 6.60)
S0|PEEARKELR) 1280

o

—~

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 337



Year of Report

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
Florida Power Corporation Eg DQDR(:QSS::ssion (!}Ao", Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1988
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line Lepreciable Estimated Net Applied Mortaiity Average
Na. Account No. Plart Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
(In Thousands) Life {Percent} (Percent) Type Life
W (b) ) (@ (& & @
12|PROD PLT, - PEAKERS % )
13|DEBARY(NEW) & £10.00 30 " 26,00
14[@ARTOW . * ~10,00 570 8.90
15|INTERCESSION (OLD) -10.00) 3.70 11.90
1B8|INTERCESSION {(NEW) -10.00 3.50 27.00
17|INTERCESSION - -10.00 4.40 25.00
18[RIO PINAR -10.00 6.30 5.10
19[SUWANNEE -10.00 4.60 10.80
20| TURNER -10.00 4.80 8.80
21(GAS CON 20.00 5.00
22]UNIV OF FL -10.00 580 15.60]
23|TIGER BAY -10.00 6.00 18.00
24|HINES ENERGY -10.00 5.50 20.00;
25/TRANSMISSION PLT
26[35p.1- i 2.20(R5 33.00
Z7[3s2 5500 270|R3 35.00
28[as3. 10.00 2.20|R2 29.00
29f853.1 108056 5.00
o[22 3000 ZH0R7 2%
31385 +30.00 4001L1:5 22,00
356 £20.00 [3:30|R25 21.00
33[357 ) :1,:80(R4 18.80
= 175[Rs 160
B 89]R3, 3100
DISTRIBUTION PLT % '
37(360.1 . . 31.00
3831 5.0 ©39.00
5lse2 5] 2759
2034 25,60 2000
365 Bs.d0 20.00
366 35.00
367 26.00
368 15.20
369.1 24.00
369.2 a: .26.00
[370; 8,80[R2 .19.60
{5 2000]%; <
372 4o0|" “25.00

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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~AName of Respendent This Report fs; Date of Report Year of Report
. ti (1} An Original (MO, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power Corporation 2) DA Resubmission Iy -3t
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Tine Depreciable Estimated Ret Applied Mortality “Average
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
{In Thousands) Life {Percent) {Percent) T{Se Life
(a) ] © (d} {e) {g)

12 Qg;rﬁa_wéN LT

| e ; ;9.10
4 14|GED Lt ) _
15ago -15.00 26.00
l 16{391.1
= 17[391.2
18(391.3
19|391.5
- 20|383.1
. 2113932
_I 22|393.3
23{394.1
| 24
1 25[3es
26396 710,00 5.10
I = : o : 9.40
i 28 L
29)2981
| o[k
{3/ TRARSHORTATIONE
T 32jadp: 280
ETE e
- 34J3003 7.00
=2 950
18.80
360

.

‘ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85)
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NGME Ul RESUUIIEIL (|1r;|s re| A'r(l IS inal ;Jngte 81 e ) n Year or Report
) . rigina o, Da, Yr 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ A Resubmission e Dee, 31,

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges account, Provide a subheading for each
account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

(a} Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425): Desctribe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of amortization
charges for the year, and the period of amaortization.

{b) Miscellanecus Income Deductions: Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1,
Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penallies; 426 .4, Expenditures for Certain Civi¢ Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the
Unifarm System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within
the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) — For each associated company to which interest on debt was Incurred during the year, indicate
the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and {e) other debt,
and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.

{d) Other Interest Expense {Account 431} — Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred during the
year.

Line tem Amount
No. (a) 1))
1| ACCOUNT 425 - MISCELLANEQUS AMORTIZATION
2
3| PURCHASE OF FACILITY - CONTRA ACCOUNT 114.00 47,372
4| -AMORTIZATION PERIOD -1 MONTH
5 TOTAL - 425 47372
5}
7| ACCOUNT 426 - MISCELLANEQUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS 8,647,809
8| TOTAL - 426
2]
10| ACCOUNT 431 - QTHER INTEREST EXPENSE
11
12] CUSTOMER DEPOSITS - RATE 6.00 - 7.00% PER ANNUM 5,911,997
13] COMMERCIAL PAPER - RATE 5.66% WEIGHTED AVERAGE 5,206,556
14 INTEREST RELATED TO PRQJECTED TAX DEFICIENCY ON
15 VARIOUS AUDIT ISSUES FOR THE TAX YEARS 1986
16 THROUGH 1996 - RATE 7.00% - 11.00% S 4,465,429
17| CAPITAL LEASE - RATE 5.65% TERM - 60 MONTHS 25,329
18| INTEREST RELATED TO WHOLESALE RATE LIMITATION
19 REFUND-RATE 8.25% - 8.75% 186,770
201 INTEREST RELATED TO WHOLESALE QUALIFYING FACILITY
21 REFUND-RATE 8.25% - 8.75% ) 230,537
221 DEFERRED MICP - VARIOUS 107,555
23| MISCELLANEOUS OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE-RATE 3.19%-
24 12.00% 362,189
25F DEFERRED INTEREST EXPENSE - ACCT 431xx -902,165
26
27| TOTAL - 431 15,584,197
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
3s
39
40
M1

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 340



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REEPOQRT
YEAR ENDING-DECEMBER 31, 1998

ACCOUNT 426 = MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTLONS

THE TRUST FOR PUBLIC LAND
UNITED WAY OF PINELLAS COUNTY
TAKE STOCK IN CHILDREN

HEART OF FLORIDA UNITED WAY
ORLANDO SCIENCE CENTER
FLORIDA PROGRESS FOUNDATION
ENTERPRISE FLORIDA

VARIOUS HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
EDUCATION RELATED CONTRIBUTIONS
MISCELLANEOUS CULTURAL ORGANIZATICNS
MISC. CIVIC & COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS

TCOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS-SUBACCOUNTS 426.11 & 426.12

CIVIC & SOCIAL CLUB DUES & EXPENSES
SUBACCOUNT-426.13

LIFE INSURANCE
SUBACCOUNT-426.20

PENALTIES-SUBACCOUNT=-426.30

CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL & RELATED ACTIVITIES
SUBACCOUNT-426.40

LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES~NONDEDUCTIBLE
SUBACCOUNT-426.41

MIS. OTHER DEDUCTIONS-SUBACCOUNT-426.5%

TOTAL MISC. INCOME DEDUCTIONS-ACCCUNT 426

579,434
358,787
220,000
127,515
100, 000
95,000
50, 000

161,987
116,447

44,850
363,111

2,217,130

197,017

1,290,113

2,129,376

273,026
2,541,146

8,647,809

This Report is. Jaie ol rReport Yedl Of Repoll
iName 0 nespondent ' o ﬁﬁm Sriginal e Dar ¥ Do 3 1998
Florida Power Corporation @) Resubmission Iy )
. ) FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Itemn (row) Column
Number Number Number
(@ ) {c)

340 8 b

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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saaliiE U NEspnucTi T1his Report I  DateofRepot |  Yearof Report
Florida Power Corporation 08 n Original (Mo, Ca, Y1) Dec.31, _1998

2 Resubmission 1Y

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory bedy, or cases in which such a body was a party.

2. Reportin columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.

Line
No.

Description Assessed by Expenses Total . Deferred
. _— for in Account
Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the Regulatory of Expense
dacket of Case number and a description of the case) Commission Utility C‘{’gfﬂ‘ (z)ear Beginna o Year
@ {b) © ) ®

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES RELATING TO:

VARIOUS FPSC AND FERC DOCKETS : 254,530 254,530

NRC REGULATORY ACTIVITIES 282,623 282,623

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATORY ACTIVITIES 472,429 472,429

Dim|~N|OoiR|a]lw|N]—

10

11

FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 76,605 76,605

12

FEE FOR FISCAL YEAR 1998

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

BB E

26

27

28

30

A

32

33

35

36

37

HIR|BID[R]|E8]8

46

TOTAL 76,605 1,009,582 1,086,187,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 350
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-

iName of rKesponaent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) ﬁzn Original

@

Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

I

Year of hepor

Dec. 31, 1998

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES {Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. List in column (f), (), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or ather accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TQ

Department
U]

Acﬁ%l.l nt

9

Amount
(h

Deferred to
Account 182.3

0}

Contra
Account

0

Amount

(0

Deferred in
Account 182.3
End till’)Year

Line

ELECTRIC

928

254,530

ELECTRIC

928

282,623

ELECTRIC

928

472,429

Olofj~l|d|in]W|N] >

—_
(=

ELECTRIC

928

76,605

-
—-

-
M

-
w

—_
E-Y

-
t

-
=]

-
)

-
[+:]

Y
o

[x>]
[=]

NEIMES

»

3

~N
~

n
[+

[\*]
w

8

w
=

w
N

w
[#]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Florida Pewer Corporation

This Report Is: Date of Repont Year of Report
(1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) " DBec. 21 1998
2 A Resubmission I T ——

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONST

'RATION ACTIVITIES

Classifications:

(1} Generation
a. hydroelectric

ii Other hydroelectric
b. Fossil-fuel steam

d. Nuclear

f. Siting and heat rejection

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged durin,

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally:
i. Recreation fish and wildlife

c. Internal combustion or gas turbine

e. Unconventional generation

(3) Transmission

a. Overhead

b. Underground

4} Distribution

g the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D & D)
project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also suppait given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects: (dentify recipient
regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to others (See
definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

{
(5) Environment (other than equipment)

(6) Cther (Classify and inctude items in excess of $5,000.)
{

7) Total Cost Incurred

B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally:
(i) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric

Power Research Institute

Line
No.

Classification

(@)

Description

(b)

A{4) DISTRIBUTION

DVR PROJECT

A{1d) GENERATION

-NUCLEAR

CLAMTROL CHEMICAL

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-87)
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m lAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr} Dec. 31 1998

Flotida Power Corporation 2 A Resubmission P

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIESntinued)

{2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

{5) Total Cost Incurred

3. Include in column {c) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D & D activity.

4, Show in column (g) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, listing

| Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column {f} the amounts related to the account charged in column (e}

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.

6. 1f costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c}, (d), and {f) with such amounts identified by "Est.”

=al 7. Repert separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

_1Na'rﬁé”c;f-Respondeﬁ_t_m'_” ST This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Costs Incurred Internally | Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamor‘tiz?d Line
Curre(réSYear Current Year Account Amount Accumultation No.

{d) te) H {9)

107 101,708

1,085 107 1,088
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: " | DateofRe " | " Yearof Report
Lo port Year of Report
Florida Power Corperation (M An Original (Mo, Da, YT) Dec. 31 p1 998
(2) DA Resubmission N T

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximaticn
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Line Classification i Allocation of
No Dggﬁig&ggu Payroll charged for Total
. @ b Clearing Accounts

=

Electric

Qperation

Production - 62,048,511

Transmission 7,811,427

Distribution 30,674,674

Customer Accounts 14,561,782

Customer Service and tnformational . 6,548,684

DN ||| —=

Sales 4,860,696

0

Administrative and General 21,463,044

iy
)

TQOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9} 147 968,818

Maintenance

—_
—_

-
N

Production 44,994 469

—
[

Transmission 3,689,101

-
o

Distribution

——
[4)]

Administrative and General

[+)]

TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15)

-~

Total Operation and Maintenance

co

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12)

—
w

Transmission {Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)

[
[=

Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14)

N
=

Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6)

[
[

Customer Service and Informational {Transcribe from line 7)

N
[

Sales (Transcribe from line 8)

[
EY

Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15)

s 207,898,839

38 ]
o

TOTAL Oper. and Maint. {Total of lines 18 thru 24}

]
[=]

Gas

[
-4

Operation

]
[++]

Production-Manufactured Gas

A8 ]
w

Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

(]
o

Other Gas Supply

w
=S

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

Transmission

(5]
[ ¢]

[]
(7]

Distribution

w
Y

Customer Accounts

[A)
[4;]

Customer Service and Informational

[N
[v]

Sales

w
<3

Administrative and General
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)

[
=+

[]
w

Maintenance

3

Production-Manufactured Gas

&

Production-Natural Gas

Other Gas Supply

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

R|&[D

Transmission

Distribution

55

Administrative and General

47 | TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354



I Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:

@

M ﬁAn Original
DA Resubmiission

Date
(Mo,
I

of Report
Da, Y?)O

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1998

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Line
No.

Classification

(@)

Total Operation and Maintenance

49

Production-Manufactured Gas {Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)

Direct Payroll
Distribution

b

Allocation of
Payroll charged for
Clearing Accounts

¢

50

Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 29, 41)

51

Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)

52

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru 43)

53

Transmission {Lines 32 and 44)

54

Distribution (Lines 33 and 45}

55

Customer Accounts (Line 34)

56

Customer Service and Informationat (Line 35}

57

Sales (Line 36)

58

Adminisirative and General (Lines 37 and 46)

59

TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)

Total

S

60

Other Utility Departments

61

Operation and Maintenance

62

TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61)

63

Utility Plant

64

Construction (By Utility Departments)

65

Electric Plant

205,863,868

% 48,566;791]:

2,034,970

207,898,839

¢ 54,188,819

66

Gas Plant

¥ 5622,028) .

67

Other

68

TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67)

69

Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)

70

Electric Plant

o= 48,506,791 |

fsa 5,622,028

. 54,188,819

; 5,721,916

71

Gas Plant

74,848,109

" 873807

72

Other

73

TOTAL Plant Remaval (Total of lines 70 thru 72)

74

Other Accounts (Specify).

5,721,916

75

Preliminary Survey and Investigation

71,539

76

Computer Service Charges

16,892,359

Other Work In Progress

. 5,024,832

78

Research and Development

" 15927

79

Miscellaneous Operating Reserves

- 1,977

80

Current Liability

259,136

81

Deferred Credit

8,302

591,634

82

Other Operating Revenue

a3

< 458

32,603

84

Other Income

-46,406

3,306,915

85

Other Income Deductions

213,521

963,540

86

En

-y

87

88

89

90

1

92

93

94

95

TOTAL Other Accounts

- 380161

727,090,462

96

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

8,010,966

+294,900,036
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, YP) Dec. 31 p1 9938
{2 [JA Resubmission i e =

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called far concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

LrLT;.E Item MegaWatt Hours Lri\[ne Item MegaWatt Hours
' @ (b) > @ (b)
1|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2|Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22|Sales to Uttimate Consumers {Including 33,386,612
3[Steam 1"22,083,195 Interdepartmental Sales)
4|Nuclear 5,862,678 23]Requirements Sales for Resale (See 2,339,715
5|Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311.)
&|Hydro-Pumped Storage 24|Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 1,524,750
710ther 3,108,008 instruction 4, page 311.)
8|Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Furnished Without Charge
9[Net Generation (Enter Totai of lines 3 31,031,87¢] 26{Energy Used by the Company (Electric Dept 176,491
thraugh 8) Only, Excluding Station Use)
10|Purchases 8231 407f 27{Total Energy Losses 1,860,004
TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 27) 39,287,572

11{Power Exchanges:

t12{Receiveq

(MUST EQUAL LINE 20)

13(Delivered

14{Net Exchanges {Line 12 minus iine 13}

13| Transmission For Other (Wheeling)

16|Received ‘.571,089,311
17 |Delivered < 1,065,022
18[Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus - 24,289
line 17) €
19|Transmission By Others Losses
20(TOTAL {Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 ¢ 39,287,572
and 19) _
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a




Name of Respondent This Report I8! Date of Report Year of Report
; : ] (1) [X}An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1998
| Florida Power Corporation (2) [ JA Resubmission /ot . C31

— )

MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are
2. Report in column (b} the system’s energy output for each mon
}3. Report in column (¢) a menthly breakdown of the Non-Require!
losses associated with the sales so that the total on Line 41 excee

_ | Non-Requirements Sales for Resale.

“ 4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum megawatt Loa

! ditference between columns (b} and {(c}
ajs. Report in columns (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

4

I

[

not physically integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated systemn.
th such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20.

ments Sales For Resale reported on Line 24. include in the' monthly amounts any energy
ds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) in making the

d {60-minute integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as the

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Monthly Non-Requirments

Line Sales for Resaie & MONTHLY PEAK
No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts  {See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
) (a) ®) © (@) (e) Ul

29] January 2,602,017 52,545 6,097 1 8-9a.m.
30{February 2,550,553 72,963 6,156 10 7-8a.m.
31| March 2,907,379 180,982 6,885 13 7-8a.m.
32| Apri 2,756,428 144,202 5,630 2 a5p.m,
33j May 3,457,282 176,461 7,066 21 4-5p.m.
Jiine" 4,126,384 72,741 7,908 19 2-3p.m.
4,141,882 151,090 8,004 34pm.
- 4,094,325 132,056 . 7,808 12 4-5p.m.
‘ 40 117,439 7,235 3-4pm.
124,675| "7,034 7 4-5p.m.
"159;380| 5,387 19 6-7p.m.
14 5948 18 7-8a.m.

4

%)

4

i

s

| FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.90)
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Carporation ( An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
2 [JA Resubmission i Dec.31, 1998
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
1. Repo.rt data f(.JF plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with instafled capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in this page
gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants, 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated as a joint facility.
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report
on line 11 the approximate average nurmber of employees assignable to each plant. & If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis report the Btu content or
the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost per unit of fuei burned (Line 40) must be
consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the
composite heat rate for all fuels burned.
Line ltem Plant Plant
No. Name: Suwannee Name; Bayboro
(@) ' ()] ()
1 tKind of Plant {Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Steam Gas Turbine
2 {Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Conventiona! Conventional
3 |'Year Originally Constructed 1953 1973
4 |Year Last Unit was Instalied 1956 1973
5 |Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 147.00 226.80
6 [Neat Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes} 145 184
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 8765 2431
8 [Net Continucus Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0 0
9| When Not Limited by Condenser Water . 147 232
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water ' 188
11 JAverage Number of Employees 4
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 87786000
13 |Cost of Plant; Land and Land Rights 0
14 | Structures and Improvements 1360938
15 | Equipment Costs 17891767
16| Total Cost 19252705
17 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 84.8885
18 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 157044
19 | Fuel ' 4204711
20 | Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0
21 | Steam Expenses 22512
22 | Steam From Other Sources 0
23 | Steam Transferred (Cr) - 0
24 | Electric Expenses 0
25 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 2363861
26 | Rents 120572
27| Allowances 0
28 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 31785
29 | Maintenance of Structures
30 | Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant
31 | Maintenance of Electric Plant
32 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant
33| Total Production Expenses
34 | Expenses per Net KWh
335 |Fuel: Kind {Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear)
36 | Unit (Coal-tons/Oil-barrel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate)
37 | Quantity (units) of Fuel Burned
38 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (btu/indicate if nuclear)
39 | Avg Cost of Fuelfunit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year
40 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned
41 | Average Cost of Fuel Burmed per Million BTU
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen
43 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 00

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95)
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,_[Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
da P c " (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ DA Resubmission I Dec. 31,

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued}

~*3. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A, Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load Dispatching,
and Other Expenses Ciassified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 547 and 549 on Line
24 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants designed for peak foad
service. Designate automatically operated plants.  11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion

“ar gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a conventional steam
nit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by footnote (a) accounting methed for cost of power
generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; {b) types of cost units used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any

_lother informative data concerning plant type fuei used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of
plant.

Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Debary Name: Infercession City Name: Suwannee No.
.I. (d} () ' (f
. Gas Turbine Gas Turbine Gas Turbines 131
i Conventional Conventional Conventional | 2
P
1975 1974 - 1980 3
1992 1992 1980 4
| 861.40 800.20 18360 5
: 614 608 159 6
10714 11617 3626 7
\ 0 o 0 8
A 21| 9

1
1
| 117855
e, g
..-801890
I 1214928
- 26715886
50,0537,
Gas 7 | cas oil
MCF
3233750 _
1053 . [138
2.895
~L2895 ;
2.750 —
g:g 6’;0‘00 42
0.000 - 43
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Name of Respandent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1 An Criginat (Mo, Da, YP) S P
(2) [ JA Resubmission i Dec.31, _1998

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

1. Report data for plant in Service only, 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed ca
gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants.

4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give

on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.

the gas and the quantity of fuef burned converted to Mct.
consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547
composite heat rate for ali fuels burned,

pacity {name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in this page
3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated as a joint facility.
data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report

6. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis report the Btu content or
7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be
{Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the

Line [tern Plant Plant
Na. Name: Bartow Name: Tumer
(a) ' {b) (c)

1 |Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear (Gas Turbines Gas Turbines
2 | Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiter, etc) Conventional Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1972 1970
4 [Year Last Unit was installed 1972 1974
S {Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MV) 22280 181.00
6 |Neat Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 184 158
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 4858 15563
8 [Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0 0
9 | When Net Limited by Condenser Water 200

10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 160

11 |Average Number of Employees g

12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 52455000

13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 105568

14 | Structures and Improvements 938146

15 | Equipment Costs 19417133

16| Total Cost 20460847

17 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 113.0434

18 |Production Expenses; Oper, Supv, & Engr - 167797

19 [ Fuel 3053893

20 | Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) -0

21 | Steam Expenses

22 | Steam From Other Scurces

23 | Steam Transferred (Cr)

24 | Electric Expenses

25 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses

26 | Rents

27 | Allowances

28 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineéring

29 | Maintenance of Structures

30 | Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant

31 | Maintenance of Electric Plant

32 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant

33 | Total Production Expenses

34| Expenses per Net KWh

35 jFuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear)

36 | Unit (Coal-tons/Qil-barrel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate)

37 | Quantity (units) of Fue} Burned

38 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (btu/indicate if nuclear)

39 | Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year

40 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burmed

41 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU

42 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen

43 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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,_I Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation () ﬁg\n Origina! . (Mo, Da, Y1) D 1998
(2) [JA Resubmission Iy ec. 31, 770
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Confinued)
g ltems under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, Systern Control and Load Dispatching,
land Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 547 and 548 on Line
24 “Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 en Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants designed for peak load
service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11, For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear steam, hydre, internal combustion
~or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a conventional steam
'unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12 If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by footnote (a) accounting methed for cost of pawer
generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; {b} types of cost units used for the various compenents of fuel cost; and (c) any
other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of
jplant. '
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Avon Park Name: Higgins Name: Tiger Bay No.
- {c) (e) )]
Gas Turbines Gas Turbines Gas Turbines i
Conventional Conventional Conventional 2
1968 1969 1995 3
1968 1871 1995 4
67.60 153.40 227.00 5
< S50 110 218 6
904 3030 6611 7
0 0 0 8
. 236 9
206 10
0 11
1215500000 12
= 0] 13
4561635 | 14
- 73277863 15
- ;. 77839498 16
. 342.9053 17
V701811 18
- srsigene] 1o
o 0] 20
- 386666 | 21
'
- o 0] 23
o 0 24
25
. 26
27
L L 28
- 219931 - 29
- 0 ..ol 30
301283 38606838 | 31
197020 - 826484 32
— 5016284 44983388 | 33
10.0814:- " 0.0370.] 34
Gas Oil e Gas v a5
MCF Bbl 36
4998007, L, 2252 37
v 38
39
40
41
42
k 43

~ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1} [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 1998
(2) DA Resubmission I o Dec.31, 1992
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants) (Continued) "
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (nrame plate rating} of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in this page
gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant ieased or operated as a joint facility.
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying peried. 5. If any employees attend mare than one plant, report
on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis report the Btu content or
the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned {Line 37) and average cost per unit of fuel burned {Line 40) must be
consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the
composite heat rate for alf fuels burned.
Line ltem Piant Plant
No. : Name; Rio Finar Name: Univ.of Florida
@) (b) )
1 iKind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Gas Turbines Gas Turbines
2 |Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Bailer, etc) Conventional Conventional
3 tYear Originally Constructed 1970 1994
4 {Year Last Unit was Installed 1970 1894
5 | Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 10.30 43.00
6 [Neat Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 14 40
7 [Plant Hours Connected to Load 189 4509
8 |Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0 0
9 | When Not Limited by Condenser Water 18 42
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water .15 36
11 |Average Number of Employees S 11
12 {Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 2124000 166898000
13 JCost of Plant: Land and Land Rights \ 0 . o
14 | Structures and Improvements -, - - 68539 6280694
15 | Equipment Costs 225 36364231
16| Total Cost 42644525
17 |Cost per KW of Instafied Capacity (/ine 5) 991.7424
18 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 317048
18| Fuel 4354758
20 | Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0
21 | Steam Expenses 122959
22 | Steam From Other Sources 0
23 | Steamn Transferred (Cr) 0
24 | Electric Expenses 0
25 | Misc Steamn (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 488347
26 | Rents © 20301
27 | Allowances 0
28 [ Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 158885
29 | Maintenance of Structures 344315
30 | Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 0
31 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 1107132
32 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 585974
33 | Total Production Expenses 7500720
34 | Expenses per Net KWh - 0.0444
35 |Fuet: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) )
36 | Unit {Coal-tons/Oil-barrel/Gas-mef/Nuclear-indicate)
37 | Quantity (units) of Fuel Burned
38 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (btw/indicate if nuclear)
39 | Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.o.b. during year
40 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Bumned
41 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU =f3
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 006777 |6, N R [ X
43 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 182750007 |0.000™" "7 | O 10,000
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]| Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

) . (1} An Original {Mo, Da, Y1}
I Florida Power Corporation 2) DA Resubmission Iy Dec, 31, 1998

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. lLarge plants are steam ptants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in this page
gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 40,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnate any plant leased or operated as a joint facility.
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report
on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis report the Btu content or
the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be
consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the
composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

Line ftem Plant Plant
No. Name; Name:

— _ @ (®) ©

Kind of Plant {internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear
Type of Constr (Conventional, Qutdoor, Boiler, etc)
Year Qriginaily Constructed
Year Last Unit was [nstalled
Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MwW) 0.00 0.00
Neat Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes)
Plant Hours Connected to Load
Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
When Not Limited by Condenser Water

When Limited by Condenser Water
Average Number of Employees
Net Generation, Exclusive of Flant Use - KWh
Cost of Plant; Land and Land Rights

Structures and Improvements

Equipment Costs

Total Cost
Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) v 0
Production Expenses: Oper, Supy, & Engr

Fuel

Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)

Steam Expenses

Steam From Other Sources

Steam Transferred (Cr)

Electric Expenses

Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses

Rents

Allowances

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
Maintenance of Structures

Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant
Maintenance of Electric Plant

Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant

Total Production Expenses

Expenses per Net KWh
Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear)

Unit {Coal-tons/Oil-barrel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate)
Quantity (units) of Fuel Burned
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Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned {btu/indicate if nuclear)
Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year
Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned A 000 - 1000

Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 10,0005 [0.000: - e | 010007 %1 | 0,00 0,000z per
Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen i ) - ~l0:600%]0.000
Average BTU per KWh Net Generation *] 07000 <% . +|0.000
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

N

This Report Is:
[An Original

(2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

H

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1998

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants})

{Continued)

the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct.

1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed ca
gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated as a joint facility.
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report
on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each ptant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis report the Btu content or
7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost per unit of fuel burned {Line 40) must be
consistent with charges to expense acceunts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the
composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

pacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in this page

Line
No.

item

(a)

Plant
Name:

(b)

Plant
Name:

()

Kind of Plant {Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear

Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc)

Year Originally Constructed

Year Last Unit was |nstalled

Total Installed Cap {(Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-Mw)

0.00

Neat Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connected te Load

Wil IhA|lwW (L]

Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)

(o]

When Not Limited by Condenser Water

-
[=]

When Limited by Condenser Water

s
—

Average Number of Employees

-
i8]

Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh

-
[

Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights

—-
E Y

Structures and Improvements

-
[4;]

Equipment Costs

—_
o]

Total Cost

000000000008

-
-~

Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5)

-
o«

Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr

—_
k(o]

Fuel

Ay
(]

Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)

N
=

Steam Expenses

I
N

Steam From Other Sources

]
[#Y]

Steam Transferred (Cr)

8]
E-S

Electric Expenses

]
[41]

Misc Steam {or Nuclear) Power Expenses

o8]
[+]

Rents

M)
]

Allowances

W8]
=]

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

N
©O

Maintenance of Structures

(2]
Q

Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant

[
=

Maintenance of Electric Plant

(5]
N

Maintenance of Misc Steam {or Nuclear) Plant

1]
(¥

Total Production Expenses

OOOQQO(:‘.}{D.OOO:OE)C':I&O%OOOOOOQDOOO

w
5

Expenses per Net KWh

E

(4]
a

Fuel: Kind {Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear)

L]
[51]

Unit (Coal-tons/Qil-barrel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate)

[
-~

Quantity {units) of Fuel Burned

L]
wm

Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Bumned (btu/indicate if nuclear)

[
w0

Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year

&

Average Cost of Fue! per Unit Burned

F.N
iy

Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU

i-Y
N

Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen

&

Average BTU per KWh Net Generation

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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[ Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Repart Year of Report
) c ) %)) An Original (Mo, Da, YT) 1008
Flarida Power Corporation @ DA Resubmission I, Dec. 31,

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)  (Continued)

%4 Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or rmore. Report in this page
gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated as a joint facility.
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report
J:)n line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gasis used and purchased on a therm basis report the Btu content or
he gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be

sonsistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. if more than one fuel is burned in a ptant furnish only the
J::ompc)site heat rate for all fuels burned.

1

Line ltem Plant Plant
No. Name: Name:
(2) {b) {c)

Kind of Plant (Interna! Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear
Type of Constr (Conventional, Qutdoor, Boiter, efc)
Year Originally Constructed
Year Last Unit was Installed
Total instafled Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 0.00 0.00
Neat Peak Demand on Plant - MW {60 minutes)
Plant Hours Connected to Load
Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
When Not Limited by Condenser Water

When Limited by Condenser Water
Average Number of Employees
Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - K\Wh
Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights

Structures and Improvements

Equipment Costs.

Total Cost
Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (fine 5)
Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr

Fuel

Coolants and Waler (Nuclear Plants Only}

Steam Expenses

Steam From Other Sources

Steam Transferred {Cr)

Electric Expenses

Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses

Rents

Allowances

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
Maintenance of Structures

Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant
Maintenance of Electric Plant
32 | Maintenance of Misc Steamn {or Nuclear} Plant
33| Total Production Expenses
34 | Expenses per Net KWh
35 [Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, O}, or Nuclear)
36 | Unit (Coal-tons/Oil-barrel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate)
== 37{ Quantity {units) of Fuel Burned
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38 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned {btu/indicate if nuciear)
38 | Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year

=4 40| Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burmned

41 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU

42 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen
43 [ Average BTU per KWh Net Generation

e
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
{1} An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥n)

i1

7 Yearof Report

Dec. 31,

18998

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission fines, cost of lines, and expenses for year, List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or

greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines Include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by individual lines for ali voltages if so required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
S. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steet poles; (3) tower; or (4}
underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by the use of
brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Reportin columns (f) and (g} the total pole miles of each transmission fine. Show in column {f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column {g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report pole
miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESIGNATION ?{%}IQS Eh(e’ﬁg) Type of LEIEIIr(\3 {Lg -:(g%eeo?“es) Number
No. other than underground iines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Circuit miles) Of
. . On Structure TOn Structures | cirevits
From To Operating Designed Structure De% i ;\%?ed of Aﬂggher
@ ®) () (@ © 0 © ")
1|500 KV LINES OVERHEAD
2|CENTRAL FLORIDA " ". KATHLEEN 500.04 500.00[sT 422 1
3|GRYSTALRIVER'SUBY  |BROOKRIDGE 500.09 500.00|ST - 3440 1
4| BROOKRIDGE . * LAKE TARPON | -500.00 500.00{ST, 3763 1
5|ORYSTALRIVERSUB® ' |CENTRALFLORIDA 500.0d © 500.00]ST 5291 1
g . -
7| 230 KVEINES +« &NDERGROUND B
8]BARTOW PEANT .. NORTHEAST . 391 1
9| BARTOW'PEANT . + INDRTHEAST i 398 1
ol e —
K OVERHEAD. .
12 Ty 0.28 1
13 1339
14 4.89
15|E; 417
16 ! 1.43
17 1.01
18f¢ ] £377
% <008 y 1
% 093
1.07
430
401
|FORT MEADE 430 1
T 2M
.19.86
094
. L2
FISHEATING:GREEK =~ © o 02 ) 3 1
e 6% :
3,29
32| ANCLOTE:PLANT--, LARGO:: ¥ 1528 1
33| e LT 8.54
34| ANCLOTE PLANT " AST:CLEARWATER * T g 1530 1
35[ANCEOTE-~ """ SEVENSPRINGS™ ™ T A
[ R S - R
% TOTAL 7-400636]" - T 46453 74

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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’J Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year of Report
ida P c i (1} An Original (Mo, Da, ¥n) Dec. 31 1938
Florida Power Corporation 2) E:]A Resubmission y .31,

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

= 7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if you do

not inciude Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If twe or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
&. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. if such property is leased from another company, give

~ name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion therecf, for which the

respondent is not the sole owner but which the respandent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and
giving particulars (detaiis) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how
the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affecled. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

-l9. Designate any transmission fine leased ta another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how determined.

Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10, Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j} te (1) on the book cost at end of year

COST OF LINE (Include in Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - - -

andMateral | tond (Copdclonand | TowlCost - Operalon | Mgpenaree | Rents

(0 0 (K 0) (m) n) {0) (p) No.

1

~1156 KCM ACSR 2,008,487 17,954 22247 441 2
7335 KCM ACSR’ 12760 . 12202249 2215016 3
KCM ACSR . ‘ 4
%CM'AQS'R“ 9,840 - 8,756,201 0,766,131 5
: g B B e A . B
7

PSOTKCM G g
“HOOKCMELE.. - . 254,470 4498183 . -.4,449853 9
: : T 10
11

1B KCMERG. . ¢ 93,899 5 93,899 12
1590 KBMACSR: B “ ol 13
= A ”
15

¥ 1ed ? %

4040 17

i 18

o o 19

27,272,999 " 1,517 944 1,790,943 20

269,521 2,550,562 2,820,083 2

© 303,961 2374449 2675410 p7]

o 4985515 498 515 3

1084 KCMACSR 85,476 3,999,076 . 3,085,352 24
4KCMACSR K 25
%

277

‘ pT)

BE265:3 - 7 9,300,477 29

- e 3

. 3

5830,515] - +6,020,596 R

L ER)

65,748 TLem.04 34

:1.387.207] © 2533079 35
< 4384200017 AR5,T78,175 11804038 804034 36

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1287}
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

(1
@

This Report Is:
An Original

E]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

L

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1988

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line havin

greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page. .

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
§. Indicate whether the type of supporiing structure reported in column () is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or {4}
underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by the use of
brackets and extra tines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and () the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column {g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report pole
miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with regpect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

g nominal vbltage of 132 kilovolts or

Line DESIGNATION ticats wihexy. Typeof | MRS GSEPES)er
No. cther than underground lines
80 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Circuit miles) of
) ) - OUn Structure TOn SIUCIUITES | Gircuits
From To Operating Designed Structure De%fi Lrllr;?ed of r?gtemr
(@) ) (©) @ (®) i) (©) (h)
1| ALTAMONTE WOODSMERE 23000 230.00wP 0.10 1
2 ' ST 056
3 10.20
4 082
5|BARCOLA "% LAKELAND WEST L 230.00 18.68 1
6| BROOKRIDGE % BROOKRIDGE + 230.00 0.21 1
7{CRYSTAL RIVER . . JCURLEW " - 230: 7782 7230 2
8| CRYSTAL RIVER . . CENTRAL FLORIDA 223000 5328 . 4178 2
9| CENTRAL FLORIDA SILVER SPRINGS" - “%:230:00 127 .49 551 2
10 - - , --0.69
11|€F894 - SORRENTO " 230,00 14,82 1
12 11465
13|CENTRALFLORIDA ~:%  |WINDERMERE : 230.00 +46.61 " 46,61 1
14| CRAWFORDVILLE ", PERRY %+ " 230,00 12,09 1
15 o 14035
16}CRAWFORDVILLE - 5 PORT. ST, JOE 230.00 ¢ 58,85 1
17 : 255
18| e 085
19[gCa248:. °, SEVEN SPRINGSZE- 230.09% " . 290]: 1
20| DEBARY- ., ALTAMONTE - 28000 T340 859 1|
21 ) 306
22 H 3|
23 : 0.49 0.42
24| DEBARY ~. DELAND WEST - 230.00 230.00[WH 7.45 1
25 ' R ‘ fep: 1.13
26 , . Jwp 194
27|DEBARY - NORTH LONGWOOD 1230.00 230.00{wH 132 1
e 0 =7
20 isT 3.3
30 18 0.42
31 P 915
32[DEARMAN ‘& SILVER SPRINGS 2300d ‘230.00/GP 497 1
33 - o . _|sT 1.2
34| DEBARY .. WINTER SPRINGS _ 230,00 > 230.00[WH B3 -
gl T ' ST 10,68
% TOTAL = 4005.3% w4483 w T4
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422.1
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Name of Respondent '(rﬂis nggrt 18 inal mte Bf R\e}p)ort Year of Report
‘ . . n Origina o, Da, Yr Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power Corporation @) DA Resubmission Iy )
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS {Continued)

} o

]

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if you do
not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from ancther company, give
name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. Forany transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the

‘respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and

giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how
the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, of other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how determined.
Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to (I} on the book cost at end of year.

COSTOF LINE {Include in Column (j) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor
and Material Land Cogsrgruc(t:ion and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
) . ther Costs Expenses Expenses Ex|

0 0 o 0 i) "o (© BN

1590 KCM ACSR 43 889 1,520,504 1,564,300 1
~HI590KCM ACSR 2
1590KCM AGSR 3
: 'SI0.KEM ACSR - 4
,.£1 9 "ASSR s <. 133,007 25673568 2720363 5
SI0KEMAGSR “ T 110272 s 110,272 8
‘[159QKGW\CSB RN 267,03 - 10762869] ©.  £12029.899 7
|{590 KCMACSR: 774679 - 6,750,321 3.7.524.9% B
1500 KCM/ACSR AR5 321620 - 1 3,665,7 9
{1590 KCM ACSR ~ U T 10
. ‘15_9@29194,AGSR - 4,621,137 %,10,713,298] - ¥ 12,334,435 1
- o _ _ . ‘ 12
LAY 5903288 1 % 7,036,757 13

'\;?139;. '4520189f .~ $4.959.218 14

; , : 15

w7682 ¢ 5701587 T 5878412 ° 16

17

; e 18

139.488)5.. 205.889[ 19

2267594 * 2,530,118 0

2

2

, : 23

1 400219 - ©2,493.378 2,893,597 24

25

I .| 6

1430203 . - 2918931 .-3,049,284 . 27

28

29

K'Y

' _ 3

+°1,767,063] " * 1,767,063 32

g 3

601420 - .10,8209601 - . 11,431,380) . a4

' 35
439420001 -~ - 485778,175) - 504,038 804038 36

.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423.1




Name of Respondent

;I;his Re ?\rt lS r Rﬁite of R\gp)ort . Year of Report
. . n rigina_ o, Da, Yr D 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ D A Resubmission [ ec, 31,

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered b
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or {4)
underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by the use of
brackets and extra lines, Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line, ’
§. Report in columns {f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (9) the pole rmiles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report pale

miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (9). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or
greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each valtage. ’

Y the definition of transmission system plant as giver: in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report

Line DESIGNATION E'lr(:)dlfca?eev%h(eﬁe) Type of LEfEi‘r?t-Ll; ég%éeDTﬂes) Number
No. other than underground lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporing report circuit miles) Of
On Structure [On SHUclures | cireuits
From To Operating Designed Structure of Line of I-‘l_nother
Designated ine
@ (b) _ (©) (d) (©) 0 @ (h)
1]DEBARY WINTER SPRINGS SP 16.78
2|FORT WHITE™ SILVER SPRINGS 230,00 230.00)sT 146 1
S _ T —®
4 CH 64.80
5 , CP 321
6|FSPT > PASADENA ©230.00 - * 230.00|cP 020 1
7t e 7 sp 366
8|FORT-MEADE VANDOLAH :230.00 *230.00{sP _ 12 1
9 wH - 21,05
0] o CP 1%
11|FORT MEADE i WEST LAKE WALES - 230.00 . 230,00}ST _3.07] 1
12 ] |wH -16.80
13|TIGER BAY. ' = TECO ~ *,-230.00 ~230.00)cP -010] K
14 ' ST 5.86
15 o WH 1.38
16| HINES.ENERGY % FORTMEADE. %, 200 123000 §g,;,, : 6.45 1
17{OLD SUB NORTH™: NEW SUB SQUTH % 230,00 -~ 23000 gg_ ) 0.2 1
18|KATHLEEN 5 LAKELAND . %.230.00 < 230°00 |WH 14,50 2
19 B cP +1.30
20| KATHEEEN . 4 ZEPHYRHILLS ™ T 23000 * 230.00{WH '2.48 K
21 ¥ - S B CP 8.70
22{LARGO .. PASADENA ¥ 230.00 -230.00]sT - 161 -1
23] i SP 13,13
24| LAKE'TARPON CURLEW -230,00 230,00|ST- 432 1
25| LAKE TARPON:, HIGGINS ¥230.00 230.00{CP 257 1
280 _ SP. _ 3.02
27| CURLEW. = CLEARWATER - 230,00 T230.00[SP. 14,49 K
28 s ' CP - 280 '
29|CC 248 ¢ SEVEN SPRINGS - 123000 2% K
30{LT B TECO'EXIST .-~ §230.0d - 0,68 1
31 T 0.8 :
32{NORTHEAST CURCC301 - 230,00 230.00{sT 16.95 +1278 A
33INORTHEAST.. . “IFSP 1. 230,00 230,00[cP ;0,18 v
4 T SP +.8,18) ;
35|NORTHLONGWOOD . [PIEDMONT 23000 “20.00[¢p g 031 w29
36 TOTAL . -.4,005.36] 45453 L 74
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~L Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

{1) An Orlglna_l (Mo, Da, Y1} Dec. 31 1998

(2 A Resubmission I T
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmissicn line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnate if you do
not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column {(g} :

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is net the sale owner. If such property is leased from another company, give
natme of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the
respondent is not t
giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how
the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, ot other party is an associated company.

he sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and

'h‘ 9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how determined,

1 Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called far in columns {j) to {I} on the book cost at end of year.

i
; COST OF LINE (inciUde in Column () Land
: EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way}
~J Conductor -~ - - )
) 0 (k) 0 (m) (n) (©) 1) No.
1590 KCM ACSR . 1
V95 KCMACSR & - 449.080Y - < 4373305 - G 4823375 2
795 KCMACSR 3
795 KCMACSR:.%. 4
5
- 4858,026 < " 860,536 B
y ] 7
: 5,170,088 F 3234011 8
g
. _ 10
1,294,309 42,349,593 11
: 381,138 “384,081] - 13
14
PR L 15
Z805,0091 . 7,805,003} 16
) {194,088 ° 17
57485914 Zotad s 340708 18
#HG TN R L b 19
550 XEMACSI 275,097 Taol0n06 - - 5285903 20
1390 KEM ACSR::- ] N . 2t
— [1590.KEMACSR 15247 ¢ 2539776 2,692,249 2
1590 REMACSR R 23
15T KEMACSR 905417 955417 24
.. [\590KBMACSR L1560 videaeel v L 1515497 %
TEORKEACSR o _ 2
i BCSR T 25647 Li8575,830] ¢ 8,988,309 277
- AR, : 28
: 185,334 29
i .2):' M LY
I R 3
- it T35 1,585.25 * n
150 REMACOR - ‘28807 33
1081 KENEACS Ry, ' -l } - 34
_  KEMACSH ™ v@&q %77505,139] +.. 524973 -2 3B
41:836,175 443,842,000 485778175 804,038 - 5 a0403d 35
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report is:
(13 An Original

2)

DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)

[

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line havin

greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform $

substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by Individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonttility Property,
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (g) is: (1) single pole wood or steel: (2) H-frame wood, or stee! poles; (3) tower; or (4)
underground construction I a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by the use of
brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Reportin columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole mites of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column {g) the pole riles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report pote
miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a foctnote, explain the basis of such sccupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are inciuded in the expenses reported for the iine designated.

g nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or

ystem of Accounts. Do not report

Line DESIGNATION ?i/%gt\gﬁ {KV) Type of LErEsllnGt'LI; {Pole miles) umber
Ne, other than undergrolind lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supperting report Circuit miles) of
From To Operating Designed Structure ODneO:i tr:ﬁ%:;e ng%téiﬁgres Circuits
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) ?f) (@ (h)
1|NORTH.LONGWOOD . PIEDMONT WH 6.16
2{NORTHLONGWOOD..  :|FP&LCO .: " 230. 5 230.00[sP 404 1
3 e o ' WH 277
4INORTH LONGWOOD ", RIQ.PINAR " ~ - 230.00 230.00|SP -0.58 394 1
5 j "~ lep 021
6 AT 10.91
7R BINELLAS -, 23000 % 230,00[5P 19.33 1
8 - e —_Jep 190
9 “|SORRENTO ** 230; 230.00[CP .45 K
SP 424
. WH . 479
WOODSMERE 230,00 23000{WH - B.72 1
RT-STZJOE" G 3 230109 * 230,00{ST 33,99 1
14|RIGPINAR Y 23000 ~ “Z00aksP: 0,62 1
5] e N 248 . N
16/CFO B9% BELANDWEST. .. ! 128000~ +  B0ofst- 39.93 ~ 1
R sH 092
-] _— o sk W57
19[SUWANNEE ¥ FORTWHITE % - 23000 ¢ ‘23000JST 38, .
201§lx1 7 OUG SOWD* .230.00- L230.00|cP T
21 .. |WP
22[SUWANNEE =% - PERRY . - 23600 . 230:00{ST 1
23| SUWANNEE'PEAKERS © | SUWANNEE 28000 230.00|WH 1
24| SUWANNEE - GEORGIA- ;" 2004 230.00{ST 1
25 FORT MEADE: . - 20000 230,00]5P £ 178 1
26 PEAT.COGEN : 23000 ¢ 230.00{cP K
27 —— e N H SP &k
28/TIGER COGEN [ PEATICOGEN ; 2, _2300CP 1
29 o e w. |gP '
30[UEMERTON 2000 230,00[57 1
31| VA V23000 230:00|sP 1
32|WiIN _ INTERCESSION CITY: 23000 = 230000 |WH 1
Sl . — o -
4 sp
35 ST
] TOTAL ¥ 45453 % 74
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~J Name of Respondent
' Florida Power Corparation

This Report Is;

1 lAn Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Ca, Y1)

Hi

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

1

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

= 7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twic
i not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) i
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company, give

r. Far any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the

ish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and

—

——

name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for yea
j respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furn
glving particulars (details) of such matters as percent owne
the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, an
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of
Specify whether lessee is an associaled company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (I} on the baok cost at end of year.

e. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if you do
two or more transrission line structures support lines of the same voitage, report the pole miles of
n column {g) :

rship by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how

d accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an assaciated company.
lease, annual rent for year, and how determined.

COST OF LINE (Include in Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
-] Conducter - - -
aavatena | Lend [Censtclonans | TowlCost ) pperin | MEZEEge | TR Eomaes [
0 ] &) ] (m) {n (0} ™ No.
PS4 KCM ACSR 1
54 KOMACSR - 201,841 1,123,050 - 1,330,801 2
OS54 KOMACSR ) 3
' 3 420,730 ¢ 1,976,421 ¥ 2,397 157 4
Siadb : z
]
. 57715805 - " 5,775,605 7
8
wotdard <. 4917856 - % 5492128 ]
1590 KOMACSR ' 10
{1590 KCMAGSR "
B4 KEMACSR. 15,608 3 483,549 499,15 12
[795 KCM AGSR ST 229772 2,368,919 13
| PO KCMAOSE. A0t © 712524 £8126% 1
i PGHKCMACSR - 15
11590 KC 54800 7T 6226547 ° 6,281,437 16
: _ 17
_ lreKeizcs C
B CSR, 196,75 . 723628%0] - 72559580§ T 19
4 KCMACSR.” VoI5 T /160,369 14,281,008 2
_ 21
451,754 ° 1,320,102] . 1,471,856 - ]
8,089 - 8,069 23
104,190 = 1,110,240] - C 1440 : 24
CSR o 747 871} - 741 811 %
SR — 26
Sk 77
ISR 28
: \BSR" 2
(g SR <HB04BOY <. 51387 % 117798 30
L R 31
~F EEKGMACORK: w396 - 27370 - " 285960 2
04 CSR 33
R 34
p— < !'f:'";' R 3
CASBTE - MpRNn| T esTIE 804,038 e
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MName of Respondent ;r{;is Re th lé iral I(Z'{gte Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
) . r Origina o, Da, YT, 1998
Florida Power Corporation 2 D A Resubmission h Dec. 31,

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nomtnai voltage of 132 kilovolts or
greater Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage. :

2. Transmission lines include all lines cavered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: {1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or (4)
underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by the use of
brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for ancther line. Report pole
miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

i DESIGNATION VOLTAGE {KV
Line (sdicats wh(e;e} Type of LENG'LH éPoie r}‘nles)
No. other than ul d rgroun ines

60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Circuit miles) Of

On Structure TOn Structures ircui
From To Operating Designed Structure of Line of ﬁmgéher Circuits

@ (b) (©) ( ) Des'?"atecj 0 )

Number

WINDERMERE WOODSMERE 230.00 230.00|WH 468 1

ST 1.82

VS(EST LAKE WALES. . . |INTERGESSION CITY | 7000 230.00[WH 29.34) 1
_ ST . 053

WEs‘r LA‘KEWALES " |TECOT - 230.00F 2300015\1 60.77] - 1
WIW 45 L ¢ ST 0.92 1

L -

WOODSMERE %

e
8
=
8
8

1
2
3
4
5 _ _ SP. 042
6
7
8

OUCTEE . 23000 - 230.00|WH 131 - 1

v

WINDERMERE

9 P = — T © e . B [3

14| OTHER TRANS. LINES - JOVERHEAD 115869 267340 25
15|OTHER TRANS.LINES. ~_|UNDERGROUND 115 _ 3476

% TOTAL H0B3| . B45| 74
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| Name of Respondent
; Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
(1 [An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/1

- Dec. 31,

Year of Report
1998

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)
neal 7. Do not repaort the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if you do
not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line{s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from ancther company, give
~1| name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the
" respondent is not the sole owner but which the respandent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and
giving particulars {details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how
the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
1 9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how determined.
! Specify whether lessee is an assoclated company.
:10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (1) on the bock cost at end of year.
{
I
ey
' COST OF LINE (Include in Column {j) Land, EXPENSES EXCEPT DEPREGIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
) i Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
0 ® (9 G (m) (") (©) ) No.
1590 KCM ACSR 197,739 876,380 1,074,119 1
— 1590 KCMACSR ‘ , 2
1081 KEMACSR SUATA96G - 2317577 2,492 537 3
054 KCMACSR. . N 4
554 KEMACSR™, 5
954 KCMACSR & 505674 . . AT60;766] % 5,366,440] + 6
D54 KCM ACSR % o i 4479 ' 4,479 - 7
054 KCM'ACSR * _43BA07 o 435 407) + )
= — 3
L 10
-5,283 5,203 11
- 11,858 11,858 12
. 13
521190, 456 07.113,188]. ' "228303,6 786,493/ - - 786,499 14
SAB21g . TRTIO3Y T 178754 T . 10,970] - 10,970 15
e — — =
17
18
18
20
2
-— 22
‘ 7R
24
o~ 25
2%
27
28
- 29
— 30
| 31
al %
33
f 34
__J 35
L VALSBATSY  AB800. 485778175 - ¢ " 804,098 80400 36

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 4234




Name of Respondent This Re; th Ig inal Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation §2) AnRe;'Stl)r::ission (,:'M:" Da, Y1) Dec. 31, ﬂ
TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR .
1. Report below the information called far concerning Transmission lines added or aitered during the year. It is not necessary to
report minor revisions of lines.
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns () to {o), it is permissible to report in these columns the
Line LINE DESIGNATION e SUFFORTING STURCTURE CIRCUITS PER STURCTURE
No. From To iy Type obage Present Ultimate
Miles yp Number per re ma
Miles
(a {b) {c) (d) & U] {9}
1
2|APW-458W TAUTON RD. 211jCP 15.00, 1 1
3|CET-136 REEDY LAKE 1.59{cP 15.00 1 1
4| JA-T72 1/25W JA-TT212 087{cp 15.00 1 1
S|JA-T721/2 JA-T72-45 2.78|wpP 15.00 1 1
6] JA-772-45 JA-T72-48 0.36|sP 15.00 1 1
7|JA-772-48 JAT72-61 1.29)\wWP 15.00 1 1
8| JA-T72-61 ST. GEORGE 0.12jcp 15.00 1 1
9| LAKE WALES LWL-6 0.30|wP 15.00 1 1
10[LWL-6 CITRUSVILLE 0.0g}wp 15.00] 1 1
11| BROOKSVILLE W SILVERTHORN 286iCcP 16.00] 1 1
12{HCR-108 CRYSTAL RIVER S 184[cp 15.00 1 1
13]HOMOSASSA TROPIC TERRACE 44[cP 15.00 1 1
14DA SANDEORD®": 0g4[cP 15.00 1 1
1S|DEARMAN SUB - - SILVER SPRINGS N 5:48|cP -15.00! 1 1
16{HINES ENERGY FT MEADE " 6.45[8p 15.00 1 1
o — - -
18
19
20
21
22
23
24 ¥
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44| TOTAL Las| 25000 o, ioas| v 15
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=l Name of Respondent
Flotida Power Corporation

This Report |s:

{1} '[XJAn Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Ma, Da, Y1)

H

Year of Report
Dec.31, _ 1998

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Cantinued)

Trails, in column (1} with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m).
—Jfﬂ. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase,
indicate such other characteristic.

~lcosts. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and

Voltage

CONDUCTORS
Specification

—J Size
() U]

Configuration
and Spacing
G

LINE COST

Land and

KV-
(Ope(r}%tmg)

Land Rights
U]

Poles, Towers
and Fixtures
{m}

Conductors

Total

and I%e;fices

(©)

Line
No.

(795 AAC

3,828

433,557

212,920

650,305

795 AAC

220,476

10 cu

7,520

541,930

i cu

318,475

4/0 ACSR

140 cu

110 cu

4/0 ACSR

85,79

18,052

2/0 cu

co‘oo--\tmm_.huro-a

-
(=]

795 ACSR

68,108

301,280

258,264

627,652

sk
-

795 AAC

61,608

346,716

162,401

§70,725

-
[\~

~795 ARG - -

73,667

958,440

537,41

1,570,521 |-

e
(%)

1431 ACSR

203,149

99,218

302,804

-
o

954 ACSR

195;181

- 498,715

1,081,333

1,775,229

—
o

~4954

|| <] g <] <] <] <] <] g K| <] <] <] <

-4

2,760,117

3,961,755

8,721,872

-
[+)]

-y
-

Y
o

pry
[{e]

28]
Q

N
=

]
%]

[
[

[}
e

N
[}

o8]
»

[
piw}

s8]
[o:]

N
w0

[
[+]

Gy
jurd

[
28]

[
3]

g

()
o

(2]
[=)]

w
~l

[ &)
o

(]
D

8

o

Y

§.. 6352174

%:6,751,084

§ 13513.667
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FERI A TveepAd iad it 1 Nis Reportis,
n Originaf

Date of Repon

Year of Report

AMOUNT INCLUDES LINES FOUR THROUGH EIGHT.

Florida Power Corporation 8; £9A Resutmission (':“‘; Da, Y1) Dec.31, _ 1998
) FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Item (row) Column
Number Number Number
{a) {b) {c)
424 4 0

424 g o

AMOUNT INCLUDES LINES NINE AND TEN.
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ehie e Reapbhiuelin

Florida Power Corporation

Lo e

pulcio.

(1) [X]JAn Original
(2) [ JA Resubmission

Late oi rieport

Year of Keport
Dec. 31,

1958

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2, Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those servin
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unatfended. At the end of the page, summarize accordmg to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

g customers with energy for résale may be grouped according

o i famriie

5700

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (in Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation . _
Primary Secondary Tertiary
_{@ () () () (&)
1 |32ND STREET - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
2|40TH STREET - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00] 13.00
3I51ST STREET - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
4 |ALDERMAN - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
5 [BAYVIEW - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
6 | BAYWAY - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
7 {BELLEAIR - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
8 |BROOKER CREEK - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
9 |CENTRAL PLAZA - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115,00 13.00
10 |CLEARWATER - SUNCOAST-FLORIDA REGION - DIST +UNATTENDED - 67.00 13.00
11 [CROSS BAYOU - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
12 | CROSSROADS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION; DIST.. UNATTENDED . 115.00 13.00
13 |CURLEW - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION | DISTZUNATTENDED - - 115.00 13.00
14| DENHAM- SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION - DIST -~ UNATTENDED ' 67.00 13.00
15 | DISSTON - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 3 DIST - UNATTENDED + 115.00 _ 67.00
I o . 115,00 13.00
17 DUNEDIN;.SU_NG,OAsj'F_l,qg;gg-ggggpu_ ' BIST - UNATTENDED”_ 67.00 13.00
18 {ELFERS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION,«:» . 5 T 115.00 13.00
19 |FLORA'MAR - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 115.00 13.00
20 | GATEWAY - SUNCOAST FLORIDAREGION . =115.00 13.00
21 |HIGHLANDS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGiON ,g .67.00 *13.00
22 | KENNETH L SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION _ e UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
23 MA)ElM SUNCOAST. FLORIDA REGION - DLS "’"UNATTENDED; - 115,00 13.00
OR 'RchEY"“_SUNcUA@r’FLORIDA REGION DfST'- UNATTENDED. 115.00] 13.00
25 OAKHURSTf“‘SlJNCﬁAs LORIDA'REGION DIST UNATTENDED_"_ " 67.00 13.00
26 {OLDSMAR - SUNCOASTFE@HIDAREGION DléT UNATTENDED - 115.00 13.00
27 [PAEM: HA‘RBGR"“‘QUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION. DIST - UNATTENDED .67.00 13.00
28 _ 230.00 67.00
29 | PILSBURY = SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION . DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
30 |PORT RICHEYWEST_ SUNCOAST FLORIDA, REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
' OR=SUNC DIST - UNATTENDED -, 115,00 13.00
32 SEMIN ‘LE,‘Q_'UNGGAST FLORIDA REGION g DIST""’ UNATTENDED e 230.00 67.00
BT e " 67.00 ~13.00
DIST 5 UNATTENDED ;. 11500 13.00
DIST*‘UNA’FI'ENDED “67.00 13.00
! A \ 67.00 13.00
115.00 13.00
'67.00 .13,00
-;;: 11500 13.00
'U‘Nc _S'LFLORIDA REGION 13.00
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alie w Peapulhius i Lills epliis, Late of Keport Year of Report
=\ Florida Power Corporation ?2; :nRSSSII:r:::ssion (P:,AD,,' Da, ¥1) Dec.31, 1998
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (13, (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment
= for increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
| hame of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is'an associated
company.
e
Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
) Transformers Spare - -
(In Service) (in MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Totalnchg\;:}z)cny No.
— (" ) (h) ' () 0] )
60 2 4
60 2 2
- 80 2 3
80 3 4
100 2 S|
- 40 1 [
80 2 7
60 2 8
_ 60 2 9
120 -4 10
150 "3 11
. 80 2 12
80 3 13
80 3 14
. 150 1 15
80 2 186
. 60 .3 17
_ ‘100 C 2 18
100 : 2 19
80 -3 20
. 80 L2 . 21
80 i i)
150 ° 3 23
i B0 .2 24
- 90 3 25
15 2 26
60 2 27
o 200 1 28
100 2 29
- 80 3 30
80 2 31
250 1 32
100 c2 33
- 80 2 34
- 80 2 35
' 80 ‘2 36
- .60 2 37
8o ‘2 38
100 2 39
— 100 2 40
L "
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Name ol Respondent G g'hls Rért is: Date of Report Year of Repart
] . 1) |X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 1098
Florida Power Corporation @ DA Resubrmission / Dec. 31, _19%8
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concernin
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or str
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa

4. Indicate in column {b) the functional character of
attended or unattended, At the end of the
coelumn (f).

g substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

eet railway customer should not be listed below.
except those serving

customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individuat stations in

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - _
Primary Secondary Tertiary
: @ (b) © (@) e

1 |ZEPHYRHILLS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
2 |ZEPHYRHILLS NORTH - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 87.00 13.00
3 230.00 69.00
4 |ADAMS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
5 |ALACHUA - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
6 |APPALACHICOLA - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
7 [BEACON HILL - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
8 |BELLEVIEW - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
9 |BEVERLY HILLE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION BIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
10 |BUSHNELL:~ NORTH FLORIDA REGION - DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
11 (CARRABELLE < NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
12 |CENTER HILL - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST:- UNATTENDED . 169.00 13.00
13 |CIRCLE SQUARE ~ NORTH FLORIDA REGION .|DIST - UNATTENDED - 67.00 13.00
14 [CITRUS HILL =NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED - 115.00 13.00
15 | COLEMAN™ e‘ﬂbﬁﬂfFLORiDﬁREGiON.i_"f”i- DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
16 | CROSS CITY.- NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST'=UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
17 [CRYSTAL RIVER NORTH: NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED- 115.00 13.00
18 | DUNNELLON"NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED - 67.00 13.00
19 |EAGLES NEST < NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST UNATTENDED" - 67.00 13.00
20 | EAST.POINT = NORTH FLORIDA REGION - ' 67.00 13.00
21 FLORAL=C|IY;%!§QRIH,!;'_I.;_QRIE_)A,BEGION 67.00 13.00
22 |FOLEY ZNORTH FLORIDA REGION. * 67.00 13.00
GA PACIFIC - NORTH FLORIDA REGION . 67.00 13.00
- NORTH FLORIDA REGION - - 115,00, © 4.00
i 67.00 4.00
26 [HIGH SPRINGS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
27 | HOMOSASSA- NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST = UNATTENDED . 115,00 13.00
28 | INVERNESS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 67.00
29 S ' 115.00 67.00
30 - 67.00 13.00
31°|LADY LAKE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST,- UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
32| LAKE WEIR * NORTH FLORIDA REGION _ U - 67.00 1300
TH:ELORIDAREGION; - STUNATTE 115.00 13.00
NORTH FLORIDA REGION DISTE UNATTENDED. > T 67.00 13.00
MARTIN “NORTH FLORIDA'REGION DISTRUNATIENDED - 67.00 13.00
36 [MONTICELEG= NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST- UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
37 |NEWBERRY < NORTH FLORIDA REGION - PIST < UNATTENDED 230.00 67.00
| e ‘ N _67.00 13.00
39 {ORANGE'BLOSSOM = NORTH FLLORIDA REGION DIST= UNATTENDED - 69.00 13.00
40 |PERRY NORTH™- NORTH FLORIDAREGION DIST - UNATTENDED - - '67.00 13.00
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i iname oi kesponaent (111’;15 h;}\i;l‘ i(g:riginal E.)Nahtje gfaR\eE%ort Year of Repo:tgg8
| Ftorida Power Corporation ) DA Resubmission ; /' ' Dec. 31, _'98¢
SUBSTATIGNS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), {j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment
=~ for increasing capacity. ‘ ‘
5. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
= name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated
company.
Capacity of Substation Tr':ﬁz}gf;]gs Nug;zt?; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) {In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOiﬁLCG€2§=ity No.
= ] (g {h) : 0} )i ( (k)
60 2 1
40 2 2
] ‘ 250 1 3
20 1 4
10 1 5
— 13 1 5
10 1 7
40 2 8
~ 60 2 9
13 1 10
13 1 T
- 20 1 12
20 1 13
.20 1 14
_ 40 2 15
13 1 16
‘19 1 17
—_ ‘60 2 18
19 .2 5
13 1 20
— 10 1 . 3
40 T2 22
10 1 23
— {20 1 55
119 2 25
13 1 26
— 20 1 27
150 1 8
100 1 29
— €0 2 30
29 2 3t
19 2 32
—_ 40 2 3
19 2 34
20 1 a5
_ 40 2 36
100 -1 37
13 1 38
- 40 -2 39
J v
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hame of nespondent | This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
, ) (1) {X]An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
P 188
Florida Power Corporation 2 [JA Resubmission 'y Dec. 31, 8

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed betow.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column {b) the functionai character of each substation
attended or unattended. At the end of the

customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

columnn (f).

Line VOLTAGE (in MVa)

No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation -
: ) Primary Secondary Tertiary

(@) (b) (c) (d) {e)
1 |PORT ST. JOE IND. - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
2 |REDDICK - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
3 |RIVER JUNCTION - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
4 |ST. GEORGE ISLAND - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
5 |SANTOS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
6 | SILVER SPRINGS SHORE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
7 |SOPCHOPPY - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
8 |ST MARKS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
9 | TANGERINE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION DIST ; UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
10 {TRENTON < NORTH FLORIDA REGION - DIST ~UNATTENDED. 67.00 13.00
11 [TROPIC TERRACE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION - *[DIST2 UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
12 | TWIN COUNTY.RANCH - NORTH.FLORIDA REGION DISFXUNATTENDED 115.00 13,00
13 | WAUKEEVAH - NORTH FLORIDA REGION . DIST.- UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
14 |WEIRSDALE - NORTH FL_dRI DA REGION 'DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
15 {WILLISTON - NORTH FLORIDA REGION -~ BJSF=UNATTENDED - 67.00 13.00
16 IWILLISTON TOWN - NORTH FLORIDA REGION - CIST+ UNATTENDED 13.00 4.00
17 [ZUBER - NORTH FLORIDA REGION" | DIST,z UNAT.TENDED 67.00 13.00
18 JALAFAYA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION:© % ;QEJ;:;;UNQ TENDED " 67.00 13.00
19 [APOPKA'SOUTH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION | DISTZUNATTENDED . 67.00 13.00
20-TAVON PARK'NORTH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION “I JNATTEN "67.00 13.00
21 |BABSON PARK < CENTRAL FLORIDA'REGION -67.00 13.00
22{BARBERVILLE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION _ 67.00 13.00
23] ' 115.00 67.00
24 |BAY, RIDGE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION. *. DIST - UNATTENDED *67.00 13.00
25 |BAYHILL - CENTRALFLORIDA REGION DIST ~UNATTENDED 67.00) 13.00
26 |BITHLO - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST < UNATTENDED 67.00) 13.00
27 | BOGGY.MARSH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST = UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
28 {BONNET CREEK - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION _ DIST < UNATTENDED '67.00 13.00
29 | CABBAGE ISLAND - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST.= UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
30 | CASSADAGA - GENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 115.00 13.00
31 |[CASSELBERRY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION | 67.00 13.00
32 |CELEBRATION . CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 69.00 13.00
33 |GENTRALPARK T CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION | 87.00 13.00
34 |CITRUSVILLE S CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION™ ™} - 67.00, 13.00
35 | GCARCONA'- CENTRAL FTORIDA REGION 67.00 13.00
36 | GLEAR SPRINGS EAST - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 67,00 " 25.00
37| - S ' , " 67.00 . 4.00
38 |CLERMONT,. - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST = UNATTENDED .67.00 13.00
30 [ CORWAY. - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION ~ DISTZUNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
40 {CONTRY OAKS - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION - |DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00) 13,00
z LN b e EORB IS R o T BN AR WS S S R R N e P ¥
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Name of Respondent This Report s | (Dl\ite Bf R$p)on Year of Report
. . (1) [X]An Origina o, Da, Yr Dec. 31 1998
Fiorida Power Corporation 2 DA Resubrmission Iy =21,

SUBSTATIONS {Continued)

5. Show in columns {1}, (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment
for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respendent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated
company.

Capacity of Substation Tgazg;gs Ngg;;d CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(in Service) (In MVa) th Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TO‘(&‘ILCG\F;:?W No.
] @ h 0] )] k)
20 1 1
22 2 2
19 1 3
20 1 4
13 1 g5
40 2 5]
10 1 7
10 1 8
30 1 g
10 1 10
40 2 11
2z 2 12
20 i 13
19 2 14
13 K 15
10 2 16
29 2 17
B0 2 18
‘90 3 19
40 2 20
20 K g 21
40 2 22
23 -1 23
40 2 24
90 3 25
50 2 26
40 2 27
60 2 28
19 2 29
60 2 30
110 3 31
30 1 32
190 '3 33
£20 1 34
90 3 35
20 1 36
19 2 37
60 2 38
40 2 39
'19 2 40
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Name ol responaent ANIS Report is:; Date of Report
(1) [X]An Originai {Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [ ]A Resubmission {4

SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

_ Year of Repont

Florida Power Corporation Dec. 31, 1998

to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column {b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the ca

pacities reported for the individual statjons in

coluran (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
) Primary Secondary Tertiary
@ (b) {c) (d) ()
1 |CROOKED LAKE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
2|CURRY FORD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 230.00 67.00
3 |CYPRESSWOOD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
4| DAVENPORT - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
5 | DELAND - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
6 | DELAND EAST - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
7 | DELTONA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 69.00
8 115.00 13.00
9 | DELTONA EAST - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
10 {DESOTO CITY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION - DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
11 | DINNER LAKE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
12 [ DOUGLAS AVENUE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
13 | DUNDEE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
14 | EAST LAKE WALES - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED . 87.00 13,00
15 |EAST ORANGE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED '87.00 13.00
16 {EATONVILLE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST = UNATTENDED" - 67.00 13.00
17 |[ECON - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
18 |EUSTIS - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION:. - DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
19 |EUSTIS SOUTH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 87.00) 13.00
20 | FISHEATING CREEK < CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED | 230,00 69.00
21 ' T - 87.00) 13.00
22 |[FOUR CORNERS = CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED - 67.00 13.00
23 |FROSTPROOF - GENTRAL FLORIDA REGION | DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
24 |GROVELAND - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED: 67.00 13.00
25 |HAINES CITY - CENTRAL FLORIDA'REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
26 | HEMPLE ~ CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION - DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
27 |HOLOPAW - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 230.00 25.00
28 |HOWEY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
29 |HUNTERS CREEK “'CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
30 [ INTERNATIONAL DRIVE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 230.00 13.00
31 ISLEWORTH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION ~ ' DIST = UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
32 |KELLER ROAD™= CENTRAL FEORIDA REGION' DIST.- UNATTENDED 67.00) 13.00
33 |LAKE ALOMA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST-- UNATTENDED © 67.00 13.00
34 |LAKE BRYAN - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED £ 230.00 69.00
35 N ©67.00 13.00
36 |LAKE EMMA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
37 |LAKE HELEN - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION . DIST:-UNATTENDED -115.00 13.00
38 | LAKE MARION - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION' DIST= UNATTENDED . 67.00 13.00
39 [LAKE OF THE HILLS - CENTRAL FLORIDA-REGION DIST - UNATTENDED - 69.00 13.00
40 | LARE PLACID - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
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—

Name of Respondent This Report Is.. Dale of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, ¥} Dec.31, _1998
(2) [_]A Resubmission
. SUBSTATIONS {Continued) .
5. Show in columns {1}, {i), and (k} special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, coendensers, ete. -and auxiliary equipment
for increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from athers, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's baoks of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated
company.
Capacity of Substatian Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
) Transformers Spare - -
{In Service) (In MVa) (h Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOtg'nCJ\Fjg?'tY No.
(f) g ) (i} ) (x)
10 1 1
50 1 2
40 2 3
20 1 4
100 2 5
90 3 6
75 1 7
120 3 8
60 2 [£]
19 2 10
79 2 1"
60 2 12
20 1 13
19 2 14
80 3 15
90 3 16
100 2 17
80 2 18
&3 2 19
180 1 20
28 2 N 21
60 2 22
50 2 23
18 2 b2
80 2 25
60 2 26
25 2 27
13 1 28
40 2 29
80 1 30
19 2 A
54 2 32
100 2 33
150 1 34
%0 3 35
100 2 36
19 2 37
.20 1 a8
20 1 39
40 2 40
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Name of Respondent

;I;r;is Rgn 18 il gﬁ\te Bf R\t{epon Year of Report

_ ' n Origina o, Da, Yr) 1898

Florida Power Corporation @ DA Resubmission Iy Dgc. 31,
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for eoncerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer shouid not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those servin
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize accerding to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

g customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

DETUNATIENDED.

I

67.00)

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(@) (b) © (d) (&)
1 JLAKE WALES - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED- 67.00 13.00
2 | LAKE WILSON - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 230.00; 67.00
3 ' 67.00 13.00
4 |LAKEWOOD - GENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
5 |LIBSON - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
6 | LONGWOOD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED '§7.00 13.00
7 [MAGNOLIA RANCH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
8 {MAITLAND - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
9 |MONTEVERDE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
10 |MOUNT DORA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
11 |MYRTLE LAKE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNAT.TENDED 230.00 13.00
12 [NARCOOSSEE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST-UNATTENDED 67.00! 13.00
13 |NORTH FT. MEADE = CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00) 25.00
14 {OCOEE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
15 | OKAHUMPKA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION - DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
16 JORANGE CITY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION - 230.00 15.00
17 115.00 13.00
18 JORANGEWOOD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 67.00 13.00
19 |OVIEDO - CENTRAL FLORIDAREGION TURATT 67.00 13.00
20 |PARKWAY < CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION' DISTEUNATITENDED - 67.00 13.00
21 [PEACE CREEKZ CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION - DIST - UNATTENDED © 67.00 25.00
22 / DISTZUNATTENDED "87.00 13.00
23R ' -67.00) 13.00
2 ELORID, _ 67.00 13.00
ENTRATFLORIDA REGION DISTUNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
ROCKLAND ~CENTRAL FILORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00
27 [SAND-LAKE = CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00! 13.00
28 [SHINGLE CREEH £ CENTRAL-FLORIDA REGION . DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00) 13.00
29 | SKY LAKE “CENTRAL:FLORIDAREGION DIST- UNATTENDED 230.00 67.00
0] . 67.00 13.00
31{SOUTH FT. MEADE = CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED - 115.00 4.00
7. ) 115.00 25.00
33 | SPRING. LAKE = CENTRAL:FLORIDA REGION ATTENDED: '67.00] 13.00
34 | SUN'N:CAKES .- CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TENDED 67.00 13.00
35 | TAFT LCENTRALFLORIDA REGION =~ 67.00 1300
36 | TAUNTON ROAD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION , 67.00 13.00
37| UMATILIA - CENTRACELORIDAREGION ™~ |oisT ENDED 67.00 1300
38 [UNIV OF GENTRAL FLORIDA = CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION, [ DIST = UNATTENDED 67.00) 13.00
39 |UNJV OF CENTRAL FLORIDA NORTH-- CENTRAL FLORIDA ‘| DIST UNALTENDED 67.00 13.00
40| VINECAND - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION - z N 13.00
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[Name of Respondent This Re grt s lene Bf R\éﬁ)on i " Year of Report
. . (1}  {X]An Original o, Da, YT Dec. 31 1988
Flofida Power Carporation 2) D A Resubmission L 31,

SUBSTATIONS (Continued}

for increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (1), (j}, and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc, and auxiliary equipment

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessar, co-owner, of other party is an associated

company.
Capacity of Substation Trr:g:;tgfnrn :Is Nusrr;;?; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) {In MVa) In Senvice Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TotaLer\p/z)city No.
U] (9 th) (i )] Y

80 3 1
150 1 2
20 1 3
55 2 4
40 2 5
40 2 )
10 1 7
80 3 8
40 2 g
-40 2 10
100 2 11
50 3 12
13 1 13
90 3 14
40 2 1%
212 1 i6
‘60 2 17
100 -2 18
.90 3 19
- 40 P2 20
130 1 . 21
- 40 -2 22
.33 2 73
. 60 v 2 24
;40 2 25
.20 1 26
80 2 27
30 1 28
200 1 29
90 3 30
25 1 31
19 1 32
90 "3 33
.40 2 34
" 60 P2 35
20 1 36
40 ©2 37
60 2 38
130 ] 39
40 2 40
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
[X]An Original
{T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
i

Year of Report
Dec, 31,

1998

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those servin
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, surmmarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

g customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE {In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
: Primary Secondary Tertiary
@ (0) (© (d) {e)
1 JWAUCHULA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
2 JWEKIVA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 230.00 13.00
3 |WELCH ROAD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 230.00 13.00
4 |WEST CHAPMAN - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
5 |WEST DAVENPORT - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
€ [WEWAHOOTEE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
7 13.00 4.00
8 IWINTER GARDEN - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
8 |WINTER PARK - CENTRAL FLCRIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
10 [WINTER PARK EAST - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 230.00 13.00
1 230.00 69.00
12 {WINTER SPRINGS - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00
13 67.00 13.00
14 |ZELLWOOD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION DIST - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
15 SUBSTATIONS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS DIST - UNATTENDED
16| TOTAL DISTRIBUTION (275 SUBSTATIONS) 19691.00| 3722.00
17 '
18 |JANCLOTE PLANT - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 230.00; 115.00
19 - : 230.00 25.00
20 230.00] 416
21 15.004 .16
22 -15.00 25.00
23 25,00 4.00
24 |BARTOW PLANT - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
25 ' 230.00 13.00
26 {BAYBORO - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION | TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
27 |EAST CLEARWATER - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 230.00 115.00
28 230.00 67.00
29 115.00 67.00
30 67.00 -13.00
31 |HIGGINS PLANT - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
32 230.00 115.00
33 |HUDSON - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 230.00 115.00
34 [LAKE TARPON - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 500.00 230.00 13.00
) T m e b '500.00 230.00
36 | LARGO - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
37 230,00 67.00
38 |NORTHEAST - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
39 ' 230.00) 115.00
40 |FASADENA - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 230,00 115.00
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“Name of Respondent Tt;is RefoA_n is. | N 7lﬁte_gfﬂ§\e:p)oh% Year of Report
. . (1) [XJAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr ec. 34 1098
Florida Power Corporation ) [ JA Resubmission Y Dec. 31,

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

s}

5. Show in columns {1), (§), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc: and auxiliary equipment

1for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give

name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounis and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

company.

Number of

Number of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Capacitylnf Substation Transformers Spare : i Line
(In Service) (In MVva) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment MNumber of Units TotaLChisggnty Na.
R ) h ) ) K

19 2 !
150 3 2
50 1 3
60 2 4
18 2 5
10 1 5

9 1 7
60 2 8
120 4 8
100 2 10
250 1 "
250 1 12
90 3 13
40 "2 14
1188 i 15
13852 388 16
17
100 2 18
1240 2 19
40 1 20
30 1 . 21
~25 1 22
.30 1 23
300 4 24
480 4 25
304 4 26
200 ! 27
250 1 28
200 1 29
180 3 30
335 5 A
150 1 32
‘500 .2 33
750 1 34
750 1 35
100 2 36
600 3 37
100 2 38
400 2 39
250 1 40
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
An Original

@ L[]

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
A Resubmission I

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1938

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year,
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. '
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. I[ndicate in column {b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individuat stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
: : Primary Secondary Tertiary
@ (b) (c} (d) (&)
1|PASADENA - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
2[SEVEN SPRINGS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
3 230.00 115.00
4| TARPON SPRINGS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
5 115.00 67.00
6 [ULMERTON - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
7 _ 230.00 115.00
8 |ARCHER - NORTH FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
) 230,00 67.00
10 [BROOKRIDGE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION - TRANS - UNATTENDED - :230.00 115,00
1 500.00 230.00 13.00
12 [BROOKSVILLE : NORTH FLORIDA REGION - TRANS - UNATTENDED. 18,00 67,00
13 - 115,00 13,00
14 |BROOKSVILLE WEST - NORTH FLORIDAREGION ~ - | TRANS“UNATTENDED ' A15.00
15 [CENTRAL ELORIDA - NORTH FLORIDA REGION - . TRA! ENDED £67.00
16 13.00
17 [CRAWFORDVILLE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION_.... | TRANS S UNATTENDED
18]
19 [CRYSTAL'RIVER EASEZNORTH FLORIDA.REGION - - NS HUNATTEN
20 [CRYSTAL RIVER PLANT=NORTH FLORIDAREGION . | TRANS=ZDNATTENDED
21 '
22
23 | ORIETON = NORTH FLORIDAREGION e . STRANS 2 UNATTENDED -
24 | EOREWHITE= NORTHFLORIDA REGION TRANS = UNATTENDED >
26
27 | GUMBAY.- NORTH-FLORIDA REGION. TRANS = UNATTENDED -
28 [HAVANA - NORTH ELORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED
29 |HOLDER - NORTH ELORIDAREGION - TRANS - UNATTENDED
3
32 |IDYLWILD:; NORTH FLORIDA'REGION - .
33 |INGHISENORTH FLORIDA REGIONS &
Y1 ] e
35 | JASRER T NORTH FLORIDA REGION, - TRANS “UNATTENDED
= 2
37 |MARTIN.WESTZ NORTHFLORIDA REGION:.: TRANSZUNATTENDED -
38 ZNORTH FLORIDAREGION. . TRANS - UNATTENDED ™
= bt b e —
40 {PORTST. JOE:NORTH:FLORIDA-REGION -~ TRANS = UNATTENDED -
R T T e T G T BRI TR T
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Name of Respondent '(I'r;is Report lg: | ' ggte Bf R$|:)on Year of Report
. . 1) [X]An Origina o, Da, Yr Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power Corporation @) L__I A Resubmission i -9,

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1}, {j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment
for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
namne of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated
company.

Capacity of Substation Tgﬁg}ﬁfr; gi;s Nugnpt;?; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{In Service) (In MVa) in Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOtchh:\F}:fity No.
) s)] h__ 0] {0 (k}
80 2 1
60 2 2
750 3 3
100 2 4
150 1 5
100 2 6
400 2 7
10 2 8
450 1 g
500 2 10
750 1 T
250 2 12
K 2 3
- 250 1 14
450|. 2 15
35'64'_' 1 16
100 K 77
T A 18
250 1 18
1850 P4 20
£80]- 2 y 7
780 2 7,
G ) 23
K10 1 2
% o1 25 |
e ' 26
1 27
A 28
1 29
1 30
f 1 31
1 )
4 33
7 3 i 34
$18 1 35
.t 1 36
200 1 37
2 38
26 2| 39
F 2 40
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
{1) [X]An Original
(2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
i

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1998

SUBSTATIONS

column (f).

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those servin
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

g customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Lecation of Substation Character of Substation - -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(@ (b () @ (e)
1 |PORT ST. JOE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 230.00 - 67.00
2|QUINCY - NORTH FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 67.00
3| SILVER SPRINGS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 230.00 67.00
4 67.00 13.00
5 | SUWANNEE 230KV - NORTH FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 230.00 13.00
6 230,00 115.00
7 |SUWANNEE RIVER PLANT - NORTH FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
8 [TALLAHASSEE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 . 67.00
9WILCOX = NORTH.ELORIDA REGION- TRANS - UNATTENDED 230.00 .,68.00
12‘&&1&“&9&1&56@1&'—' FLORIDA REGION TRANS:: UNATTENDED 230.00 7 67.00
1 67.00 13.00
12| AVONPARKPLANT. - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED - 87,00 “13.00
3 230.00 .B7.00
14 ~11500] 6900
15 69.00 '"13.00
16 | BARCOLA= CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION. TRANSZUNATTENDED _230.00 *69.00
17 | CAMP.LAKE': CENTRALFLORIDA REGION. /<: TRANS.- UNATFTENDED 2000,  67.00
18 | GANOE-GREEK = GENTRAL FLORIDA REGION i TRANS - UNATTENDED - +230.00 13.00
19 |GLERMONT EASTCENT RALFLORIDA REGION R NATTENDED ~ +230.00 67.00
20 |DEBARY ; CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRENS TUNATTENDED® L2000 ™1300
21 {DECAND WEST.ACENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS- UNATTENDED - "230.00 ~567.00
23 fEORT-MEADE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED . 2308 "67.00
25 115,00 . 67.00
26 230.004 115.00
27 | GRIEFIN:: CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION... TRANS.- UNATTENDED 230,00 115.00
28 |HAINES; CREEK - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS.- UNATTENDED 67.00
29 |HINES.ENERGY. COMPLEX - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION | TRANS 2 UNATTENDED 230 16.00
30 [INTERCESSION CI ENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED B 13.00
3N " 2300 13.00
%2 23000 <6700
33 KATHEEENL CENTRALFLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED - sooo0| 23000 1300
34 | LOCKHARTZCENTRAL FLORIDA:REGION TRANS~UNATTENDED *280.00 300
35 [MEADOW WOODS'SO:+CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION - TRANS=UNATTENDED 230.00 6700
s ‘ , : 67:00) 13.00
37 | NORTH BARTOW.XCENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 5| IRANS=UNATTENDED - 230,00 67.00
38 [NORTHLONGWOOD < CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION _ TRANS - UNATTENDED 230.00 13.00
s . . e 236,00 6700
40 230,00 115.00
sty BRI
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Name of Respondent g:lr;is Regn E el ?ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
) ] -TXJAn Crigina o, La, Yr ‘Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power Corporation @) D A Resubmission Iy ec, 31,

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1), {j). and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment
for increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

company.
Gapacity of Substation Trl:ﬁg;grerrn gﬁs Nusr?ai;?; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPEGIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number cf Units TOt(alLCh:\F;:fiw No.
U] (@ {hy 0] (k)

200 2 1
75 1 2
250 1 3
20 1 4
256 2 5
400 2 6
178 4 7
120 2 8
450 1 5
200 17 10
100 2 (K
49| 3 12
200 1 13
150 1 14
£64 1 15
150 1 16
150 1 17
=30 K] 18
250 1 19
835 7 2
200 - - 21
125 1 2
200 :1 23
=10 7 24
=60 1 %
150 1 26
150 A 27
250 A 28
815 3 29
1335 4 30
610 35 31
250 i1 33
i750 i1 33
100 T2 34
200 1 35
50 2 36
150 -4 37
100 2 38
250 i a9
1HSD 1 20

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 427.7




Name of Respondent Tr;is Rn Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. ) {1 X JAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 1998
Florida Power Corporation @) D A Resubmission /7 Dec. 31,
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Bubstations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f},

Line VOLTAGE (In Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation

Primary Secondary Tertiary
{a) ()] {c) (d) {e)

1 INORTH LONGWOOD - GENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 67.00
2 [PIEDMONT - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 67.00 13.00
3 : 230.00 67.00
4|'RIO PINAR - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 230,00 67.00
5 67.00 13.00
6 | SORRENTO - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 230.00] 67.00
7 ITURNER PLANT - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 115.00 13.00
8 115.00 67.00
9 67.00 13.00

10 |VANDOLAH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION . “|[TRANS - UNATTENDED 230.00 67.00

11 |WEST LAKE WALES - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION .| TRANS - UNATTENDED " 67.00 13.00

Bl -' 200 o7

13 |WINDERMERE - GENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 230.00 67.00

14 o "67.00 13.00

15 "67.00 2.00

16 | WQODSMERE ZCENTRAL FLORIDA REGION TRANS - UNATTENDED 2000 6700

7r - ' 67.00 13.00

18 [SUBSTATIONS/AT.VARIOUS LOCATIONS -

19

20| TOTAL TRANSMISSION (38 SUBSTATIONS) Zisee00  esesz] 5200

A S .

>

23

24

25

%6

27

2

29

30

3

32

3

34

35

3%

37

3B

39

%0
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Name of Respondent This R ort Is: Date of Report ‘ Year of Report
iAX

. ) (1) An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power Carporation () [ JA Resubmission Iy i St TP
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment
for increasing capacity. ’

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated
company. :

Capacw of Substation T:gg}gﬁ:‘ ::s Nugﬂpt:; of CONVERS'ION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT _ Line
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tota:_‘cwa‘{),:?!tv No.
f _g (h) U] )] {k

150 1 1

100 2 2

250 1 3

3so 2 4

120 3 5

250 1 6

325 3 7

160 2 8

.60 3 9

400 2| 10

13 al i

250 Al 12

200 Al 13

19 2 14
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oo respencen (s Repot sl DeteofRepart | VearofRepot ~~
. _ n Origina o, Da, YT) D 1998
Florida Power Corporation @ D A Resubmission Y ec. 31,
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

1. For purposes of this response, environmentai protection facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, equipment, facility, or
improvement designed and constructed solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases into the
environment of gaseous, Liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other
adverse impact of an activity on the environment,
2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative facitities which
would otherwise be used without environmental considerations  Use the bast engineering design achievable without environmental
restrictions as the basis for determining costs without environmenta! considerations. It is not intended that special design studies be
made for purposes of this response. Base the response on the best engineering judgment where direct comparisons are not availaple.
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed or
modified in connection with the production, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all such
environmental facilities placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such facilities were
constructed or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not available or facilities are jointty
owned with another utility, provided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations. Examples of these costs would include a
portion of the costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.
3. Inthe cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide
power to operate associated environmental protection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a percentage of piant basis,
Explain such estimations in a footnote.
4. Report ali costs under the major classifications provided below and include, as a minimum, the items Listed-hereunder:
A. Air pollution control facilities: D. Noise abatement equipment:
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, ete. (1) Structures
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of {2) mufflers
environmentally clean fuels such as Low ash or low {3) Sound preofing equipment
sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipment (4) Monitoring equipment
{3) Monitoring equipment (5) Other.
{4) Other. E. Esthetic costs:
B. Walter pollution control facilities: (1) Architectural costs
{1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. (2) Towers
(2} Waste water treatment equipment (3) Underground lines
(3} Sanitary waste disposal equipment {4) Landscaping
(4) Oil interceptors {5) Other.
(5} Sediment control facilities F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to
(6) Monitoring equipment restricted output from existing facilities, or addition
(7) Other. of pollution control facilities.
C. Solid waste disposal costs; G. Misceilaneous:
(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment (1} Preparation of environmental reports _

(2) Land {2} Fish and witdlife plants included in Accounts
(3) Settling ponds 330, 331, 332, and 335.
(4) Other. (3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.
9. In those instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column (f) the
actual costs that are included in column (e).
6. Report construction work in progress relating to environmental facilities at Line 9.

Line Classification of Cost CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance at Actual Cost
No. Additions Refirements Adjustments End of Year
(a) (b} (c) (d) (e} 18]
1} Air Poliution Control Facilities 2387944 653,331 3,083,773 284,840,995 284,840,995
2] Water Pollution Control Facilities 1351 137 A T132 3,373 41 247837735 247,937 735
3} Solid Waste Disposal Costs 142,144 2,653,784 2,553,784
4| Noise Abatement Equipment | 1,894,247 535,864 17,256,621 17,256,621
5| Esthetic Costs . 83,139 539,175 538,175
6| Additional Plant Capacity 13,369,488 13,369,488
7| Miscellaneous (Identify significant)
8] TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) - 18,003,416 1,573,207 153,077 566,597,798 553,228 310
8] Construction Work in Progress 17,369,733 . 19,901,924 19,901,924
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 430



Name of Respondent This Repart Is: Date of Repor Year of Report
ame of Responae . (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power Corporation 2 0 A Resubmission ' .31,

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of which are reported on
Page 430. Where it is necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used.

2 Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and programs,

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below.

—i4. Under ltem 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels that would otherwise be
used and are available for use.

5 Under ltem 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the deficiency in output from
existing plants due to the addition of pollution controi equipment, use of alternate environmentally preferable fuels or environmental
—|regulations of governmental bodies. Base the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power
if the actual cost of such replacement power is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the system average cost of
power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement generation is not known. '

8. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmental facilities. Also include
under Item 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities.

7. In those instances where expenses are composed of both actua! supportable data and estimates of costs, specify in column (c) the
actual expenses that are included in column (b).

Line . Classification of Expenses Amount Actual Expenses
_ No. (a) {c)
1 |Depreciaticn . : 23,600,651
2 |Labor, Maint, Mtrls, & Supplies Cost Related to Env Fac & Programs 10,543,829 10,643,829
3 |Fuel Related Costs
4 [Operation of Facilities 2,441,829 2,441 829
5 |Fly Ash and Suifur Sludge Removal
__| & |Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels : S 30,235,689
7 |Replacement Power Costs l 1.546,754 1,546,754
8 |Taxes and Fees : 910,944 810,944
—t 9 JAdministrative and General '
10 | Other {{dentify significant)
11 |TOTAL 77,868,675 69,279,696

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 431




Name of Respandent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power Corporation R A Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 15998
2 DA Resubmission I bo—
' FOOTNOTE DATA
Page item (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) {b) (€)
431 1 b

Depreciation expense 1s determined by applying current depreciation rates to pollution control investment.

431 & b

Difference in cost of environmentally clean fuels was calculated based on average ton/barrel
between high and low sulfur coal/oil.

price differential

431 . g b

Allocation of expenses based on plant investment.

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: Florida Power Corporation
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Principal Organization Firm or Partonership’
Occupation or Affiliation or
|______ Name Business Affilistion | Connection | Nameand Address
Roy A. Anderson Senior Vice President None
Energy Supply
Florida Power Corp.
Kenneth E. Armstrong Vice President Advisory Board |Assets Team Management, Inc.
General Counsel ‘ 18952 MacArthur Blvd., Suite 330
Florida Power Corp. Irvine, CA 92612
David H. Bonk Vice President None
Mass Markets
Energy Solutions
Florida Power Corp.
George L. Campbell Vice President Partner Shiloh Investments Club
Public Affairs 1333 Indian Rocks Rd.
Florida Power Corp. Belleair, FI 34616-1057
Janice B. Case Senior Vice President None
Energy Solutions
Florida Power Corp.
Richard R. Champion |Vice President None
Corporate Relations &
Planning
Florida Power Corp.
John P. Cowan Vice President None
Nuclear Operations
Florida Power Corp.
Peter Dagostino Vice President Director Sun Trust Bank
Bulk Power Delivery - |Central Florida, NA
Florida Power Corp. Administrtive Board of Directors
' 201 N. New York Ave.
Winter Park,, F1. 32789
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: FLorida Power Corporation

For the Year ndd Decber 31, 1 998 7_

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part I of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions..

ame

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Wayne C. Forehand

Willard D. Frederick

Rodney E. Gaddy

Kathy M. Haley

Jeffrey R. Heinicka

William G. Kelley

Michael B. Foley, Jr.

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Business Affiliation _Connection | Name and Address
Senior Vice President Director United Way of Pinellas County
Energy Delivery 2639 9th St. N.
Florida Power Corp. St. Petersburg, FL 33704-2719
Vice President Director Amsouth Bank
Energy Distribution Orlando Advisory Board
Florida Power Corp. P.O. Box 588001
Orlando, FL. 32858
Trustee Orlando Science Center
Board of Trustees
777 E. Princeton St.
Orlando, FL. 32803
Director Greater Oriando Chamber of Commerce
75 S. Ivanhoe Blvd.
Orlando, FL. 32802-1234
d/bfa Frederick Enterprise None
Group
Assistant General Counsel Director PARC
Fiorida Power Cerp. 3190 Tyrone Blvd. N.
St. Petersburg, F1 33710
Corporate Secretary None
Florida Power Corp.
Senior Vice President & None
Chief Financial Officer
Florida Power Corp.
Vice President Director Pinellas Workforce Development Board
Human Resources 13770 58th St. N., Suite 312
Florida Power Corp. Clearwater, FL. 33760
Director Goodwill Industries-Suncoast, Inc.

10596 Gandy Bivd.
P.QO. Box 14456
St. Petersburg, FL 33733
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Affiliation of Officers ana Direciors

Company: Florida Power Corporation
For the Year ded ecember 31, 1998

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or :
Name Business Affiliation “Connection Name and Address
Richard Korpan Director, President " |Florida Sheriffs Youth Ranch
Chairman of the Board Board of Associates
Florida Progress Corp. 3180 County Road 102
: Safety Harbor, FL 34695
Director Florida Council of 100
6200 Courtney Campbell Cswy.
Tampa, FL 33607
Director Take Stock in Children
50 North Laura St., #1238
Jacksonville, F1. 32202
Director Sun Trust Bank Tampa Bay
P.O. Box 3393
Tampa, FL. 33601
Member The Business Roundtable
1615 L Street NW., Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20036
Member Tampa Bay Devil Rays, Ltd.
One Tropicana Drive

St. Petersburg, FL. 33705

Frank C. Logan Attorney Chairman, Trustee Morton Plant Mease Health Care
Deceased 601 Main Street
Dunedin, FI 34695
Trustee Performing Arts Center, Inc.
President 1111 McMullen Booth Road
Clearwater, FL. 34619
Partner SeminoleVenture Partnership
P.O. Box 2951

Orlando, Fl 32802

K. E. McDonald Assistant Treasurer None
Florida Power Corp.
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: Florida Power Corporation
For the Yer Ended Deceer 31, 1998 _ _

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or & person excercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Oreanization Firm or Partnership
QOccupation or Affiliation or
Namge Business Affiliation Connectiop Name and Address
Clarence V. McKee Chairman & CEO McKee President Communications, Consulting & Marketing
Communications, Inc. 2701 N. Rocky Point Dr.
Suite 630
Tampa, FL 33607
President McKee Acquisiﬁon Corp.
President McKee Communications Florida
President McKee Holdings, Inc. '
President McKee Foundation
2701 N. Rocky Point Dr.
Suite 630
Tampa, FI 33607
Director American Heritage Life Insurance Co.
Director Checkers Drive-In Restaurants
600 Cleveland St.

Clearwater, Fl

Vincent J. Naimoli Chairman, President, CEO Managing General |Tampa Bay Devil Rays, Ltd. Major
Anchor Industries Int'l, Inc. Partner, CEO League Baseball Club

St. Petersburg, FL

Director Russell Stanley Corp.

Director Players International
Atiantic City, NJ
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: Florida Power Corporation
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions.

Name

Richard A. Nunis

David W. Porter

Charles B. Reed

Joan D, Ruffier

John Scardino, Ir. .

Pamela A. Saari

Arthur D, Sciarrotta

Wade F. Sperry

Joseph H. Richardson

Principal
Occupation or
Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Organization Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or
Connection

Name and Address

Chairman
Walt Disney Attractions

Vice President
Customn Markets
Energy Solutions
Florida Power Corp.

President & CEQ
Florida Power Corp.

Chancellor of the State
University System or Florida

General Partner
Sunshine Cafes - through
10/1/99 only

Human Services Technology

Vice President & Controller
Florida Power Corp.

Treasurer
Florida Power Corp.

Vice President
Informaton Technology
Florida Power Corp.

Vice President
Fossil Operations
Florida Power Corp.

Director

None

Director

None

None

None

None

None

None

SunTrust Bank, Central Florida, N.A.
P.O. Box 3833
Orlando, FL. 32802

Echelon International Corp.
NationsBank Tower

One Progress Plaza

St. Petersburg, F1 33701
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: Florida Power Corporation
For the Year Ended December 31,1998

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation ot
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Conpection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name ___Business Affiliation |___Connection Name and Address
Douglas E. Wentz Assistant Secretary ' None
Florida Power Corp.
Jean Giles Wittner President President, Boulevard Properties of Seminole, Inc.
Wittner & Co., Inc. & Owner
subsidiaries
President Wittner Centres, Inc.
President Owner
Wittner & Associates, Inc. )
Secretary Belleair Colony Property, Inc,
President Treasurer
Wittner Natjonal, Inc. 44% Owner
President Director Raymond James Bank, FSB, a wholly-
Benefit One of America owned subsidiary of Raymond James
Financial Inc.
President
Wittner Insurance Network
Inc.
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: Florida Power Corporation

For the Year Ended December 31, 1998 '

Note

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arran
(other than compensation-related to position with resp
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with wh

01

gements* entered into during the calendar year

dent) between the respondent and each officer and
addition, provide the same information with respect to
ich the officer or director is affiliated.

* Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer

Identification of

Name and Address of
or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service |
Peter Dagostino Sun Trust Bank 95,000,000.00 [Line of Credit
Central Florida
Michael B. Foley, Jr.  [United Way of Pinellas Co. 614,338.21 Pledges, Donations, etc.
Wayne C. Forehand QOrlando Science Center 109,800.25 {Partnership Contribution for
Energized Exhibit
Greater Orlando Chamber 85,639.85 |Funding Trustee/Membership Investment
of Commerce
Rodney E. Gaddy PARC 6,737.90 [Donations, Misc. Supplies
William G. Kelley Goodwill Industries 20,000.00 |Contribution - Gandy Project
Richard Korpan Take Stock in Children 220,000.00 |Pledge/Donation
Tampa Bay Devil Rays 324,934.76 | Sponsorship, Tickets, etc.
Sun Trust Bank - Tampa Bay 95,000,000.00 |Line of Credit
Frank C. Logan Morton Plant Mease 11,778.03 |Contributions/Donations
(deceased) Health Care
Richard A. Nunis Sun Trust Bank - Central FL 95,000,000.00 |Line of Credit
Joseph H. Richardson {Echelon International 6,533,161.08 |Rents, Tenant Improvements
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DIVERSIFICATION REPORT

CONTAINS PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
- DO NOT RELEALSE

PSC/AFA 16 (12/94)
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SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

that T have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true and
the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-named
respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from
January 1, 1998 to December 31, 1998, inclusive.

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations were
determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the appropriate
forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, pfovides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as

- provided in s. 775.082, 5. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

/hefo5 RN

Date N Signature
John Scardino, Jr. Vice President - Controller
Name ' Title

L



Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure

Company: Florida Power Corporation
For the Year Ended Decemb 31, 1998

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an
updated organizational chart.

Effective
Date Description of Change
(a) (b)

- 08/1 3194

.;06109/98 Add Proga-ess Centrus, Inc t e
© .| OneProgress Pla:m, St. Petcrsb"
06l16198 Add Centrus, LLP .
L 17757 US H;ghwaleN Clearwater,FL 33764
" 06/19/98 AddEnergySoluhons, Inc. . = - Lo e
T OneProgressPlau,St.Petersbmg,FL 33701 o

" 07/02/98 |Add Colona SynFuel Lirhited Partnership -
' . One Progress Plaza, St. Petersburg, FL 33701 .
08/27/98 AddUmtcd Industries Corporation ~ - _ I
S ' 10255 Stonestreet, Louisville, KY 40272 . 7

. . 08/27/98 |Add Kentuckiana Railcar Repair & Storage Fac:llty,
' 11452 nghway62 Charlestown,lN 47111
09/21/98 |Add Progress Provisional Holdings, Inc.
, One Progress Plaza, St. Petersburg, FL 33701
10/05/98 | Add Progress Telecommunications Corporation
L One Progress Plaza, St. Petersburg, FL 33701

10/28/98 {Add Marigold Dock, Inc. e

' 'U.S, Route 23 South, Cattlesburg, KY 41129~ . ... - -

L
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Rum: 03/16/99 Page: 1
Florida Progress Corporation

office of the Secretary

Qrgan.‘.:a\:ional Informacion
of

Florida Progresa Corporaticn
and

Subsidiaries
As of
December 31, 1998

Summary of Companies Bquity » Co.#

- ——

-Florida P:ogress Co:-poranion....................r............ - .,7100.0% ‘ ;,:f
. B St et PPy

Natian.al carpcnce Tax Credit Pund VI.... ek Cheee i

Progress Capltal HOldngs, IAC...e.ee..ssssneraseieriores 7hj00.0% € 10

Mid-Continent Life Insurance COMDARY.....s«-: "7 100.0% €711 ¢

PIH, INC.ireernranrnsrassnansasocscnsss eeeresessesienes - 100,08 C .12
Ep3 L.L.C. (epSLLC) ..... ttessanastasnacnbannanadrse 33.0¥ C 123

Progress Energy Corporatiom............. hitereresaannnn . 100.,0% C 14

" PEC Fort Drum, INC...cccrervstvesvaancnnasrnnnonssanens 100.0y € 18

Westmoreland FOYt DIum, L.Pececcosssacsesssosesnseaa - 88.3% L 18
Westpower-Fort DIUm. coiivemvroanasaness teeereseset T TS5.0% P 17 |

- Black River Limited Partnership......ceccesseses = - 15.0% L 18
Progress Desal, InC....ccvuecnns Ctseraavestanuasnvatan’ 200.0% C 19
Progress Power Marketing, INC......c..se-ccccvoncconan 100.0% € . 20

Progress Holdings, InC........ Cetedeasasasasaseserereans 100.0% € 21 °
Cadence NetWOrK LI, cciceeeaescsasssvossssnvsnansssrsse .:.33.,3%v C 22

Progress Reinsurance Company, Ltd.........cecvncoraccnss, 100.0% C 23

Progress Telecomnunications Corporation.:.....ececeestes "100.0% C 24

Progress-CentTus, INC....iscecvcicreeccncissonevosncnnns 100.0% C 25
Centrus, LLP..+sacceccrannas e iebesssamressasneranvann 33.3% L 26

Progress Provisional Holdings, INC.....cccecninconancsrens 100.0%8 C 27
Tampa Bay Devil Rays, IBd....ccoiuiiiiurnmmsananansssvenas 5.8% L 28
Energy and Transportation Group _

Progress Capital Holdings, Inc.

Electrie Fuels Corporation..........cvveaeensa . e 100.0% C 29
Awayland Coal Company, Inc.......... sesenan cemssannn .e 100.0% C 30
COMCO of America, Inc...... treranan ttasssavessanan PR 100.0% C 32
Dixie Fuels II, Limited.............. esssrasesaaaranes 50.0% P 32
Dixie Fuels Limited...... eeanman femasrraas casena PR 85.0% P 33
Homeland Coal Company, IDC . e tsvennaancnssnsssensnsnnns 100.0% C. 24

Powell Mountain Joinkt Venture,.,......eecaes teeeeiees T -lDO.0% P 35
Kent.uckyﬂay(:oll Company, INC.....eevsocesarssesssns . 100.0% C. 36
Cincinnati Bulk Terminals, Iac...... Meieseseasesanest .7 200.0% C 37

Kanawha River Terminals, InC......sveesscssennnans 100.0% € 38 . ;

« ; CaCorporatien, PePartnership, LeLimited Partnership, J=Joint Venture

La



Run: 03/16/99 Page: 2
Florida Progress Corporation
Office of the Secretary

Organizational Information
-1 4

Florida Progress Corporation
and

Subajdiaries
As of
December 31,.1998

Surmary of Companies Equity = Co.#¥

Florida Progress Corporatiom

2

Enezgy and ';‘ri.ﬁsportatibﬁ Group <.
S S - e

: alom Sub_ Ho. 2, LLC.
Sy " ¢olona synNel I.imit:ed Par’:ne:ahip
- Mu'igoldbock ~Inel
Diamond May ‘Coal Company.
§ . Diamond May Mining Comparty..
5 - Kentucky May Mining Cuupa.ny.....
"-- Litele Black Mountain Coal Reserves, INC..-... ‘e
Dulcimer Land COMPAITY...ccsviescanascansvtrasaacsans
Little Blask Mountain Land COMPENY....eseensecsn- cannn,,
MEMCO Barge Line, INC....cceeccrenconnnarnsncanss ceeee
Elmweod Marine Services, InC.,......iv-vvessaasmsnns’
Conlease, INC i sssnsnssrsasrssscanns wereicearacena
International Marine Terminals Partnership........
I.M.T. 1And COrPecccscanasnassnannsstsscssasnnns
Mesa Hydrocarboens, < - . cerane
Powell Mountain, IRC.. e iisisnarvovevesssassncnansssons’
PMCC, INC..saneraveanssvnannn cssseannreranans
Powell Mountain Ccal Cuwpany INC. . ovravennanans
Progress Land Corperation. ....ciceecncissccanccuanans
Progress Materials, Inc.....c..icvprecncncanans eeraran
Progress Metal Reclamation Ccmpa.ny....... ..... creenaan
Progress Rall Services Corporation......cccvvrvvnssens
Chemetron - Railway Products, Inc.........
FM Industries, INC...ciecevasrrcsantenrssvorrsnncans
. Kentuckiana Railcar Repair & s:orage Facility, LILC..
'PRS Internstional Sales Company, INC......coeenscaco-
- ¥ Railear, Led....canaucenn ereescessenaarsitansrannus
Grupo Fyl, S.A. de €.V . cnunieeiarenoresrnnncosans
Servicica Ferroviarios Progress, S. de R.L. de CV.
Servicios Administratives Fyl......oieereesonass
Scuthern Machine and Tool COMPARY..sascssescsacasons
United Industries Corporation.............:. [ ——

Ueilicy Group

Florida Power Corporatien....... tetarvaes Hesrrrecnsananans .100.0% € .72
Energy SOlutiond, INC.-sterssssccaascsonsnonssssasscsans .e . 100.0x C 73

: C=Corporation, P=Partnership, LaLimited Partnership, J=Joint Venture

i



Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies
Company: Florida Power Corporation |
or the Year Ended December 31, 1998

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
synopsis shail include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Contract
(a) (b)

' Master Service Level agreement between liates to prov:dc the fullowmg
. . |services: consultmg, network commmucatlons; information tcchnology support,
. storc room famlmes, collocation, attach_ment, constructmn, mamtenmce and others

[EPRE B P R
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000

Company: Florida Power Corporation
or the Year Ended Dec

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000 (825,000 for
gas utilities.) Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a *non-recurring” item for the period in which

which it occurs.
Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
(a) (b) {c)
Electric Fuels Corp. ~~ ~  [Payroil Services, Employes Benefits, Corporate Aircraft,
R ..+ 7 ~|Outside Services, Expense Accounts, Computer Sérvices, -
C Freight,Comp!nf[Sqﬁware'_..' e R EO
Coal CR1,2& 4,5 © 273,701,246.90
Progress Telecommunications Corj:. Fiber Optic Lines & Equipment _ C $41,073,047.00
(PTC) ' . ) :
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Florida Power Corporation '
998

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a curnulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or parmership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate. :

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (¢). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract *p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number
(a) (®) () (d) - (e

<% [Service agreement -

: l4§.30 T
ffective 3/28/83 O

Pf-.. : ogress_Cipltg]__Iioldegs *ayroll Services,
|office Slqiplieé,l i

' |Allocation Corp. Expcnses }
" |Expense Accounts *. -
'|Short term loans "

" | Temporary Investment . NGt applicable "~ 13610 | £105.215,000.00

Service sgreement . |S .| - 14640| *.230,673.07

proges Bnegy . [Payrll Servios, A

-~ |[Employee Benefits -+~

Mid-Continenit Life . |Payroll Allocation, .- -[Notapplicable "~ |S ... - . 14682| 7" 5,160.59

Insurance Company - |Insurance Allocation
Third Party Checks - . INotapplicable — [P~ | . 23251 1739064
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Florida Power Corporation
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
{(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. '

(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: s if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

(£) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

| Telecommunication Chgs. | ‘effective 7/31/98
|Initial Capitalization S | -

Centrus B Payroil Services, - ~ |Service agreement s , 7 : 14690
Telecommunications Chgs. | effective3/28/83 | T sl

Total Charge for Year -
Type of Service Relevant Contract "
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number. Amount
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()
Encrgy Solutions, Inc, . |Payroll Services, . |Service agreement |5 |

ProgressRail . . |Misc.Supplies . [Byinvoice e | e T 51200
Tampa BayDevilRays - |Advertising, .~ P ' 930.12
.. . |Promotional, . , : R ST
Tickets
Progress Materials, Inc.  |Sale of ily ash Contract eﬁ'ectilve-- Sl a - 146.87
11/18/87 lastamended |
9/3/93.

32493476

'535,120.99
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Florida Power Corporation
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998
Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(¢) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "p” if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent. : '
(e) Enmter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (¢). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.
: Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract "p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date Number Amount
(a) (b) : {c) (e) . (£)
Florida Progress Employee Benefits, .~ ... :[Service Agreement 146,50 | .- 14,862,696.02
e - |Computer Processing, " - |effective 3/28/83. T D :
- - |Corporate Aim. ft O S Ten k
T |Office Supplies, ~ - ,
Outside Services,™ =+ - R
Expense Accounts, * . T
|Freight, Computer Equip.
& Software, Insurance
Aircraft Allocation . .-
Bond Pmt (related to CSS  [Not applicable - PR LI I
for Tax Years 1992/93) A | . . 237.50,236.10 '~ 5,600,000.00
Corporate Allocation, = | 7~ : S T
Direct Billing -~ . |Not applicable - 234.50| - 47,267,713.37
Stock Dividend, -(Not applicable -238.10 | - 154,9_14,286.52
- |Fed/St Intangible Taxes-Int [Not applicable . [236.10,236.15, 237.50, = 204,001,535.00
Electric Fuels Payroll Services, Service Agreement S 146.10 1,822,873.48
' Employee Benefits ‘effective 5/1/79 ' '
Corporate Aircraft, —_—
Outside Services,
Expense Accounts,
Computer Services,
Freight,
‘|Computer Software
Coal CR 1,2 & 4,5 Supply contract -~ P 15130 | © 273,701,246.90
' amended 11/5/93 ‘ T R
Direct Billing By invoice P 234.10 . 17,299.77
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates

Company: Florida Power Corporation

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

Description | Title
of Asset Cost/Orig, Accumulated NetBook | Fair Market | Purchase Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Vaiue Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates b b $ b $
NONE

Total 5
Sales to Affiliates: 5 5 s Sales Price
Progress Fibert Optic ~*| $51,975,618|  $14,384,476 | ©$37,501,142 | 541,073,047 | $41,073,047.| Yes .
Telecommunications  [Lines & o o e ot S o
Corp. . _ [Equipment I oSSR D

Total - $41,073,047
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

Employee Transfers

Company: Florida Power Corporation

For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate
company.
Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration

Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Asst Counsel Legal Counsel P
Florida Power Corp Florida Progress Auditor Auditor = P
Florida Power Corp Florida Progress Audior Sr EPD Auditor P
Florida Power Corp Florida Progress Auditor Auditor P
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Constr Mgmt Spec Sr Consultant - P 5
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Constr Mgmt Spec Mgr Network Implmnt P
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Cost Sched Analyst Sr Mktg Analyst P i
Florida Power Corp Florida Progress Dir Audit Services Director Audit Services P
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Financial & Pin Analyst |Mgr Acctg & Systems P
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Info Supp Analyst Sr Analyst P
Florida Power Corp Florida Progress Mgr Audit Sves Mgr Audit Services P
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Mgr Enterprise Telecom |Dr Network Sves P
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Project Engineer Sr Project Mgmt Eng P
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Project Engineer Mgr Network Plng & Eng P
Florida Power Corp Florida Progress Sr Auditor Sr Auditor P.
Florida Power Corp Florida Progress Sr Auditor Sr Auditor P
Florida Power Corp Florida Progress Sr Auditor Sr Auditor P
Florida Power Corp Florida Progress Sr Auditor Sr Auditor P
Florida Power Corp Florida Progress Sr Consultant - Sr Consulitant P
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Sr Engineer Sr Project Mgmt Eng P
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Supv Field Teleccomms  |Mgr Network Main P
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Systs Analyst Supvr Project Control P
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Systs Consultant Mgr Acct Mgmit P -
Florida Power Corp Progress Telecom Transm Designer Analyst P
Florida Progress Florida Power Corp. Secretary to Ex. VP Exec. Asst. P
Florida Progress Florida Power Corp. St Planning Analyst Mgr Strategic Planning P
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